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I have the pleasure in preparing and delivering this report 
to the Australian Clay Target Association Incorporated 
(ACTA) members on behalf of the Executive Committee. 
This is my fi rst report as President and I report for the 
period 1 January to 31 December 2013.
The ACTA had a slight increase in membership during the 
year, however is actively researching initiatives to promote 
the association and attract new shooters. Membership is 
not the only area though that the committee is looking 
into. It has been identifi ed that there are numerous 
juniors that haven’t attended a National Championship, 
therefore another initiative that the Executive Committee 

has initiated is free nominations for any junior attending any ACTA National 
Championship for the fi rst time. This will hopefully encourage more junior 
competition and increase attendance in competition.
The association is in a sound fi nancial position as indicated in the attached audit 
report. However, it takes fi nances to implement any new project, initiative or 
equipment. This year I am tasking the Executive Committee to review several ideas 
that have been proposed by members to increase fi nancial resources for the association, 
including grants, sponsorship, fees, levies and other identifi ed income streams. 
No association can increase its exposure without the fi nancial dedication of members. 
I look forward to presenting the Executive Committee’s review in the near future.
This last year saw me taking over the Chair from Mr Robert Nugent. I thank Robert 
for his dedication to the sport and for the work he continues to do as an Executive 
Committee member and the Vice President of the International Clay Target Shooting 
Federation (ICTSF). Robert and the Executive Committee are committed to presenting 
to the membership a successful World Sporting Clays Championship in 2015 and the 
World DTL Championships in 2018. Work is underway on both of these events and 
requires member attendance at both to ensure their success. Please keep an eye on the 
Clay Target Shooting News (CTSN) for the future promotion of these.
I also thank Mr Jim Shepherd (Victoria) for his work in preparation of not only this 
newly formatted report in which this report is included but also for his work on the 
new rule book. Jim undertakes this work voluntarily and all of the membership thank 
him immensely for this. I also thank anyone that may have assisted Jim with these.
I had the recent pleasure in attending several State carnivals and the ISSF carnival in 
Perth. All of these events were extremely successful and well conducted. 
I congratulate the committees, organisers, volunteers and members for making these 
a success – not only for their State, but also for the competitors that attended.
Recently I reported in the CTSN issues that have arisen with social media, including 
“Facebook”, and at the time of writing this report there are still several unresolved 
incidents that are being investigated. I know that this medium is a fantastic resource 
however it can be the undoing of members, not only at present but many years in the 
future. I again caution everyone about the use of social media to vent frustration, 
confusion or anger. Once posted, it is there forever. Please remember!
There are numerous persons that need to be thanked. These include the Executive 
Offi cer, offi ce and ground staff.  Since being elected to this position I have a new 
understanding of the work that is undertaken and the extra work each employee 
undertakes that they are not remunerated for.  Thank you.
I also thank the Executive Committee of the ACTA of which each State and Territory 
provides two members to undertake numerous roles and positions. These roles are 
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The Australian Clay Target Association lost a great servant to the sport 
last month in Ron Traill. Ron’s tribute is in the magazine however on a 
personal note I wish to express my condolences to his family, his friends 
and colleagues. Ron was a man of integrity, honesty, fairness, and 
above all a willingness to get things done. He will be sadly missed in the 
National Offi ce, at National, State, Zone and Club level and in the sport 
of Clay Target Shooting generally.

It is a very busy time with the ISSF Championships having been 
completed in Perth. The Auditors have been at the National Offi ce 
and given unequivocal support of our staff on the way the fi nances and 
accounts are dealt with. The Annual report is now being prepared for the 
Annual General Meeting on Sunday the 6th April 2014. This meeting is 
prior to the fi rst day’s competition of the National Trap Championships 
for 2014. The Annual report will be sent to members at the beginning 
of March in line with constitutional requirements, this will include the 
fi nancials and Agenda for the meeting.

The committee overseeing the World Sporting Championships have met 
with clubs expressing an interest in hosting the event in 2015. A decision 
on where and when they will be held will be provided in next month’s 
magazine. 

APT Solutions Australasia has commenced building the ACTA new 
data base and website, with a great deal of information required from 
our current data base and specifi c requirements required for future 
development. The implementation of this customer management system 
will in the future streamline new memberships and renewals. Of course 
there will be areas to work through to ensure we are getting the best 
results for all involved from Clubs through Zones to State and National 
level.

 Tony Turner

National ISSF Trap 
Championship High 
Gun, Adam Vella, 
holding the Barbara 
and Peter Quire 
Perpetual Trophy. 
Adam shot a score of 
235/250.

National President’s Notes  Continued from page 1

voluntary and I thank all of the Executive Committee for their 
enduring patience and commitment to the association. During the 
year several members left the Executive Committee, these being 
Mr George Pinner retiring as a delegate from Tasmania, being 
replaced by Mr Kim Hibble, Mr Geoff Moore was replaced by Mr 
Robert Nugent as the Queensland delegate in June and Mr Bronte 
Evans was elected as a South Australian delegate, replacing myself. 
I thank each of the retiring delegates for the work they undertook 
and I look forward to working with each of the new delegates in the 
future.
There were several club members that passed away during the year. 
To the families and friends of all of these persons, I, the membership 
and the Executive Committee extend our deepest sympathies.
Congratulations are extended to Mr Kelvyn Prescott who has been 
elected to the Board of the Australian International Shooting 
Limited (AISL) replacing Mr Russell Mark OAM. Kelvyn is elected 
to represent all shooting sports; not only clay target and I, on behalf 
of the membership wish Kelvyn the best for the future. 
I also thank Russell for his work on the AISL Board on behalf of all 
members. Other members that represent the ACTA in AISL are 
Mrs Elaine Forward OAM – Western Australia – in the “High 
Performance” (HP) committee and Mr David Howe – Northern 
Territory – in the coaching committee. Presently the Executive 
Committee is working at a replacement for Mr Tom Turner as an 
athlete’s representative to AISL. I thank each of these for their work 
and commitment.
Finally I again thank the Executive Committee, Management 
Committee and Committee Chairpersons for their support and 
commitment. I also thank Mr Rob Fox, Vice President of the 
association for his support since my election to the position.

Allan Vilcins
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Australian Clay Target 
Association Inc

PO Box 466 Wagga Wagga NSW 2650
Tel 02 6938 2121 Fax 02 6931 0125

Email execoffi cer@claytarget.com.au

The 78th Annual General Meeting 
of the Australian Clay Target 
Association Incorporated

will be held on

Registration commences at 6.30pm
at the Wagga RSL Club

Dobbs St, Wagga Wagga 2650

1 Opening

2  Attendance

3  Apologies

4   Roll Call and Quorum Rule 17.1
  (A Quorum for General Meetings of the Association 

shall be Twenty fi ve (25)  Members entitled to vote)

5   Confi rmation of minutes of the 2013 Annual General 
Meeting

6  Reports
 President: A Vilcins
 Financial: C Arnol
7   Announcement of the appointment of Elected 

Executive Committee members in place of the 
retiring Executive Committee members

8  Appointment of auditor

9 Close of Meeting

Notice of
78th Annual 

General Meeting

Agenda

Sunday 6th April 
2014 

at 7.00pm

The Albury Wodonga Defence Force 
Recruiting Offi ce will be in attendance at the 

Trap Nationals from 10-12th April 2014. 

The Recruit staff will be able to provide 
information and advice on general aspects 

of life within any of the services of the 
Australian Defence Force. 

If you are interested, make the time to 
discuss the career opportunities 

with the on-site Staff.

RONALD HOWARD CHARLES TRAILL
  Thank You  

On behalf of Ron’s family I would like to thank members of 
the National Executive, the Victorian Executive and the many 
shooters who attended Ron’s funeral. I was greatly moved 
by the Guard of Honour for Ron, the beautiful fl owers, the 
many cards received, and the distances travelled by so many 
to attend.

The love and respect shown to Ron by so many was greatly 
appreciated.

He is “forever in our hearts”.
Glenis Traill and family

Our sport relies on 

volunteers, all of whom 

deserve our gratitude, 

but the efforts of some 

go above and beyond.

For 20 years, David Menck 
has run the annual Aus-
tralasian Pacifi c Grand Prix 
in Brisbane. It is arguably 
the most enduring independent international ISSF tournament 
in Australia with a large contingent of competitors from Japan 
attending every year. 

Prior to the Sydney 2000 Olympic Games, the Grand Prix was 
an international event of world signifi cance attracting Olympic 
standard competitors from the United States, United Kingdom, 
New Zealand and many other nations. One of the highest scoring 
ISSF Trap fi nals of all time was shot at the Grand Prix.

This remarkable event has endured because of David Menck's 
panache, attention to detail and his extraordinary ability to create 
a tournament with a unique carnival atmosphere.

A huge thanks also to Winchester for their equally important and 
enduring support.

Alex Smith, on behalf of the Gentlemen's Club

Australasian Pacifi c
Grand Prix

and David Menck



4    AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET SHOOTING NEWS –  APRIL 2014

Australian Clay Target Association Inc.
14 590 029 414

Concise Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2013
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This concise fi nancial report does not include all the notes of the type 
normally included in an annual fi nancial report.  Accordingly, this report 
is to be read in conjunction with the annual report presented at the 
Annual General Meeting on Sunday the 6 April 2014 

COMMITTEE REPORT 31 December 2013
1. General information
 Committee members
   The names of the committee in offi ce at any time during, or 

since the end of, the year are:

   Committee members have been in offi ce since the start of 
the fi nancial year to the date of this report unless otherwise 
stated.

 Principal activities
   The principal activities of the Association during the fi nancial 

year was to operate as a sport’s governing body.
   There was no signifi cant change in the nature of these 

activities during the year. 
2. Operating results and review of operations for the year
 Operating result
   The profi t of the Association for the fi nancial year after 

providing for income tax amounted to $ 342,289
(2012: $ 347,381).

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the 
Committee:

Committee member:  Allan Vilcins, President 

Committee member:  Cheryl Arnol, Treasurer

Dated 26 February 2014

Names 

 Position
Allan Vilcins President
Brian Muirson Queensland
Geoff Moore Queensland
David Howe Northern Territory
Robert Fox Northern Territory
Terry Marsden Western Australia
Elaine Forward Western Australia
Arty Del Ben New South Wales

Names 

 Position
Don Johnson New South Wales
Cheryl Arnol Tasmania
Kim Hibble Tasmania
Gary Hayden Victoria
Ron Traill Victoria
Garry Read South Australia
Bronte Evans South Australia
Robert Nugent Queensland

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the Year Ended 31 December 2013
 2013 2012
 $ $
Sales revenue 1,819,374 1,866,362
Cost of sales (399,876) (417,410)
Gross profi t 1,419,498 1,448,952
Other income 8,464 33,132
Distribution costs (8,478) (3,583)
Marketing expenses (32,839) (42,897)
Occupancy costs (19,143) (15,419)
Administrative expenses (577,136) (557,859)
Finance costs (105) (3,753)
Competition expenses (82,935) (152,721)
State rebates (40,350) (40,342)
Committee expenses (76,978) (60,866)
Coaching expenses (13,831) (14,935)
Ground maintenance (64,389) (69,183)
Other expenses (169,489) (173,145)
Income before income taxes 342,289 347,381
Taxation - -
Income from continuing operations 342,289 347,381
Profi t for the year 342,289 347,381
Other comprehensive income  
Decrement due to revaluation of fi xed assets
recognised through equity (447,275) -
Total other comprehensive income (447,275) -
Total comprehensive income (104,986) 347,381

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
31 December 2013
 2013 2012
 $ $
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 1,405,097 1,126,294
Trade and other receivables 385,167 360,928
Inventories 21,870 18,316
Other assets 74,591 57,296
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,886,725 1,562,834
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 2,892,043 3,325,196
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 2,892,043 3,325,196
TOTAL ASSETS 4,778,768 4,888,030

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 162,014 135,384
Borrowings 2,902 37,847
Provision for employee benefi ts 78,381 65,366
Other liabilities 544,734 508,026
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 788,031 746,623
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 195,000 225,000
Provision for employee benefi ts 2,697 7,247
Other liabilities 1,000 1,000
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 198,697 233,247
TOTAL LIABILITIES 986,728 979,870
NET ASSETS 3,792,040 3,908,160

EQUITY
Reserves 1,688,914 2,063,392
Retained earnings 2,103,126 1,844,768
TOTAL EQUITY 3,792,040 3,908,160
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the Year Ended 31 December 2013
2013
   Asset  Environ-     J Newton
  ISSF Revalu- Travelling mental Trap Legis- Skeet Sporting Thomas 
 Retained Levy ation Teams Levy Levy lation Levy Clay Junior
 Earnings Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Total
 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Balance at
beginning 1,844,768 17,117 1,516,430 44,843 61,640 - 403,699 11,925 - 7,738 3,908,160

Profi t attributable to 
non controlling interests 342,289 - - - - - - - - - 342,289

Total recognised
ncome and expense
for the year 342,289 - - - - - - - - - 342,289
Revaluation increment 
(decrement) - - (447,275) - - - - - - - (447,275)
Transfers from
retainedearnings 
to reserves
–  ISSF Levy Reserve (2,377) 2,377 - - - - - - - - -
–  Environmental Levy 

Reserve (9,184) - - - 9,184 - - - - - -
–  Skeet Levy Reserve (57) - - - - - - 57 - - -
–  Trap Levy Reserve (6,861) - - - - 6,861 - - - - --
–  Sporting Clay Reserve (11,132) - - - - - - - - - (11,132)
–  Legislation Levy 

Reserve (26,096) - - - - - 26,094 - - - (2)
–  Travelling Teams 

Reserve (27,893) - - 27,893 - - - - - - -
–  J Newton Thomas
   Junior Reserve (331) - - - - - - - - 331 -
Sub total 258,358 2,377 (447,275) 27,893 9,184 6,861 26,094 57 - 331 (116,120)
Balance at
31 December 2013 2,103,126 19,494 1,069,155 72,736 70,824 6,861 429,793 11,982 - 8,069 3,792,040

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended 31 December 2013
 2013 2012
 $ $
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from customers and members (Incl GST) 2,004,413 1,997,492
Payments to suppliers and employees (Incl GST) (1,613,256) (1,627,541)
Interest received 57,129 61,963
Interest paid  (105) (3,753)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 448,181 428,161

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from sale of plant and equipment 5,455 -
Acquisition of property, plant & equipment (112,915) (238,510)

Net cash used by investing activities (107,460) (238,510)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from borrowings - 56,421
Repayment of borrowings (61,918) (32,500)
Payment of fi nance lease liabilities - (55,791)
Net cash used by fi nancing activities (61,918) (31,870)

Net increase (decrease) in cash  and cash
equivalents held 278,803 157,781
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,126,294 968,513

Cash and cash equivalents at end of fi nancial year 1,405,097 1,126,294

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended 31 December 2013
The fi nancial statements cover Australian Clay Target Association 
Inc. as an individual entity. Australian Clay Target Association Inc. 
is a not for profi t association incorporated in Victoria under the 
Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012.

1 Summary of Signifi cant Accounting Policies

 (a) General information

    This Concise fi nancial report is a general purpose fi nancial 
report that has been prepared in accordance with the 
Australian Accounting Standards, Australian Accounting 
Interpretations and the Associations Incorporation Reform 
Act 2012.

    This concise fi nancial report does not include all the notes 
of the type normally included in an annual fi nancial report.  
Accordingly, this report is to be read in conjunction with the 
annual report for the year ended 31 December 2013. This 
report will be made available to members on 6 April 2014.

    Australian Clay Target Association Inc. is a reporting 
incorporated association, incorporated and domiciled in 
Victoria, Australia under the Associations Incorporation 
Reform Act 2012.

Continued next page
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2 Segment reporting 

  The company operates in one business and geographical segment. 
The segment is a governing body in Australia.

3 Other operating expenses
  2013 2012
  $ $
 Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 114,491 105,715
 Motor vehicle expenses 16,543 16,101
 Travel - local 17,022 10,499
 Other expense 21,433 40,830

 Total 169,489 173,145

4 Association Details
 The registered offi ce of the association is:
 Australian Clay Target Association Inc.
 PO Box 466
 WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650

Independent audit report to the members of 
Australian Clay Target Association Inc.

Report on the Concise Financial Report
We have audited the accompanying concise fi nancial report of 
Australian Clay Target Association Inc., which comprises the 
statement of fi nancial position as at 31 December 2013, the income 
statement, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 
fl ows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of 
signifi cant accounting policies and other explanatory information, 
and the statement by the executive and supervisory boards.
Committees' Responsibility for the Financial Report
The committees of the Association are responsible for the 
preparation of the concise fi nancial report that gives a true and fair 
view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the 
Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 and for such internal 
control as the committees determine is necessary to enable the 
preparation of the fi nancial report that gives a true and fair view and 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
We have audited the accompanying fi nancial report of Australian 
Clay Target Association Inc., which comprises the statement of 
fi nancial position as at 31 December 2013, the income statement, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash fl ows  for 
the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of signifi cant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information, and 
management’s assertion statement.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Report
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation 
of the fi nancial report in accordance with Australian Accounting 
Standards and Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012, and 
for such internal control as management determines is necessary to 
enable the preparation and fair presentation of the fi nancial report 
that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the fi nancial report 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that 
we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit 
engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the fi nancial report is free from material 
misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 
about the amounts and disclosures in the fi nancial report. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
fi nancial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the 
Association’s preparation of the fi nancial report that gives a true and 
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal control. An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the 
committees, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
fi nancial report. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi cient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion the concise fi nancial report of Australian Clay 
Target Association Inc. is in accordance with the Associations 
Incorporation Reform Act 2012, including: 

Statement by the Executive and Supervisory Boards
In the opinion of the committee the concise fi nancial report as set 
out on pages 4 to 5: 

1  Present fairly the fi nancial position of Australian Clay Target 
Association Inc. as at 31 December 2013 and its performance 
for the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian 
Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting 
Interpretations) of the Australian Accounting Standards Board.

2   At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to 
believe that Australian Clay Target Association Inc. will be able 
to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

The committee reminds users that this fi nancial report is a concise 
fi nancial report and it should be read in conjunction with the 
fi nancial report presented at the Annual General Meeting on 6 April 
2014.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the 
committee and is signed for and on behalf of the committee by:

President                Allan Vilcins

Treasurer                Cheryl Arnol

Dated 26 February 2014



APRIL 2014 – AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET NEWS    7

(a)   giving a true and fair view of the Association’s fi nancial position 
as at 31 December 2013 and of its performance for the year 
ended on that date; and 

(b)  complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the 
Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012. 

In our opinion, the concise fi nancial report presents fairly, in 
all material respects, the fi nancial position of Australian Clay 
Target Association Inc. as at 31 December 2013, and its fi nancial 
performance and its cash fl ows for the year then ended in 
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and Associations 
Incorporation Reform Act 2012.

Tudor & Company 
Chartered Accountants

Mr Tasman Tudor CA
385 Hawthorn Road Caulfi eld South VIC 3162
26 February 2014

Liability Limited by a scheme approved under Professional 
Standards Legislation

DISCLAIMER
The additional fi nancial data presented on page 7 is in accordance with the 
books and records of the Association which have been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in our statutory audit of the Association for the 
year ended 31 December 2013.  It will be appreciated that our statutory audit 
did not cover all details of the additional fi nancial data.  Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on such fi nancial data and we give no warranty of 
accuracy or reliability in respect of the data provided.  Neither the fi rm nor 
any member or employee of the fi rm undertakes responsibility in any way 
whatsoever to any person (other than Australian Clay Target Association 
Inc.) in respect of such data, including any errors of omissions therein 
however caused.

Tudor & Company 
Chartered Accountants

Mr Tasman Tudor CA
385 Hawthorn Road Caulfi eld South VIC 3162
26 February 2014

Liability Limited by a scheme approved under Professional 
Standards Legislation

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT - UNAUDITED
  2013 2012
  $ $
Income 
Sale of goods 556,950 609,485
Fees 1,175,793 1,132,563
Other rendering of services revenue 29,211 36,738
Interest income 57,129 61,963
Grants - 1,500
Donations 290 24,113
Recoveries - 29,348
Other income 10,584 3,784

Total Income 1,829,957 1,899,494

Less: Expenses 
Advertising 18,497 21,743
Auditors remuneration (including costs) 12,988 11,184
Bank charges 6,547 6,154
Board and committee expenses 76,978 60,866
Cleaning 2,358 1,885
Coaching and junior development 13,831 14,935
Computer expenses 7,292 22,278
Consulting and professional fees 15,480 34,888
Cost of sales 399,876 417,410
Depreciation 114,491 105,715
Electricity & water 23,086 22,355
Finance costs   external 105 3,753
Freight and cartage 8,478 3,583
Gas 1,532 4,603
Ground maintenance and expenses 64,389 69,183
Insurance 43,111 55,390
Leave pay 2,726 11,743
Long service leave 5,738 6,346
Motor vehicle expenses 16,543 16,101
National Championship expenses 82,935 152,721
Other employee costs 4,608 3,621
Other expenses 12,231 627
Permits, licences and fees 205 159
Postage 17,134 17,729
Printing and stationery 8,989 13,625
Promotions 14,342 21,154
Rates and taxes 13,633 8,629
Salaries 370,090 325,761
Security costs 5,510 6,790
Staff training 1,497 2,062
State rebates 40,350 40,342
Subscriptions 5,952 5,942
Superannuation contributions 29,449 25,993
Telephone and fax 14,069 12,777
Training 3,496 4,123
Trave - local 17,022 10,499
Uniforms 3,318 2,547
Workers compensation 6,672 6,899

Total Expenses 1,485,548 1,552,115

Other items: 
Gain on disposal of assets (2,121) -
  (2,121) -

Profi t before income tax 342,288 347,379
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ACTA MEMBERSHIP 
Our constitution states that anyone shooting on an ACTA ground 

must be a member. That is, if they do not join prior to the 1st of 

January each year they are not members. This includes ACTA 

members not renewing their membership on time and continuing 

to shoot this puts other members at risk.

A non-member shooting “targets only” is introducing a new person 

to the sport and the club, however this is limited to 3 visits to an 

ACTA ground, this person could cost your club and offi cials a great 

deal if this is outside the guidelines. They DO NOT have insurance 

cover after shooting three times, or shooting a discipline other 

than those they are entitled to. Reciprocal membership only allows 

those people affi liated with F&G, FGFA, SSAA to shoot in 5 stand 

competition or 5 stand practice.

Members pay membership fees to be a part of the Club, to enjoy the 

benefi ts the Club has built up over many years of volunteer work and 

some Government grants to assist the Club grow. Those wishing to 

shoot at the club and enjoy its layouts, club and amenities should 

also contribute to the Club by being a member. This is how clubs 

survive, through the support of members.

SUZY BALOGH–
NATIONAL COACHING DIRECTOR
The Australian Clay Target Association announces the appointment 

of three times Olympian, and gold medallist at the Athens 2004 

Games, Suzy Balogh to the position of national coaching director. 

Suzy will commence with the Association in March 2014 and work 

with States to implement a national coaching and development 

strategy. Balogh’s national and international experience will be the 

catalyst required to drive the development and coaching pathway.

A major component of Balogh’s appointment is to increase the 

numbers and level of coaches in Australia. In 2014 an ACTA academy 

is set to be introduced to cater for the best young shooters identifi ed 

in the four disciplines of the Australian Clay Target Association. This 

program will focus on Junior’s reaching National level and progress-

ing though to International level. Bridging the gap from national to 

international is an area Balogh has had a great deal of experience in. 

This will assist those wishing to represent Australia in Trap, Skeet, 

5 Stand Sporting and ISSF Shooting.

Suzy Balogh Profi le:

Events: Women’s Trap and Women’s Double Trap.

Three times Olympian, with a gold medal at the Athens 2004 Games. 

Balogh won a bronze medal at the 2002 Manchester Commonwealth 

Games and a gold in the 2006 Melbourne Commonwealth Games. 

She is currently preparing to gain selection into a third Common-

wealth Games in Glasgow

Four times gold medallist at the Oceania Continental Championship 

(Trap - Sydney 1999, Trap - Auckland 2003, Double Trap - Brisbane 

2005, Trap - Sydney 2007).

Silver Medallist at the Oceania Continental Championship (Double 

Trap – Auckland 2001).

Bronze Medallist at the Oceania Continental Championship (Double 

Trap – Sydney 1999, Trap – Brisbane 2005).

ACTA NEWS
Balogh has competed in:

3 Olympic Games, twelve World Championships, four World Cup 

Finals, 29 World Cups, nine Oceania Continental Championships 

and Two Commonwealth Games.

DATA-BASE
The building of the ACTA data-base and website is well underway 

with a request going out to clubs for critical information in relation 

to membership costs. The cost structures of clubs will be built in 

to allow making payment of fees easily calculated. The system will 

have club, zone, state and national fees. It will calculate and report 

on those areas of membership and distribution requirements, this 

will allow the ACTA to deposit funds directly to each organisations 

bank accounts.   

The system will allow online membership renewals and joining. 

Instead of a cumbersome paper trail. All of this will be able to be 

done on line, by individuals and or by club secretaries as it is cur-

rently. The system will allow online entry to national championships 

and provide receipts for all transactions making joining, renewing 

and entry easy through the one online system. This will also allow 

for new memberships to be allocated to the nominated club for 

approval before being able to proceed.

We have detailed information on members and this new data base 

will allow us to collect further information such as national events, 

national awards, state events and awards. It will allow us to identify 

coaches and referees including re-accreditation and renewal details 

and will ensure we are able to capture much critical information 

that we currently do not have, particularly on the history of shooters 

and events.

The system is anticipated to be operational from the end of April 

2014.

RULE REMINDERS
Continuing on with our Rule Reminders:

This month we look at Rule 4.10(j)

      All competitors are required to dress in an appropriate manner with the 
wearing of singlets and thongs/scuffs or bare feet prohibited. Shoes 
must have a restraining strap or full support at the heel. This applies 
when competing and when they are to be presented with any prize 
or trophy.

Although most shooters and club offi cials are aware of the need 

for safety in their approach to footwear, sometimes we still hear 

of shooters being allowed by clubs to shoot in thongs, scuffs or 

bare feet. Club management should note that in the event of one 

of these people being involved in an accident, insurance cover will 

be an issue.

As to the other part of the rule relating to singlets, clubs are 

reminded that this rule is in place to ensure that our dress stand-

ards appropriately refl ect the character and dignity of our sport. 

Shooters should also note that the wearing of inappropriate 

footwear and the wearing of singlets also applies at presentations.
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To be staged on the ACTA National Ground, Tasman Road, 

Wagga Wagga, New South Wales by the Australian Clay 

Target Association.

Jury Rule 8.16(a) & (b)

CONDITIONS OF COMPETITION
Entry
Entry into the 2014 Australian Skeet Championships is open to all 
shooters who are registered for 2014 with the Australian Clay Target 
Association. Temporary honorary membership will be offered to 
overseas visitors who can produce evidence that he or she is a current 
fi nancial member of their home country's equivalent body to the Aus-
tralian Clay Target Association. Australian competitors must produce 
their 2014 registered shooter record book prior to competing.

Divisions
The competition will be divided into separate divisions for, Womens, 
Juniors, Sub Juniors and Veterans, excepting the National Skeet 
Handicap where places shall be awarded from 1 to 5.

Any eligible competitor paying nominations are entitled to receive 
awards in the Open section, Womens, Juniors, Sub-Junior or Veterans 
section; however the overall winner cannot take any grade prize. A 
minimum of three persons must compete in any grade or section before 
trophies are awarded.

When Australia/New Zealand Skeet Postal team selection is involved, 
shooters who are eligible for the Open team selection as well as section 
teams shall choose in which team they will compete.  They cannot 
compete in both Open and Section teams. To be eligible for selection 
or naming in any team, competitors must have competed in a clear 
majority of programmed events.

Age Qualifi cations
Veterans - are those competitors who, will be over the age of 65 years at 
the time of competition.

Juniors - are those competitors who, will be under the age of 18 years at 
the time of competition.

Sub Juniors – are those competitors who, will be under the age of 15 
years at the time of competition.

Starting Time
Each day's event shall commence at 8.30am.

Shooters who fail to appear in time for their squad may forfeit their 
nomination and will be re-squadded towards the end of the event. 
Should a shooter being late for his squad then elect to withdraw from 
the event, he will not be eligible for any refund of nominations paid.

Cartridges
For all events, excluding the National 20gauge Championship, load size 
is limited to 28gr struck measure shot size not larger than No.7. For 
the National 20gauge Championship load size is limited to 24gr struck 
measure shot size not larger that No.7.

Cartridges of the competitor's choice, including re-loads, may be 
used in all National Championships. Cartridges will be available for 
purchase at the National Championships. Random checks may be 
carried out.

Target and Traps
Targets through the program are to be as determined by the Manage-
ment Committee. All targets thrown remain the property of the organis-
ers. All throwing equipment will be electronically operated.

 Classifi cation
It is the responsibility of the competitor to see that their entry is 
correctly classifi ed - and indication can be obtained from the daily 
scoreboard. This applies to skeet grades, Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors 
and Veterans divisions.

Contestants are reminded that re-grading and re-handicapping will be 
carried out on a daily basis, where required by the rules.

Major Sponsors
The Association gratefully acknowledges the sponsorship received from 
sponsors.

Practice
Practice, subject to trap availability, will be available throughout the 
championships. Tokens may be purchased at the events offi ce.

Shoot-offs, Continuation of Events
If, for any reason, the event cannot be completed on the day it com-
mences, the management reserves the right to stop shooting at any time, 
if considered necessary. In such a case, the competition will recommence 
where it left off on the following day.

Nominations - All Events  
All championship nominations shall be $40 plus targets at $5 per 25 and 
include a contribution to the discipline fund.

Additional Team Events
In addition to the Championships the following team events will be 
conducted in conjunction:

➤ Five Man Club Team

 •  Team members must be registered through the club for which they 
are competing. ➥

2014 NATIONAL
SKEET CHAMPIONSHIPS

OFFICIAL PROGRAM
WAGGA WAGGA, NEW SOUTH WALES

18th to 24th May, 2014

AUSTRALIAN FIREARMS COMPANY
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FULL RANGE AVAILABLE
For Orders Contact:
afcfalcon@bigpond.com

WORLD CLASS CARTRIDGES

Southern Victoria      
NEIL BAKKER       
0419 512 217

Gippsland Victoria 
WAYNE PARKS 
0412 597 216

Western Victoria   
LEN COOK
03 5339 5865

Warrnambool Vic     
WAYNE JENKINS
0408 529 102

Northern Victoria Ammo 
Supplies 
BRETT & 
JO-ANNE FORD 
0409 416 698

Adelaide Plains     
GREG TAPSCOTT 
0408 816 852
 
Tasmania         
STUART BROWNING 
0409 218 530

Queensland & 
Northern Victoria  
NEIL CRACKNELL 
0409 253 453

Perth           
JON DYAS
0419 934 357

Canberra              
MATHEW HARRIS 
0410 301 600

Regional NSW      
MICHAEL HUNT 
0429 453 429

Sydney Region NSW      
JOE CAMILLERI 
0409 320 922

Northern Territory 
DARWIN GUN CLUB
VICTOR FERTEKLIS
0418 459 935

➥
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 •   The competition is open to teams of fi ve shooters, registered 
through the same club.

 • The nomination is $25 per team.

Trophies: Each member of the winning team receives a gold medal. The 
winning team will be presented with the FITASC Perpetual Trophy. $25 
from each team entry will go into a prize pool for the winning team.

➤ Two Man Team

 • The competition is open to teams of any two shooters.

 • The nomination is $20 per team.

Trophies: Both members of the winning team receive a gold medal. 
The winning team will be presented with the Adrian Cousens Perpet-
ual Trophy. $20 from each team entry will go into a prize pool for the 
winning team.

➤ Mixed Pairs Team

 •  The competition is open to teams of one male and one female 
shooter.

 •  The nomination is $20 per team.

Trophies: Both members of the winning team receive a gold medal. The 
winning team will be presented with the C & J Burt Mixed Pairs Perpet-
ual Trophy. $20 from each team entry will go into a prize pool for the 
winning team.

➤ Two Women Team

• The competition is open to teams of two female shooters.

• The nomination is $20 per team.

Trophies: Both members of the winning team receive a gold medal. The 
winning team will be presented with the NSWCTA Perpetual Trophy. 
$20 from each team entry will go into a prize pool for the winning team.

Authority
This program shall control the 2014 National Skeet Championships. The 
shooting rules of the Australian Clay Target Association will govern all 
points not otherwise provided for.

The Association's Executive Committee, reserves the right to, at its dis-
cretion at any time prior to the commencement of any event on the 
2014 National Skeet Championships program, to change or modify the 
program in any way.

Gambling is not permitted on events staged by the Australian Clay 
Target Association.

SUNDAY 18 MAY 2014
The Interstate Shoulder To Shoulder Teams Match
Teams of fi ve shooters representing each state in Australia have been 
selected in their home states following an elimination and selection pro-
cedure. Each winning team member will be presented with a shoulder 
to shoulder badge with the open team to be presented with the VCTA 
Interstate Skeet Teams Match Trophy.

• 50t State Teams Match
• 25t Women State Teams Match
• 25t Junior State Teams Match
• 25t Veteran State Teams match

Teams matches will be determined with broken targets to count. Count 
back to be used to break a tie.

MONDAY MAY 19 – 8.30AM
8th National Skeet Champion of Champions of 
100 Targets
Details: 100 targets with broken targets to count. To be shot as a graded 
event, squad system, in two visits to the traps. Ties to be broken by 
shoot-off squad system, miss and out.

Optional graded prize pools, sweeps and overall purse will operate on 
this event.

Trophies and Awards: The Overall winner will be presented with the 
Casella Wines Perpetual Trophy, ACTA Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue 

Sash, together with any sponsors trophy. Grade winners will receive a 
medal, and any sponsors trophy. Second and third in each grade will 
receive a medal.

Womens Division: The winner of the Womens Division will receive a 
medal, and any sponsors trophy.

Junior Division: The winner of the Junior Division will receive a medal, 
and any sponsors trophy.

Veteran Division: The winner of the Veteran Division will receive a medal, 
and any sponsors trophy.

Sub Junior Division: The winner of the Sub Junior Division will receive 
a medal.

TUESDAY MAY 20 – 8.30AM
16th National 20g Skeet Championship
Details: 100 targets with broken targets to count. To be shot as a graded 
event, squad system, in two visits to the traps. Ties to be broken by 
shoot-off squad system, miss and out.

Optional graded prize pools, sweeps and overall purse will operate on 
this event.

Trophies and Awards: The Overall winner will be presented with the John 
Withers Perpetual Trophy, 

ACTA Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash, together with any 
sponsors trophy. Grade winners will receive a medal, and any sponsors 
trophy. Second and third in each grade will receive a medal.

Womens Division: The winner of the Womens Division will receive a 
medal, and any sponsors trophy.

Junior Division: The winner of the Junior Division will receive a medal, 
and any sponsors trophy.

Veteran Division: The winner of the Veteran Division will receive a 
medal, and any sponsors trophy.

Sub Junior Division: The winner of the Sub Junior Division will receive 
a medal.

WEDNESDAY MAY 21 – 8.30AM
15th National Skeet Handicap
Details: 50 targets broken targets to count.  To be shot squad system, in 
one visit to the trap. Ties are to be broken by shoot-off, squad system, 
miss and out.

Optional prize pools and overall purses will operate on this event.

Trophies and Awards: The Overall winner will be presented with the Col 
Burt Memorial Perpetual Trophy, ACTA Silver Australia Badge, Royal 
Blue Sash, together with any sponsors trophy. Second and third place-
getters will receive any sponsors trophy together with a medal. ACTA 
Championship Badges will then be awarded up to 5th place.

THURSDAY MAY 22 – 8.30AM
2014 Commonwealth Skeet Championship
Details: 100 targets with broken targets to count. To be shot as a graded 
event, squad system, in two visits to the traps. Ties to be broken by 
shoot-off squad system, miss and out.

Optional graded prize pools, sweeps and overall purse will operate on 
this event.

Trophies and Awards: The Overall winner will be presented with a Royal 
Blue Sash, together with any sponsors trophy. Grade winners will receive 
a medal, and any sponsors trophy. Second and third in each grade will 
receive a medal.

Womens Division: The winner of the Womens Division will receive a 
medal, and any sponsors trophy.

Junior Division: The winner of the Junior Division will receive a medal, 
and any sponsors trophy.

Veteran Division: The winner of the Veteran Division will receive a medal, 
and any sponsors trophy.

Sub Junior Division: The winner of the Sub Junior Division will receive 
a medal.
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FRIDAY MAY 23 – 8.30AM
Australia/New Zealand Skeet Postal Challenge
• 2014 Open Teams Match - 50t

• 2014 Womens Teams Match - 50t

• 2014 Junior Teams Match - 50t

• 2014 Veterans Teams Match - 50t

Details: The Open Australia/New Zealand Skeet Postal Challenge 
team consists of 12 members, with the 10 highest scores to count. The 
Womens, Juniors and Veterans Australia/New Zealand Skeet Postal 
Challenge teams consists of 6 members, with the 5 highest scores to 
count.

Each member shall have been resident in Australia for at least 12 
months. The 12 shooters having the highest aggregate score from the 
National Skeet Handicap and the Commonwealth Skeet Championship 
will comprise the team.

In the event of a tie, a shoot off will be arranged under the terms and 
conditions directed by the organising committee, to determine places in 
the team. If a qualifi er cannot take his place in the team, another shooter 
agreed upon by the organising committee will fi ll his place.

The Womens Teams Match, The Junior Team Match and The Veterans 
Team Match, will consist of the six women, six juniors and the six 
veterans having the highest aggregate scores from the National Skeet 
Handicap  and the Commonwealth Skeet Championship events. In 
the event of a tie for places in the teams, a shoot-off will be arranged 
under the terms and conditions directed by the organising committee, 
to determine places in the teams.

45th National Skeet Championship
Details: 100 targets with broken targets to count. To be shot as a graded 
event, squad system, in two visits to the traps. Ties to be broken by 
shoot-off squad system, miss and out.

Optional graded prize pools, sweeps and overall purse will operate on 
this event.

Trophies and Awards: The Overall winner will be presented with the A&E 
Pederson Perpetual Trophy, ACTA Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue 
Sash, together with any sponsors trophy. Grade winners will receive a 
medal, and any sponsors trophy. Second and third in each grade will 
receive a medal.

Womens Division: The winner of the Womens Division will be presented 
with the Barney Rooke Memorial Trophy, Royal Blue Sash, together with 
any sponsors trophy.

Junior Division: The winner of the Junior Division will receive a Royal 
Blue Sash, together with any sponsors trophy.

Veteran Division: The winner of the Veteran Division will receive a Royal 
Blue Sash, together with any sponsors trophy.

Sub Junior Division: The winner of the Sub Junior Division will receive 
a Royal Blue Sash.

Glenn Trophy Match 
Shot in Australia EVEN years only

Details: The Glenn Trophy team consists of 5 members. Each member 
shall have been resident in Australia for at least 12 months. The 5 
shooters having the highest score from the National Skeet Champion-
ships will comprise the team.

In the event of a tie, a shoot off will be arranged under the terms and 
conditions directed by the organising committee, to determine places in 
the team. If a qualifi er cannot take his place in the team, another shooter 
agreed upon by the organising committee will fi ll his place.

SATURDAY MAY 24 – 8.30AM
28th National Skeet Doubles Championship
Details: 100 targets with broken targets to count. To be shot as a graded 
event, squad system, in one visit to the traps. Ties to be broken by shoot-
off squad system, miss and out.

Optional graded prize pools, sweeps and overall purse will operate on 
this event.

Trophies and Awards: The Overall winner will be presented with the Paul 
Johnston Perpetual Trophy,

ACTA Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash, together with any 
sponsors trophy. Grade winners will receive a medal, and any sponsors 
trophy. Second and third in each grade will receive a medal.

Womens Division: The winner of the Womens Division will receive a 
medal, and any sponsors trophy.

Junior Division: The winner of the Junior Division will receive a medal, 
and any sponsors trophy.

Veteran Division: The winner of the Veteran Division will receive a 
medal, and any sponsors trophy.

Sub Junior Division: The winner of the Sub Junior Division will receive 
a medal 

Australian Representative Glenn Trophy Team Selected in ODD years 
only. Best scores from Handicap, Commonwealth & National 12gauge.

World Skeet Championships selected in EVEN years. The current 
selection criteria for the 2014 World Skeet Championships, and the sub-
sequent even years (2016, 2018 etc) will consist of the following:

The selection year shall run from June 1 to the completion of the 
Nationals the following year ie; 2013/2014. It shall consist of any two 
100 tgt State 12g title scores you wish to submit. For example; shoot four 
and submit your best two.

Currently the States that run 100tgt State 12g titles are NT, NSW, QLD, 
SA, TAS, VIC, WA. Added to this will be the 450 standard targets from 
the National Skeet Championships (Champion of Champions, 20 Gauge, 
Handicap, Commonwealth and National 12 Gauge) of that selection 
year, totalling 650 tgts in total – top fi ve scores to count with fi ve emer-
gencies in the event that some people are unable to travel.

Authorised Dealer for Perazzi Australia
Beretta DT10 Trap & Sporting - Run out $7800

Beretta DT11 Trap - $8800
Beretta DT11 X Trap - $9990

Beretta DT10 L Trap
Scroll - New $10,000
DT11 Sporting $9100

LIMITED NUMBERS AT THESE SPECIAL PRICES
All new guns come with full warranty

Check out our website for our full range of guns, 
apparel and accessories

Australian distributors for Top Gun 
Sportswear & Leathergoods

See the full range on www.topgunclothing.co.uk
Dealer Licence No 795-487-80F

Contact Angelo -
Phone 03 5727 3794 or 0429 365 215

Email: angelograssi@bigpond.com

A RANGE OF GOOD
QUALITY NEW & SECONDHAND

TRAP GUNS & SPORTERS
 AT AFFORDABLE PRICES

GUN TRADING PLACE
www.austguns.com.au
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MONDAY 20TH JANUARY 2014
The fi rst event the ISSF Com-
monwealth Double Trap Cham-
pionship was conducted under 
very hot conditions with a strong 
and gusty wind. A new shoot-off 
process was in place with those 
fi nishing in the top 6 starting from 
scratch in the fi rst fi nal with the 
top two shooting the Gold and 
Silver medal match whilst third 
and fourth shot for the Bronze. It 
was a strong fi eld of 21 shooters 
with the WAGC ground proving 
very challenging in the conditions. 
Craig Trembath went on to win 
the event by 2 targets in the Gold 

ACTA 2014 ISSF NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS
Western Australian Gun Club

20 –24th JANUARY

medal shoot-off defeating Inter-
national competitor Alessandro 
Chianese for Italy. Craig fi nished 
with 124 in the competition 27 
in the fi nal and 26 in the Gold 
medal Final. Alessandro shot 127 
27 in the fi nal and 26 to take the 
Silver. The preliminary competi-
tion was shot with 75 targets on 
the fi rst day and 50 on the second 
followed by the fi nals.  Russell 
Mark although fi nishing above 
both Gold and Silver medalists 
in the preliminary competition 
took out Bronze in the Final. The 
winners were presented with their 
trophies by ACTA president Allan 
Vilcins.

1st O/A Craig Trembath 
124+27+28 Werribee Vic, 1st AA 

Tom Turner 122/150 Cessnock 
NSW, 1st A Andrew Smith 
122/150 Noorat Vic, 1st B Logan 
Wemyss 98/150 Corowa NSW, 
1st C Nathan Zechner 89/ 150 
Werribee Vic, 1st Junior Logan 
Wemyss 98/150 Corowa NSW.

ISSF Commonwealth Women’s 
Double Trap Championship
The Commonwealth Women’s 
Double trap was added to the 
2014 program due to the event 
being re-introduced to the Com-
monwealth games this year. The 

event attracted a small but very 
competitive fi eld. The conditions 
were very trying with the 60 pair 
event conducted over one day.

The event was won by Gaye Shale 
with a 93/100 to fi nish two ahead 
of Tegan McCloy 91/120 whilst 
Suzy Balogh took the Bronze with 
89/120

ISSF Commonwealth Womens 
Skeet Championship
The ladies skeet event had a dis-
appointing entry of 4 competitors, 
however this was one of the most 
fi ercely contested events on the 
ISSF calendar. The event consisted 
of 75 targets plus Final. Local 

WAGC member Laura Coles shot 
a 69/75 in the 75 target prelimi-
nary and 26 in the fi nal to take 
Gold from Zita Dettori with 69/75 
and 22 in the Final. Lauren Mark 
fi nished in third position with at 
total 65/75 and 26 in the Final.

MONDAY 20TH & TUESDAY 
21ST JANUARY 2014
ISSF Commonwealth Skeet 
Championship 
The fi rst 75 targets were shot 
in the men’s event on Monday 
followed by the next 50 and fi nal 
on Tuesday. The Tuesday event did 
not see any change in the weather 
with extremely tough conditions 
for the small fi eld of twelve com-
petitors. The pleasing aspect of 
this event was the high level of the 
competitors and a number of very 
promising juniors.

Keith Ferguson took the Gold 
medal with a score of 119/125 16 in 
the fi nal and 16 in the Gold medal 
Final. James Bolding with 114 /125 
shot 15 in the fi nal to go to the 
Gold medal shoot-off where he 
shot 14 to take Silver. Leader after 
the preliminaries, Paul Adams 
122/125 and 14 in the fi nal shot 15 
in the shoot-off to take the Bronze. 

Some interesting facts about this year’s 
competition:

Craig Trembath wins both the National and Commonwealth 
Double Trap events, add to this brother Steve wins the 
National Trap Championship (two brothers three events, 
has any family combination done better at  a National ISSF 
Championship? not that we can fi nd)

Gay Shale wins the Women’s double trap Commonwealth, 
National and High Guns title, an outstanding achievement.

The Victorian Trap Team won their State event for the 19th 
Time, The Victorian ladies Interstate Trap Team also won 
the State teams match.

Craig Trembath

Gaye Shale

Laura Coles

James Bolding, Keith Ferguson 
& Paul Adams

Teegan McCloy, Gaye Shale & 
Suzy Balogh

Alessandro Chianese, Craig Trembath  
& Russell Mark

Drew Preece, Logan Wemyss, &
Nathan Zechner

Andrew Smith, Tom Turner,
Logan Wemyss, & Nathan Zechner 
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1st A Daniel Baskerville 116/125 
NSW Gun Club, 1st B Daniel Wear 
108/125 Cecil Park, 1st Junior 
James Willett 110/125 Deniliquin

TUESDAY 21ST JANUARY 2014
ISSF National Womens Skeet 
Championship 
Another seriously hot day with 
very hot winds confronted the 
shooters on Tuesday for the 
National women’s ISSF Skeet 
event. Zita Dettori took Gold in 
another close medal shoot-off 
with 57/75 with 23/25 in the fi nal. 

Lauren Mark shot 65/75 plus 22 to 
take the silver medal whilst Laura 
Coles shot 68/75 in the prelim-
inary and went on to claim the 
Bronze medal with 20/25 in the 
Final.

National Womens ISSF Skeet 
Championships High Gun: Laura 
Coles from the West Australian 

Gun Club took out the prestig-
ious Graham Michell Perpetual 
Memorial Trophy for her win in 
the High Gun, Laura fi nished the 
event with a total of 137/150 

ISSF National Double Trap 
Championship
Craig Trembath completed a 
rare double when he took out 
the National Double trap event 
to pair with his Commonwealth 
Trap title won on Monday. Craig 

shot 129/150 plus 27 in the fi nal 
to enter the Gold medal shoot-
off. Craig shot a 28 in the Gold 
medal match to win by 2 over 
Silver medallist Tom Turner who 
shot 130/150 then 28 to reach the 
penultimate event where he shot 
26. Perennial fi nalist Russell Mark 
took the Bronze shooting 122/150, 
25 to reach the shoot-off for the 

Bronze medal and then shooting 
28 to take third place.

1st O/A Craig Trembath 
129+27+28, 1st AA Alessandro 
Chianese 133/150 Italy, 1st A 
Andrew Smith 114/150 Noorat 

Vic, 1st B Logan Wemyss 111/150 
Corowa NSW, 1st C Nathan 
Zechner 94/150 Werribee Vic, 1st 
Junior Logan Wemyss 111/150 
Corowa NSW.

ISSF National Women’s Double 
Trap Championship
Gaye Shale continued her great 
form to take the women’s National 
Double Trap Championships to 
go with her Commonwealth 
title, congratulations. Gaye shot 
a 91/120 to take the title from 
youngster Taylah Turner 89/120 

with Suzy Balogh 88/120 taking 
the Bronze in sudden death.

National 
Double Trap 
Champion-
ships High 
Gun: The trophy
was won by Inter-
national visitor 
Alessandro Chia-
nese from Italy, 
A l e s s a n d r o 
scored 260/300 
to take the event 
winning the Blue 

Sash and the John Maxwell & 
Express cartridges trophy and 
Gold Australia Badge.
Logan Wemyss from Corowa took 
out the Junior National Double 
Trap Championships High 
Gun with a score of 209/300 and 
received the Royal Blue Sash from 
ACTA Vice President Robert Fox

For the 19th time the Vic-
torian team won the Interstate 
Representative Open Team 
Competition convincingly. Con-
gratulations to those in the Team 

and to the Victoria CTA what a 
fabulous effort, one that will take 
some catching. 

Team Score
3rd Western Australia 306/450, 
2nd New South Wales 346/450, 
1st Victoria 365/450. Winning 
Team: Russell Mark 122/150, 
Andrew Smith 114/150, Craig 
Trembath 129/150.

Gaye Shale scooped the pool taking 
out the National Womens Double 
Trap Championships High Gun 
event as well as both Double Trap 
events. Gaye made the most of 
trying conditions to win the High 
Gun with a score of 184/240 Gaye 
received the Royal Blue Sash from 
Vice President Rob Fox.

WEDNESDAY 22ND & 
THURSDAY 23RD JANUARY 
2014
ISSF National Skeet 
Championship
Another tough day of weather and 
competition awaited competitor’s 
in the fi nal men’s skeet event with 
NSW Gun Club member Daniel 
Baskerville shooting an excellent 
116/125+15+14 to take the Gold 
medal from Paul Adams from 
Brisbane 113/125+13+9, Frank-
stons Keith Ferguson took the 
bronze medal with 121+13+6+14.

1st AA James Bolding 116/125 
Frankston Vic, 1st A James Willett 
112/125 Deniliquin NSW, 1st B 
Joshua Bell 114/125 Cecil Park 

Craig Trembath

Zita Dettori

Logan Wemyss

Alessandro 
Chianese

Gaye Shale

ACTA President Allan Vilcins 
with Laura Coles

Paul Adams, Daniel Baskerville 
& Keith Ferguson 

Daniel Wear, James Willett & Josh Bell Russell Mark, Andrew Smith 
& Craig Trembath

Tom Turner, Craig Trembath 
& Russell Mark

Drew Preece, Logan Wemyss, &
Nathan Zechner

Taylah Turner, Gaye Shale 
& Suzy balogh

Continued on page 14
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NSW, 1st Junior Joshua Bell 
114/125 Cecil Park NSW.

National ISSF Skeet Champ-
ionships High Guns:The Open 
winner for the National ISSF 
skeet Champions High Guns was 
Keith Ferguson from the Frank-

ston Victoria club with a score 
of 240/250. Keith was presented 
with the Peter & Barbara Quire 
Perpetual Trophy and the Royal 
Blue Sash. The Junior Winner 
James Willett from Deniliquin 
shot 222/250 to take the Royal 
Blue Sash.

ISSF Commonwealth Trap 
Championship
Whilst this event commenced 
on Thursday the Final 50 and 
fi nal was conducted on Friday, 
although conditions were extreme 
again on Thursday Friday saw an 
early change of weather with some 
cooler temperatures early and 
lighter winds.

Youngster Jack Wallace from the 

Keith Ferguson James Willett

Melbourne Gun Club managed 
a 119/125 along with Frankston 
champion Adam Vella to lead 
the preliminary rounds, a great 
effort for a young man in the 
sport. Adam went on to take the 
event with 13 in the fi nal fol-
lowed by 12 in the Gold medal 
shoot-off, he then needed to 
shoot another two targets before 
fi nally breaking clear of the irre-
pressible Vince Mollica (Jnr) from 
the Alice Springs GC. Vince shot 
116 12+12+1. Tom Turner from 
Cessnock produced another solid 
effort in shooting 116 11+12 to 
take the Bronze.

1st AA Michael Diamond 113/125 
Newcastle, 1st A Jack Wallace 
119/125 Melbourne Gun Club, 1st 
B Adam Bylsma 106/125 Marybor-
ough Qld, 1st C Alexander Boceski 
90/125 West Australian Gun Club, 
1st Junior Jack Wallace 119/125 
Melbourne Gun Club.

THURSDAY 23RD JANUARY 
2014
ISSF Commonwealth Womens 
Trap Championship
The fi rst of the women’s trap 
events was started in hot windy 
conditions with Teegan McCloy 
from the Newcastle Gun Club 

shooting 69 13+10+1 to take the 
title and Gold medal. 2013 World 
Cup  Gold medallist Laetisha 
Scanlan Frankston GC fi nished 
with the Silver medal with 
62+11+4+10 in a very closely con-
tested shoot-off.  3rd in the event 
and the Bronze medal went to 
Kelly Coogan from HMAS Cerebus 
with 63+9+1+12

FRIDAY 24TH JANUARY 2014
ISSF National Womens Trap 
Championship
Teegan McCloy continued the 
trend, winning the double for 
her discipline by taking out the 
National Women’s Trap event 
after also winning the Common-
wealth event. Teegan from the 
Newcastle Club shot 62/75+9+13 
to take the Royal Blue sash and 

Gold medal. Former Olympic 
Gold medallist Suzy Balogh from 
Cecil Park took the Silver medal 
with 64+10+6. World Cup Silver 
medallist Catherine Skinner from 
Mansfi eld took the Bronze with 
62+8+1+12+2. These results il-
lustrate the depth of talent in 
Women’s trap shooting

ISSF Trap Inter State 
Representative Womens Team 
Competition
Three teams entered the Women’s 
Team competition with the Vic-
torian team taking the title. Con-
gratulations to Anna, Catherine 
and Laetisha on a very good team 
performance.

1st Victoria 186/225, 2nd New 
South Wales 168/ 225, 3rd West-
ern Australia 143/225. Winning 
Team Members: Anna Shedrina 
63/75, Catherine Skinner 62/75, 
Laetisha Scanlan 61/75.

National Womens ISSF Trap 
Championships High Gun was 
won by Catherine Skinner, score 
133+1/150 Mansfi eld Victoria. 
Catherine was presented with 
the Elaine Forward Perpetual 
Trophy and the Royal Blue Sash 
by Robert Fox Vice-President of 
the ACTA representing Elaine 
Forward (who was still working 
on the Championship). The Junior 
Women winner was Penny Smith 
from Warrnambool with a score of 
123/150.

FRIDAY 24TH & SATURDAY 
25TH JANUARY 2014
ISSF National Trap 
Championship
Melbourne Gun Club member 
Steve Trembath dug deep and took 
out the National trap event with a 
fi ne 116/125+13+14 in trying con-
ditions. Although Steve was not 
the top qualifi er he  showed great 
determination going on to take the 
gold from Vince Mollica Jnr from 
the Ayers Rock Gun Club With 
115/125+13+13. International 
competitor Nidal Asmar took the 
Bronze with 119/125+12+13. 

1st AA Adam Vella 116/125 Frank-
ston Vic, 1st A Michael McNabb 
115/125+11 NSW Gun Club, 1st B 
George Wood 113/125 Scotland, 
1st C Paul McGowan 105/125 
Hedland WA, 1st Junior Jack 
Wallace 111/125 Melbourne Gun 
Club Vic.

ISSF Trap Inter State Represent-
ative Team Competition Placing
1st Victoria 339/375, 2nd Western 
Australia 314/375, 3rd Queens-
land 297/375. Winning Team 
Members: Brett Dunstan 110/125, 
Adam Vella 116/125, Todd Malone 
113/125.

Inter State Representative Junior 
Team Competition Placing
1st, Victoria 309/375, 2nd, West-
ern Australia 259/375, 3rd NSW. 
Winning Team Members: Jack 
Wallace 111/125, Isaiah Harris 
91/125, Alex Sibillin 107/125.

National ISSF Trap Champion-
ships High Guns: Adam Vella 
with scores of 235/250 from 
Frankston Victoria took out the 
prestigious Peter & Barbara Quire 
Perpetual Trophy, Gold Australia 
Badge and Royal Blue Sash. The 
Junior winner Jack Wallace shot 
some great scores and gained an 
enormous amount of respect from 
his fellow competitors in taking 
the Junior award with 230/250 
Jack is a member of Melbourne

Jack Wallace

Vince Mollica Jnr with 
Steve Trembath

Laetisha Scanlan, Teegan McCloy
& Kelly Koogan

Penny Smith, Teegan McCloy
& Catherine Skinner

James Willett, Josh Bell 
& Daniel Wear

Gaye Shale, Alessandro Chianese 
& Logan Wemyss

Continued next page
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Adam Vella Jack Wallace

Gun Club and took home the Luigi 
Franchi Perpetual Trophy and 
Royal Blue Sash.

The Championships International 
winner representing Lebanon 
was Nidal Asmar. With scores of 
228/250. Nidal was awarded the Art 
Goodman Trophy and ACTA Gold 
Medal as the winner of the Inter-
national High Gun. A much sought 
after trophy from the best of our 
sport.

ACTA 2014 ISSF 
NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS

Continued from previous page

QCTA News

QCTA News
Queensland Shooter Profi le

VIV MOORE

Home Club: Surat

Discipline: DTL. Also love to shoot trench & ball trap.

Grade/Handicap: AA 21½

Favourite Gun: Beretta ASE Gold

Favourite Event: Double Rise

Favourite Ground: I have shot at a lot of clubs and have enjoyed most 
of them. I always like going to different clubs. 

Career Highlights: 

    A T Berry Single Barrel Cup Roma while in B grade

    State OA Single Barrel 2006

    Ladies National Champion of Champions 2008

    A Grade High Gun Normanton 

    Overall High Gun Surat 2010

    Ladies High Gun State Titles 2010

    Ladies National Points Score 2010

    Ladies Macintosh Team 2010

    State OA Double Rise 2013

    State OA High Gun 2013

Shooting Mentors: My husband Geoff who persuaded me to have a 
go at clay target shooting & taught me how to shoot double rise. 
Rodney Woodrow for coaching. Daryl Stevens for stock fi t and 
coaching.

Goals: Continue to amaze myself! 

Tips or Advice: Keep trying!

Other interests: Muscle Cars – love to drive my 1974 XB Hardtop, 
gardening, travelling. 

Anything you would do differently?: Started this sport when I was 12, 
not 40!

Other comments: I have had such a rewarding 10 years in this sport, 
not only my shooting achievements but also it has been a great time 
in which I have met so many people and made a lot of great friends 
and continue to do so.

Ossie & Doug Smith Medal
At the Qld State Trap Carnival hosted by the Gemfi elds Gun Club on 
2nd, 3rd & 4th May this year, the Ossie & Doug Smith Medal will be 
contested for the 10th & fi nal time. This will be the last opportunity for 
shooters to win this prestigious award which is contested on the fi rst 
event on Friday, the 50T State Double Barrel Championship. Winners 
receive the uniquely struck Ossie & Doug Smith silver badge plus their 
name engraved on the perpetual trophy, as well as the Qld silver badge, 
sash and prize. 

A much sought after trophy from the best of our sport. 
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ALBURY WODONGA CLAY TARGET CLUB  JANUARY 25th & 26th 2014

Two days of Skeet – Australia Day weekendTwo days of Skeet – Australia Day weekend

The annual Albury Wodonga 
CTC Australia day weekend 
shoot was held on the 25th 
and 26th January and fortu-
nately the shooting gods were 
on our side after the heat wave 
conditions of the previous 
two weeks, we had a pleasant 
28C on Saturday with a cool 
breeze which lead to some 
shooters commenting that it 
was a bit too cool followed 
by a slightly warmer 30C on 
Sunday, we could not have 

ordered better conditions.

The club wishes to express it’s 
great appreciation to Colin Elking-
ton and his son’s Jason and Justin 
at Elk’s Hunting and Fishing and 
Ian McGeoch of Ian McGeoch 
Gunsmith for their extremely 
generous sponsorship of the two 
day event, both Colin and Ian 
have supported the club for many 
years so any shooters who are in 
the Albury Wodonga area or who 
may be travelling through please 
support these Business’s as they are 
great supporters of our sport.

Sharon Bockman and her mum 
Norma did a magnifi cent job in 
the kitchen keeping extremely busy 
looking after the shooters over the 
two days, a job well done ladies.

The beautiful roast dinner on 

Saturday night was cooked to per-
fection by President Gerry with 
his wife and club treasurer Judy 
preparing the great salads and 
sweets to complement Gerry’s good 
work with the lamb and venison. 
Speaking of the lamb, we are very 
grateful to Diana Cox for again 
donating the beautifully presented 
dressed lamb. Diana has been doing 
this for us for a number of years. 
Thanks also to Bernie Evans for 
once again supplying the venison.

Following dinner the Calcutta 
Auction got under way with Paul 
Johnson acting as Auctioneer for 
Ian McGeoch who was unable to 
attend. Thank you Johno. Bidding 
for the sixty plus shooters on the 
board was brisk with Johno extract-
ing the maximum from each of the 
eager bidders. After all shooters 
were sold the total on the board for 
distribution to the winners of the 
four grades was $3,495 to which 
the club added $105 to make it a 
round $3600 .00 and a $900.00 pay 
out for each grade.

The club thanks all shooters for 
their attendance especially the 
ones that travelled long distances 
including Townsville, Gladstone, 
Dubbo, Sydney, Melbourne, 
South Australia Bombala, Cooma, 
Griffi th, Wangaratta, Wagga, 
Corowa, Canberra, Lakes Entrance, 

Bairnsdale and Shepparton. A big 
thank you to Judy in the offi ce 
and to Bob Leita and Ross Carter 
for their assistance. Also thanks to 
Jacqui Durham for writing up the 
Calcutta board.

Saturday Event One 25 Pair 

Skeet Doubles
Beautiful cool conditions greeted 
the sixty shooters that entered for 
the 25 pr of doubles to start pro-
ceedings for the weekend. With a 
stiff breeze blowing into the faces 
of the shooters causing the targets 
to move around a bit it was a very 
good effort for three shooters to 
card 49/50 each.

The shoot off commenced with 
Shane Bennett, Max Oakley and 
Leigh Roberts taking to the tracks, 
Leigh was the fi rst to miss then 
Max missed his second target 
from station four with Shane then 
creaming his pair, 1st AA Shane 
Bennett 57/58, 2nd AA Leigh 
Roberts 50/52, 1st A Max Oakley 
56/58, 2nd A Clive Glasgow 45/50

In B grade it was Greg Miller 
outright fi rst with 46/50 leaving 
Bruce Baker and John Pethybridge 
to shoot off for second with 45 
each, they both cleaned station 
three then Bruce shot his high but 
missed low four and was ready to 
concede and walk off when John 
unfortunately missed the pair to 

leave the elated Bruce to claim 
second in B grade.

The C graders showed a lot of the 
higher grades how to do it with 
David Jones carding an excellent 
47/50 and up and coming junior 
Callum Palmer running second in 
C with 46/50.

Ladies Winner Jacqui Durham 
45/50, Junior Callum Palmer 46/50, 
Veteran Laurie Chelepy 47/50.

Saturday – Event Two 50 
Target  Skeet Championship
Shane Bennett, Peter Vella and Max 
Oakley all shot 50/50 and then shot 
a further 25 each before Shane 
missed his high one in the second 
round and then Max missed his 
high 4 to leave Peter Overall and AA 
winner with a score of 87/87. Shane 
second in 75/76 and Max winning 
A grade with 86/87 2nd in A was 
Pedro De Silver with 49/50. 1st in 
B grade went to Greg Miller with a 
fi ne 49/50 leaving Doug Alcock and 
Steve Marcon each with 48/50 to 
to go into the shoot off for second 
B grade, with Steve the eventual 
winner after Doug missed his high 
2. C grade was won by David Jones 
with 47/50 and second went to 
skeet stalwart from Bombala Don 
Badewitz 46/50. Ladies went to 
Jacqui Durham with 54/56 Vets 
Tony Annecchini with 50/52 Junior 
Davey Jones with 46/50.

Max Oakley A Grd HG Leigh Roberts OA HG Callum Palmer Jnr HG Sarah Bennett Lad HG Adrian Cousens Vet HG David Jones C Grd HG

➥
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VALEVALE

Sunday 26th Event 3 
100 Target Championship
Slightly warmer conditions for 

Sunday greeted the 13 squads who 

fronted for the 100 Target Champi-

onship sponsored by Elks Hunting 

and Fishing, at the completion of 

the 100 tgts it was a surprise that 

there were no possibles recorded, 

Eddy Elder, Paul Johnson, Leigh 

Roberts, Greg Miller, and Adrian 

Cousens all carded 99’s to go into 

the shoot off. Greg the only B 

grader among the AA’s was fi rst to 

drop one, followed by Adrian who 

dropped his high 3 (a good effort 

as he had been crook all weekend) 

Paul was next out letting his low 5 

land in one piece. Eddy and Leigh 
made it to station eight and to 
every one’s surprise Eddy dropped 
his 25th allowing Leigh to step up 
and clean his round and take out 
O/A and AA with 124/125. Eddy 
was second on 123/125.

A Grade was fought out between 
Todd Pickering and Colin Finn 
with 98’s, they cleaned station 
1 and confi dently stepped onto 
station 2, where they both 
dropped low 2 in the doubles, after 
both shooting their repeat then 
continued to station 4 where Colin 
dropped his low 4 after Todd had 
shot his high and low. Todd scored 
109/113 to take 1st in A grade 

Colin second in A’ with 108/113. 

B grade went to Greg Miller on 

102/104 with Stephen Craig taking 

second in B grade with a very fi ne 

97/100.

C Grade went to committee 

member Frank Plas with a great 

93/100 and second in C went to 

another novice and Junior Callum 

Palmer with 92/100 we will see a 

lot more of this talented youngster 

join the winners’ podium in the 

future.

Veterans for the 100 targets was 

Adrian Cousens 99/100, Ladies 

Sarah Bennett 96/100, Junior 

Davey Jones 94/100. 

The overall High Guns for the 
weekend which netted $900.00 for 
each of their 4 Calcutta buyers AA 
High Gun Leigh Roberts 197/200, 
A High Gun Max Oakley 195/200, 
B High Gun Greg Miller 194/200, 
C High Gun David Jones 184/200, 
Veteran High Gun Adrian Cousens 
195/200, Ladies High Gun Sarah 
Bennett 201/214, Junior High Gun 
Callum Palmer 180/200  

Thanks to all shooters for your 
attendance hope to see you all 
again next year, and for those 
who couldn’t make it this year do 
yourself a favour and put it in  your 
shoot diary for next year. 

Reg.

Warrnambool Clay Target Committee and Members were saddened 
with the passing of Life Member Howard in late October. Margaret, 
Howards wife also passed away a few days prior to Howard, our 
deepest sympathy to the Durbridge Family.

Howard joined the Warrnambool Gun Club in the 1950’s, he held the 
position of President for two terms 1960/61 and 1967/68, and had 
countless year’s as a committee member.

Reaching the grand age of Ninety-four years, up until around twelve 

HOWARD DURBRIDGE

RONALD HOWARD CHARLES TRAILL

months prior to his death he still attended an occasional club event 
and had a shot, his biggest disappointment he always spoke about 
was being a AA grade competitor and going back to C grade, age does 
catch up with us but Howard would never take a trophy off a Junior 
or a beginner. 

Howard and Margaret, Rest in Peace together.

Malcolm Dyson,
President Warrnambool CTC   

Ron’s love of his sport, Clay Target Shooting, was not only in compe-
tition but also in administration. His State and National commitment 
to our sport was second to no one.

Ron held the positions of ACTA Vice President, VCTA State President, 
President of the North East Zone of the VCTA, and Echuca CTC Presi-
dent, two of these positions which he still held until the end.

Ron’s commitment and dedication not only to our State, the ACTA 
and Clubs and Members across Australia will be sadly missed.

Ron, may you rest in Peace,
Malcolm Dyson, 

VCTA State President

The committee and members of the Echuca Clay Target Club Inc wish 
to convey to all their deep sadness on the passing of Ron Traill, a past 
long term President of the club, a President of the Victorian North 
East Zone committee, a friend, a mate, a man that would instantly 
put his hand up if there was a job that needed to be done, a man that 
was a pleasure to work with, whether repairing a trap, or running a 
shoot or a school shoot clinic.

Ron was popular because he had the ability to listen to whoever 
was speaking to him, he would give an answer to any question, and 
whether it was in favour or contrary, it would still make the person 
happy because they knew that Ron had actually listened to their state-
ment.  The people from the Echuca club and the Zone will, I am sure, 
take a very long time to get over their sorrow of the loss of a very good 
man, Rest in peace, Ron Traill.

 Murray Roberts, Echuca Clay Target Club
Committee , VCTA North East Zone

enormous, the energy he brought forward was amazing.

Ron was always on hand fi rst thing in the morning at Nationals, 
setting targets and ensuring all was in order. He was also last to leave 
at night, always ensuring everyone else had completed their day’s 
work and assisting where required. 

Ron made signifi cant contributions to the ACTA that will continue to 
benefi t the sport into the future. The ACTA has lost a loyal and much 
loved supporter of the Association and the sport. We, as administra-
tors and shooters, have lost a valued friend.

Tony Turner, 
On behalf of ACTA Executive & Offi ce

Victorian Clay Target State Executives and members offer our deepest 
sympathy to Glenis and her family on the loss of Ron.

A fellow State Executive member, Ron lost his battle against cancer 
on the 3rd of February 2014.

The ACTA and all who knew Ron Traill are 
deeply saddened by his passing.

Ron was the quintessential “Gentleman” 
who has always looked to help others.

Ron was the voice of reason and very much 
a traditionalist within the sport, he had a 
very dry sense of humour and was a great 
person to be around.

His contribution to the ACTA through 
his involvement in Rules, Championships 
and the Management Committees was 
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Well the shooting year is off and running again
with a vengeance. During this writing period 
we’ve had both the Tasmanian Trap Carnival 
and Albury’s Annual Skeet Shoot on the Aus-
tralia Day weekend, followed by the Victorian 
Skeet  Carnival and the South Australian Trap 
Carnival on the following two weekends. By 
the last weekend I was well and truly ready 
for some quiet sight-seeing around the City of 
Churches.

Hidden Treasures
One of the highlights of this was a request by 
an old “petrol head” mate of mine to check 
out a classic Porsche 911 that lay hidden in 
the Adelaide hills and that he was interested 
in buying. As they say “a hell of a job but 
someone had to do it”. And what a little gem 
it turned out to be. I’ll be most surprised if 
those SA number plates are not exchanged for 
some Victorian ones real soon, so look out for 
it parked at a Skeet Shoot somewhere in the 
near future. I won’t mention any names but a 
quick review of the National 20 Gauge Skeet 
Champions list would be a good start.

Tasmanian Trap 
Carnival
Although I didn’t get 
to Launceston again 
this year due to the 
above mentioned date 
clash, it didn’t sur-
prise me when I 
heard they’d had 
another great shoot. 
If you’re looking for 
somewhere climatic-
ally pleasant to shoot 
in the middle of sum-

JANUARY
2014

JANUARY
2014

CCuzzouzzo’’ss    

RRamblingsamblings

April 
2014

mer, it doesn’t get much better than Tas 
Gun Club. Throw in a great background and 
the good targets they’re famous for and it’s 
no wonder that both Steve Haberman and 
Mitchell Iles managed to shoot over 800 in 
their quest to win the Double Barrel. When I 
spoke to Steve a couple of weeks later he was 
still grinning and not the least because that 
win now puts him within 10 points of getting 
a seat in the “waiting room” of the Trapshoot-
ing Hall of Fame.

Life wasn’t meant to be easy
Mitchell on the other hand was a little down 
beat. Even I had to admit that this was 
somewhat justifi ed as I’m pretty sure that he 
now holds the World  Record for amassing the 
most Open State Title Runner-ups without 
ever accumulating a single Hall of Fame 
point. Especially after he added yet another 
one in Adelaide, when he was runner-up in 
the Handicap. Which incidentally he did the 
hard way by defeating a bunch of other 49s 
after only one 50 had been posted. And off 25 
metres mind you! That made two in the last 
three weeks for a grand total of EIGHT in the 
last three years.

The Bird and the Frog
I managed to cheer him up a little by remind-
ing him that although he had lost that Double 
Barrel shoot-off in Tasmania, he had carried 
enough targets into the event to currently 
hold the 15 metres Long Run for 2014 at 806. 
I also assured him that I had collected enough 

Silver Medals at the 
World Skeet Shoot 
to tile my bathroom 
before I eventually 
broke through for 
a win. At times as 
frustrating as this,
it’s imperative to vis-
ualise that famous 
cartoon of the frog 
trying to strangle 
the bird that has 
him three parts 
swallowed and 
focus on the sub-

liminal message contained therein. Never, 
ever, ever give up!

Albury Skeet Shoot
The Albury-Wodonga Gun Club’s Annual 
Two-Day Skeet Shoot has become one of the 
most anticipated non-State shoots of the 
year. Much like the two in April and October 
that Wagga Gun Club used to hold years ago 
during the Barney Rooke era or the legendary 
Tamworth shoot where getting your name on 
the Geoff Walters Memorial High Gun Board 
is second only to winning Tattslotto. Although 
as hot as usual, the twin-city winds took a 
break this year which made for some good 
shooting. I was humbled when the Durhams 
paid good money for me in the Calcutta on 
Saturday night, but gutted when even my best 
efforts failed to produce a dividend on their 
investment the next day. Maybe next year 

they would be well 
advised to put a lot 
more money into 
promising juniors 
and far less into old 
has-beens. A shame 
that Ian McGeoch 
was tied up and 
couldn’t get out 
over the weekend. 
Although missing in 
person, his presence 
on the trophy table 
as usual did not go 
unnoticed. Thanks 
Ian.

Victorian Skeet 
Carnival
A credit to Lynne Curtis and his Skeet Com-
mittee. They said they would raise the bar this 
year and they delivered in spades. Any time 
98% of the people go home happy, you’ve per-
formed a miracle! Michael Buttigieg put in a 
tremendous effort both prior to and during 
the Carnival, unfortunately to the detriment 
of his own performance. Welcome to the frus-
trating and thankless world of administration 
Mick, job well done. The fact that we had to 
do some creative and innovative things in 
order to get fi nished 
each day was simply 
a byproduct (albeit 
welcome) of the rising 
attendances we have 
continued to enjoy at 
our premier annual 
event over the past few 
years. Consequently 
both venues have now 
pledged to expand 
their facilities by at 
least one more layout 
prior to hosting the 
event next. The high-
light of the weekend 
was undoubtedly the 
four way shoot-off for the Overall High Gun, 
which quickly dwindled to two, but then 
became a clash of the Titans between David 
O’Sullivan and Hayden Mountjoy, which was 
ultimately won by the latter. Well done Haydo!

A wonderful thing
A bit of a shame that a couple of our more 
prominent shooters made some hasty and 
ill-conceived decisions on the last day that 
slightly dampened an otherwise fantastic 
Carnival. My inclination to comment on them 
was ambushed by that astute biblical one-liner 
“let he who is without sin cast the fi rst stone”. 
Unfortunately my own personal timeline is 
liberally strewn with the debris of such inap-
propriate actions. Like many people I have a 
bulging portfolio of actions that a chance to 
do over would improve immensely. Several I 
would even cut my left hand off to be able to 
turn the clock back on. Consequently I’m sure 
that hindsight will prove to be a much more 

Steve Haberman 
– Tasmanian DB 

Champion

Amazing what you fi nd at the bottom of 
the garden

The caretaker of the 
Albury Gun Club and 

her assistant Reese

Hayden Mountjoy – 
Victorian Skeet 

High Gun
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constructive critic than anything my smart 
mouth could produce.

SA State Trap Shoot
Another great carnival. International Gun Club 
is an excellent venue. It’s centrally located, 
it has an equitably constant background and 
being situated on the fringe of the capital 
city, accommodation and travel connections 
aren’t a problem. The State Association again 
was well prepared. They had organised Steve 
Whitehead to come in and “smarten up” all 
the traps the week before the shoot. They fl ew 
Frank “the guru” Auditore over to run their 
computers. And having a State Secretary who 
is also a “top shot” and thus has a balanced 
view of administration is a real asset. All these 
things combined to make my job a breeze. 
Darryn Nicholls set 
about showing who’s 
who in South Australia 
right from the outset, 
which just gives even 
more credit to “the
pride of Gippsland”, 
Andrew Brady. Anyone
who can go over and
push Mrs Nicholls little 
boy off the top spot on 
the High Gun dais in 
his own backyard defi -
nitely impresses the 
hell out of me. Well 
done Andrew!

SA Skeet History
As our Associations Historian, I try to never 
let a chance to kill two birds with one stone go 
by. Prior to this years Adelaide trip, my South 
Australian Skeet champions database was full 
of more holes than a torn fl y-wire door. Fortu-
nately Desiree is sympathetic to my cause and 
allowed me access to the “backroom” of the 
State Offi ce during the course of the weekend. 
Under all the dust and cobwebs was pure 
gold! The good news is I now have a full set 
of State Skeet results for the last 22 years, back 
to and including 1992. The bad news is that all 
records prior to that date were unfortunately 
destroyed during a less than smooth admin-
istrative transition around that time. Bottom 
line? If anyone can assist me with any SA State 
Skeet results earlier than 1992, please contact 
me at your earliest convenience. You can reach 
me at PO Box 265, Bairnsdale Vic 3875 or on 
0418-516395 or at cuzzo@a1.com.au

Vale – 
Ron Traill
It was sad enough 
when we lost one 
of our greatest 
ever Trapshooters 
back in December 
when Doug Smith 
passed away, but 
now we have also 
lost a man who I 
believe was prob-
ably the greatest 
and most dedicated administrator our sport 
has ever seen. The fact that Ron Traill was 
president of his beloved Echuca Gun Club, 
president of his Zone, president of his State 
and vice-President of our National Associa-
tion for who knows how many years, doesn’t 
even scratch the surface of his enormous com-
mitment to our sport. At various times he
 was chairman of our Rules Committee, 
chairman of our Championships Commit-
tee and Tournament Director of most of our 
Major Shoots. 

Most other people who tried to carry even 
half that workload would have burnt out like 
a magnesium fl are and just as quickly. But not 
Ronnie! He just went on and on and on. He 
made the Duracell bunny look like a tardy pink 
slacker. For countless years the standard proce-
dure for any diffi cult or complicated question 
within the ACTA was simple. Ring Ronnie, 
he’ll know! The true measure of this man’s 
greatness will only increase with time, when 
the multitude of roles he fi lled become gaping 
holes in our everyday existence. The longer 
I knew him, the greater I respected him and 
the more I loved him. I’ve lost a workmate, 
a friend and a mentor. If my application for 
membership to the Ultimate Gun Club is 
approved, I’ll be in great shape because the 
President will be a mate of mine.

February’s Trivia Question
Was Kate Schiller the fi rst lady to win the 
Ladies Macintosh High Gun with a perfect 
300x300? No she wasn’t. It had been done 
once before. But not by Desiree as nearly 
everyone who submitted an answer suggested. 
Desiree was an excellent guess though because 
she has won the Ladies Macintosh High Gun 
four times and even won the Open High Gun 
once, but unfortunately never with 300. It was 
actually Helen Overton 
and she did it back in 
2008. And it was no 
“fl ash in the pan” as 
Helen had already had 
a great Nationals. She 
had pretty much dom-
inated the Ladies Sec-
tion by winning the High 
Gun and the Single 
Barrel, being second in 
the Double Rise and the 
Points Score and fi nish-
ing third in the Double 
Barrel.

Some days I know how he feels

Andrew Brady – 
SA Trap High Gun

Helen Overton

Something in the water
The fi rst correct answer drawn was submitted 
by Wendy Barton, which should come as no 
surprise really, as Wendy is the undisputed 
“Queen” of the Ladies Macintosh Team having 
won the High Gun herself a record FIVE times. 
Unfortunately Wendy didn’t feature much in 
that year’s results as she was battling some 
health issues, but like the true champion she 
is, she bounced back the next year in Roma, 
winning both High Guns and the Champion of 
Champions along the way. Anyway she needn’t 
have worried in 2008 as the kids fl ew the 
family Macintosh fl ag for her. Her daughter 
Tracey was equal top qualifi er with Helen and 
then pushed her all the way to the wire with a 
great 299x300. And her son Glenn dominated 
the Juniors, by being top qualifi er and then 
winning the High Gun with a 298. It must be 
something in the water down there around the 
Tumut area.

This Month’s Trivia Question
While we’re on the subject of great lady 
shooters, here’s another one. Quite some years 
ago one of our very well known shooters went 
to the Nationals to try to defend his National 
Double Barrel title from the year before. 
Although he was unsuccessful, his daughter 
managed to fl y the family fl ag by winning 
the Ladies Section that day. Name this great 
father/daughter combo. E-mail your answer to 
cuzzo@a1.com.au before the 15th of April and 
the fi rst correct one drawn will get a compli-
mentary entry to one National Championship 
event of your choice during the next twelve 
months.

CLUB 
NEWS

WOODS POINT at the AGM the fol-
lowing people were elected as Offi cer 
Bearers: President:  John Wood, Vice 
President: Peter West, Secretary/Treas-
urer: Alan Guppy, Assistant Secretary: 
Lauire Poile, Ordinary Committee 
Members: Dave Rosenhain, Robert Lay, 
Ranger Safety Offi cers: Robert Lay, 
Phillip Desmond, Mick Ward, Club 
Handicappers: Alan Guppy, John Wood, 
SE Zone Delegate: John Wood, SE Zone 
Reserve Delegate: Peter West.

MAY CTSN:
CLOSING DATE FOR 

ADVERTISING IN 

THE MAY CTSN IS 

STRICTLY MARCH 20
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Stress is usually described as an excess of 
demands over resources and most of think 
that the pressures that cause stress are 
external: that is, they come from the outside. 
These outside pressures or stressors can 
be divided into different groups: physical, 
environmental, cultural and social. The 
internal stressors, those from within are 

harder to quantify as they come from our beliefs, attitudes and expec-
tations about the world and ourselves, our habits, behaviour and our 
personality.

A couple of months ago, I touched on the concept of personality in the 
article on ego. This month I want to go further and look at personality 
type as a cause of stress.

We are all affected by life events: the positive, neutral and negative 
things that happen to us, our family and friends and the society in 
general. It is how we view these events that will determine if they 
become stressors. If we see the things that happen to us as threats then 
we will become scared, fearful, worry and stress over what we might 
think will happen.  If we see the event as something that is neutral, that 
is, has no importance to us, or impact on our lives, we will be likely to 
ignore it and move on to the next thing in our lives. Some events we 
might see as opportunities. These events are the ones we learn from and 
will have a positive impact on our lives.

Some people are stress prone. Researchers have divided people into 
type A and type B behaviour patterns. The researchers, American cardi-
ologists, Friedman and Roseman,  hypothesised in the 1950’s that type 
A behaviour people are more likely to experience various illnesses, such 
as heart attacks as a result of their stereotyped behaviours.

To determine if their patients were type A they asked the following 
questions.

• Do you feel rushed?

• Do you walk fast?

• Are you competitive?

• Are you impatient?

• Do you go all out? 

• Do you have no or only few interests outside work?

• Do you hide your feelings?

• Do you talk fast?

• Do you try to do more than one thing at a time?

• Are you hard driving?

• Do you anticipate others (e.g interrupt, fi nish sentences, etc)?

• Are you empathic in speech?

• Do you want recognition from others?

• Do you eat quickly?

• Are you ambitious?

• Do you look ahead to the next task?

I have deliberately left out the scoring criteria, because I do not want 
readers diagnosing themselves as type A behaviour pattern. Some of 
the things listed we will all do from time to time and make up normal 
behaviour. 

There is nothing wrong about being a type A personality. It usually 

harder to quantify as the

PPsychological Skillssychological Skills
for for Shooting Shooting 

Michael Kruger-Davis    

TYPE A PERSONALITY

means you are a high achiever, driven, competitive, focused, etc. These 
are all favourable characteristics: it only becomes problematic when 
you are no longer able to care for yourself and the behaviours have a 
negative impact on your health, your relationships and your ability 
to work.

What are the features of type A behaviour people?
Firstly, they feel they under the pressure all of time. Having to rush, 
working to deadline after deadline, trying to hurry others along, doing 
more than one thing at a time, etc.

Habitually working long hours, rushing to meet deadlines, will mean 
that we become tired, sluggish, lethargic, irritable and we will not be 
able to concentrate. We will then make mistakes, lose motivation, and 
become less productive. Now I know that I am describing what will 
happen to us at work but the same effects will occur when we are at 
play. Our performance on the golf course, shooting range, etc will also 
be affected.  We will often blame the targets, the gun, the weather, when 
we should be looking inwards and examining if it has something to do 
with our life style.

Secondly, type A people are typically egocentric. They focus on their 
own needs. They have little time for other people and have no patience 
if things are not going their way. Righteousness is a big factor in their 
thinking and that although they are quick to apportion blame or criti-
cise, they are wounded when it happens to them. They have an inability 
to see their own shortcomings and they will often ignore others or the 
environment because they are preoccupied with themselves. 

The next factor is competitiveness. They are happy when they are locked 
into a battle over something and they are driven to win as this is seen as 
a hallmark of success. In sport competition is a good thing, but in the 
workplace, the family or the social group, it can lead to bullying and 
focusing on the individual rather than the issue. This can lead to a power 
struggle or a power imbalance where the type A individual losses sight of 
their goals and beating the other person becomes the goal.

The fourth factor is ambition. Ambition in it’s own right is not a bad 
thing but it can be negative if relaxing (an effective way of reducing 
stress) is seen as unproductive and doing nothing makes you feel guilty. 
Ambition has the ability to make us lose sight of the things and the 
people around us. We neglect our family and friends. Because you are 
focused on the future (meeting your goals) you lose sight of what is 
important: the present.

The fi nal factor is self-worth. If your self-worth is dependent upon 
success, that is, you have an irrational belief that you are only worth-
while when I win, then you will be setting yourself up for failure 
because you cannot win all the time or forever. Type A people will have a 
distorted ‘locus of control’. That is, they will accept the credit when 
things are going well and they are winning, but will not accept that 
their loss might be their fault. They will externalise the loss and blame 
whatever (or whoever) they can think of to avoid accepting responsibil-
ity for their own actions.

There is a problem with trying to categorise people into one camp or 
another. At anyone time those of us who are type A will behave more 
like type B (relaxed and easy going) and those of us who are type B 
will behave in a way that resembles a type A behaviour pattern.  What 
we must remember is that we all deal with stressors differently and it 
is whether we see them as an opportunity or a threat that makes the 
difference.

References:  J. M. Atkinson, 1988 Coping with Stress at Work. Thorsons.

I have put together all the articles that I have written for the CTSN (and some 

that have not yet been submitted) on CD. These are available for $25.00 

(which includes GST and Postage).  If you wish to purchase a copy please 

send cheque or money order to me at the address below.

Michael Kruger-Davis is the Consulting Psychologist for the Southern Sports 

Academy in NSW and a member of Downside Clay Target Club and Wagga 

Wagga Field and Game. He uses Bronzewing ammunition.Questions regard-

ing psychological aspects of sport and shooting can be addressed to him at 

“Gavan” 144 Bassett Rd, Gillenbah Via Narrandera 2700 or on 02 69 592802.
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With two events on offer, magnifi cent 

sunshine and a fi eld of 39 shooters, 

Bega Gun Club’s February program 

got off to a fabulous start. The organ-

isers had the place looking a picture 

and the day added the fi nishing 

touches. Visitors came from Malla-

coota, Canberra, Cooma and Tumut 

as well as the usual strong contingent 

from Bermagui.

Event one saw the seven squads front up to a 
50 target double barrel off a common mark, 
with 25 targets on the top layout and the 
second 25 on the bottom. Four shooters, all 
AA Grade, shot the possible, ensuring that 
the fi rst shoot off would be an interesting 
one. In A grade, John Siede and James Body 

had a short tussle to sort out the winner, after 
they both shot 49/50 in the main round. John 
fi nally won with a score of 50/51 with James 
taking second. Craig Field took the trophy 
with 49/50 after he and John Walker both 
had 24/25 in the fi rst half. Craig cleaned the 
lot in the second half with John dropping one 

for 48/50 and second. James Mann, with a 
score of 47/50 won C Grade from promising 
junior shooter, Grace Gschwend on 46/50. 

The AA Grade shoot off, between Ray Welch, 
Alf Niesar, Chris Davis and Phil Green saw 
Ray depart after ten targets to be followed by 
Phil after 16. Alf and Chris settled down to 
some serious clay breaking until at 48 extras, 
Alf missed one leaving Chris victor, 98/98. 
A great display of consistent shooting from 
both. 

Lunch was followed by the second offering 
for the day, a 50 target points score. Once 
again Chris Davis showed the way in AA 
Grade, handling the increased winds with 
ease to score 147/150, one point ahead of Phil 
Green, 146/150. Shane Platts handled the 
change in conditions best to take out A Grade 
with a score of 145/150, closely followed by 
Geoff Mills on 144/150. Much hilarity and 
congratulations were enjoyed, when, after 
18 years of trying, John Walker fi nally shot 
25 targets in a row, pulling one second in the 
fi rst half. The shock must have had an effect 
on the rest of B grade as John survived the 
second half to win B Grade with a score of 

138/150, from 
Keith Pearce on 
133/150. John 
Gray graced the 
winners circle in 
C Grade with a 
score of 137/150 
from runner up 
James Mann on 
130/150.

The shoot raffl e, 
worth $169 was 
won by Chris 
Rowland who 
had the pleasure 

of shooting it 
from 25 metres 
and for the second 
month, Chris 
Davis collected 
the High Gun 
award with a total 
score of 197/200 
for the day. Great 
shooting!

Presentation 
followed with 
President Phil 
thanking everyone 
in attendance, with 
special mention to 
Gail in the offi ce 
and Pauline and 
Lynne in the food 
department.

Next month sees 
the fi rst round 
of the Fimac 
Engineering 
Handicap Shield 
for 2014. Once 
again the Club is 
thankful for the 
ongoing support 
of Shane Platts 
and his business. 
The program will 
consist of 20T DB, 
25T SB, 25T Fimac 
Shield HCP, and 
15PR Double Rise. 
Practice as usual 
from 9.00 with 
competition begin-
ning at 10.00.

BEGA GUN CLUB  FEBRUARY 2014

Fabulous February ShootFabulous February Shoot

A Grade DB winner John Siede recieves his prize 
from Alf Niesar

New junior shooters Holly and Grace Gschwend HG & Winner AA 
Grade DB & PS 

Chris Davis

B Grade winner 
50T DB Craig Field

B Grade R/U 
50T PS Keith Pearce

C Grade 50T PS winner 
John Gray

Shane Platts winner 
A Grade PS

C Grade R/U 50T DB Grace Gschwend 
with Pres Phil Body
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Booking Form 
Day Tours  

To be held during the Trap Na onal Championships 
Closing date is 28th March 2014 

 

 

Junee Temora 

Select Tour: 
� Junee    �  Number of Places   
�  Temora   �  Number of Places 
Confirma on on Tours will be made available on our website a er the 28th March. 

Name:__________________________________ 
Address:_____________________________________________________________________ 
Mobile:_________________________________ 
Credit Card Details:  _ _ _ _   _ _ _ _   _ _ _ _   _ _ _ _       Expiry:  _ _ / _ _ 
Total Cost: $_________                      Signature:_______________________________________ 
To be sent to: Po Box 466, Wagga Wagga NSW 2650 or Fax to: 0269 310125 

When:       Wednesday 9th April 

Departs:    Na onal Ground 

Time:         9am approx. 

Cost:          $25 + $19 pp for a rac ons   

                   (minimum 30 people) 

I nerary: 
10am  Arrive at Junee licorice factory for a tour 

11am  Tour of Monte Christo 

Lunch (own cost) and a look down Main St of Junee      

1pm  Arrive at the Roundhouse Museum 

Depart for Wagga 

4pm  Arrive back at Na onal Ground 

When:     Saturday 12th April 

Departs:  Na onal Ground 

Time:       8.30am 

Cost:        $30 pp + $12 entry (minimum 30 people) 
      Lunch available to purchase 

I nerary: 
10am  Arrive at Temora Avia on Centre 

Enjoy the planes on display today, both in the air and 
on the ground. Temora Avia on Centre is renown for 
the only two flying spi ires in Australia. The only 
flying Gloster Meteor F8, Boomerang and Hudson 
Bomber in the world. The oldest Tiger Moth and only 
flying Canberra Bomber in Australia. The only Aus-
tralian built Vampire flying in Australia.  
4pm  Return To Wagga 

Please Note: This is Non Refundable 

BOOKING FORM
Day Tours
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                      The 

 AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET 
ASSOCIATION

Tickets forwarded on receipt of payment.
Ticket Sales close Friday 16th May
Cheques payable to the ACTA
PO Box 466, 
WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650
Phone: 02 6938 2121 Fax: 02 6931 0125 
Email: admin@claytarget.com.au

Invites Members to attend the 
2013 Skeet Hall of Fame Induction 

and Presentation of the 
2012 Adrian Cousens Medal

Hall of Fame Inductee
Julian Lucchitti

Medal Finalists
Michael Buttigieg, Adrian Cousens, Eddy Elder, Hayden Mountjoy, Peter Vosper

When:  Friday 23rd May 2013
Where:  RSL Club
 Dobbs Street,
 Wagga  Wagga
Time:  6.30pm seated for 7.00pm start
Dress:  After 5 wear
Tickets:   $50 per person (Tables of 10)

 
Number of tickets required:   Total $    
 

Method of payment:    cheque   cash  credit card 
 
Cheques payable to: ACTA 
 

Credit Card Payment:   Bankcard Mastercard Visa   Expiry Date: __ /__ 
 

Card Number        
 
Cardholder Name (please print) _______________________ Cardholder Signature _______________________ 
 
Amount Paid: $ ________  Tickets: Forwarded on receipt of payment.

Name: ..............................................................................        Phone No: .........................................

Address: .............................................................................................................................................
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THE AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION 
presents the 

2014 NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPIONSHIPS 
TO BE HELD AT THE NATIONAL SHOOTING GROUNDS TASMAN RD WAGGA WAGGA 

SATURDAY MAY 17 TO SATURDAY MAY 24, 2014 
 National Events to commence at 8.30am daily. 

SATURDAY MAY 17 
Commencing 11.00am 

ACTA All States Pre-National 12 Gauge Championship of 50 Targets  
Nominations $40 

SUNDAY MAY 18 
STATE SHOULDER TO SHOULDER TEAMS MATCHES 

Commencing 9.00am followed by the Official Opening Ceremony 
Followed by  

ACTA Pre-Nationals 28 Gauge Championship of 50 Targets 
ACTA Pre-Nationals 410 Bore Championship of 50 Targets 

Nominations $40 each 
MONDAY MAY 19 

EVENT 1  8TH NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPION OF CHAMPIONS OF 100 TARGETS 
Shot 50tgt 12g 50tgt 20g 

The Overall Winner shall receive the Casella Wines Perpetual Trophy, 
Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash and any sponsors Trophy 

Placings Overall - Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st, 2nd & 3rd plus Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans 
Nominations $40 plus $5/25 targets $60 plus optional prize pools 

TUESDAY MAY 20 
EVENT 2  16TH NATIONAL 20G SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS 
The Overall Winner shall receive the John Withers Memorial Perpetual Trophy, 

Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash and any sponsors  Trophy 
Placings Overall - Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st & 2nd 3rd plus Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans 

Nominations $40 plus $5/25 targets $60 plus optional prize pools 
WEDNESDAY MAY 21 

EVENT 3  15TH NATIONAL SKEET HANDICAP OF 50 TARGETS 
The Overall Winner shall receive the Col Burt Memorial Perpetual Trophy, 

Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash and any sponsors Trophy 
Placings: 1st to 5th  

Nominations $40 plus $5/25 targets $50 plus optional prize pools 
THURSDAY MAY 22 

EVENT 4  2014 COMMONWEALTH SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS 
The Overall Winner shall receive the Adrian Hayes Memorial Perpetual Trophy, 

ACTA medal, Royal Blue Sash and any sponsors Trophy 
Placings Overall - Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st, 2nd & 3rd plus Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans 

Nominations $40 plus $5/25 targets $60 plus optional prize pools 
FRIDAY MAY 23 

AUSTRALIA/NEW ZEALAND SKEET POSTAL CHALLENGE  
(TEAM IS SELECTED ON EVENTS 3 & 4) 

(conducted Thursday time permitting) followed by 
EVENT 5  45th NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS 

The Overall Winner shall receive the A&E Pederson Memorial Perpetual Trophy, 
Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash and any sponsors Trophy 

Placings Overall - Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st, 2nd & 3rd plus Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans 
Nominations $40 plus $5/25 targets $60 plus optional prize pools 

(Glenn Trophy Teams Match) 
SATURDAY MAY 24 

EVENT 6  28TH NATIONAL SKEET DOUBLES CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS 
The Overall Winner shall receive the Paul Johnston Perpetual Trophy, 
   Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash and any sponsors Trophy 

Placings Overall - Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st, 2nd & 3rd Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans 
Nominations $40 plus $5/25 targets $60 plus optional prize pools 

Additional awards include: FITASC Five Person Club Team Event, Two Person Team Event; 
Two Women Team Event; Mixed Pairs Team Event; All Australian Skeet Team. 

HIGH GUNS on Events 1 to 6: 
OVERALL; GRADED AA,A,B,C; WOMENS; JUNIOR; SUB JUNIOR & VETERANS 

The ACTA reserves the right to alter the program. 
Team to be chosen for NSSA World Skeet Championships 2014 

(as per selection criteria) 

THE AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION
presents the 

2014 NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPIONSHIPS
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NATIONALS PROGRAM

PRE NATIONALS

NATIONALS

2014 NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPIONSHIPS
NOMINATION FORM
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CONDITIONS OF ENTRY – National Skeet Championships
1.    Any shooter wanting to compete at the Skeet Nationals must be a registered member of the ACTA for the current 

fi nancial year that the championships are being held.

2.    In the event of any shooter not being able to produce his/her Handicap Card, a duplicate shall be issued for the 
duration of the National Championships. This card will then be forwarded to the Club Secretary to enable scores 
shot to be recorded.

      Note: A $20 fee will be charged for the issue of any duplicate Handicap Card.

3.  Shooters will be Pre Squadded and any interpretation of this will be the responsibility of the Tournament Director.  

4.     Each shooter is to take enough cartridges to shoot at 50 targets/100 targets. A time limit of one minute will be 
imposed for the changeover for each 25 targets. Should the one-minute time limit be exceeded then a penalty of 
the LOSS OF ONE TARGET may be incurred.

5.     Shooters who fail to be at their squad on time will be required to shoot at a designated trap at a time suitable to 
management

6.    Should a shooter being late for his squad then elect to withdraw from the event he will not be eligible for any 
refund of nominations paid.

7.    All shooters should sign the score sheet after each 25 targets. Once a shooter has signed his score sheet he has 
accepted his score and grade. Any score sheet not carrying the shooters signature will be credited with the lowest 
score recorded.

8.    All competitors will be called upon to referee and/or score throughout the period of competition. The persons’ 
designated to referee and score must fulfi l their obligation to do so. While replacement referee and scorers are 
permissible, the penalty of a loss of one target for their failing to offi ciate shall be made against the offi cially 
designated person. Failure to either referee or score will incur a penalty of the LOSS OF ONE TARGET in the 
next event. Should a following event not be programmed then the penalty of the LOSS OF ONE TARGET will be 
incurred in the event concerned. 

9.    Any unauthorised shooter interfering with or attempting to interfere with the trap will be penalised FIVE (5) 
TARGETS.

10.  All disputes must be in writing together with $20 deposit, which is refundable subject to the appeal being 
upheld.

11.  All disputes and deposits must be lodged with the Tournament Director, who shall arrange a hearing with the 
appointed jury.

12.  When team selection is involved, shooters who are eligible for the open team selection as well as section teams 
shall choose in which team they will be selected. They cannot compete in both Open and Section teams. 

13.  Any eligible competitor paying nominations is entitled to receive awards in the Open section, Womens, Juniors or 
Veterans section, however the overall winner cannot take any grade prize.

14.  A minimum of three persons must compete in any Grade or Section, including High Gun before sashes, medals 
trophies and/or cash are awarded, irrespective of nomination paid.

15.  Anyone participating in the practice of card playing at the National Championships is expected to be considerate 
of the requirements of others, and the presence and behaviour of the card players must not cause inconvenience 
or disturbance. Tournament Director to adjudicate.

16.  Any interpretation of the program and conditions of entry will be the responsibility of attending members of the 
Executive Committee, whose decision shall be fi nal. The ACTA reserves the right to alter the program.

17.  An acceptable standard of dress is required for all competitors, Tournament Director to adjudicate.

18.  All Competitors must comply with Firearms Licensing Laws in their State of residence and in the 
State hosting the National Championships.

19.   Squads of 5/6 to shoot 50 targets in one visit only to the traps.  Squads of 5/6 to shoot 100 targets in one or two 
visits to the traps or as designated by the Tournament Director.

20.  Payment of the nomination fee only entitles the shooter to enter the event. Changes to the program including 
the number of targets shot will not be eligible for any refund.
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            CompetitionCompetition
                                    RESULTSRESULTS

Albury Wodonga 25/01/2014
Warm & Sunny (60): 25 Pr SKT Doubles 
OA & AA: Shane Bennett 57/58, L Roberts 
50/52; A: M Oakley 56/58, C Glasgow 
45/50; B: G Miller 46/50, Bruce Baker 
48/50; C: David Jones 47/50, C Palmer 
46/50; VET: L Chelepy 47/50; LAD: J 
Durham 45/50; JNR: C Palmer 46/50; 50T 
SKT CS OA & AA: P Vella 87/87, Shane 
Bennett 75/76; A: M Oakley 85/86, P 
DaSilva 49/50; B: G Miller 49/50, S Marcon 
53/55; C: David Jones 47/50, D Badewitz 
46/50; VET: A Annecchini 52/54; LAD: J 
Durham 55/58; JNR: Davey Jones 46/50; 
Sunday 26th January 100T SKT OA & AA: 
L Roberts 124/125, E Elder 123/125; A: T 
Pickering 109/113, C Finn 108/113; B: G 
Miller 102/104, C Stephen 97/100; C: F Plas 
93/100, C Palmer 92/100; VET: A Cousens 
99/100; LAD: Sarah Bennett 96/100; JNR: 
Davey Jones 94/100; HG AA: L Roberts 
197/200; HG A: M Oakley 195/200; HG 
B: G Miller 194/200; HG C: David Jones 
184/200; HG VET: A Cousens 195/200; 
HG LAD: Sarah Bennett 201/214; HG JNR: 
C Palmer 180/200.

Albury Wodonga 09/02/2014
Extremely Hot & Windy (32): 50T SKT OA 
& B: D Savage 49/50, B Evans 47/50; A: R 
Petts 48/50, G Lafferty 47/50; C: J Wemyss 
45/50, C Wilkinson 45/50; 10T CONT 
E/O: R Wilson, C Wemyss, L Wojtowyez, 
J Goodall, J Hadson, R Leita, P Matthew, 
R Liersch. All Possibles; 25T CONT CS OA 
& AA: R Liersch 50/50, J Wilson 35/36; 
A: B Liersch 50/50, S Geyer 30/31; B: 
M McDonald 24/25, I Crisp 30/32; C: J 
Hutchinson 27/29, J Hadson 26/29; 25T 
HC: 1st: J Wojcik 64/64, 2nd: C Wilson 
63/64, 3rd: J Wilson 51/52; 30T DB OA & 
AA: J Wilson 124/124, C Wemyss123/124; 
A: P Wojtowyez 88/89, P Woods 61/62; 
B: I Crisp 29/30, M McDonald 42/45; C: 
J Hadson 29/30, A Dixon 33/37; OA HG: 
R Wilson 88/90; JNR: M Wojtowyez 77/90.
Barellan 09/02/2014
Very hot (19): 10T DB off HC CD: L Irvin, 
C McVitie, J Turner, J Irvin, K Polsen 10/10; 
25T DB HC Trophy: 1st J Turner, 2nd R 
Hillam, 3rd J Irvin; F/M: R Macri; B/M K 
Whytcross; JNR: J Polsen; LAD: K Wardman; 
VET: C Strike; 15T DB off 15 Metres CD: E 

Wardman, D Turner, J Turner 15/15; 10T 
Quail Drive: Eric Wardman, K Whytcross, 
D Turner, J Turner 9/10.
Boggabri Gunnedah 08/02/2014
Hot, slight breeze (19): OA: S Tydd 203; AA: 
M Wheatley 137; A: B Crosby 193, A Lyne 
191; B: L King185, R Sainsbury 161; C: L 
Devine 182, G Lyne 177; LAD: L Staughton 
137, J Firth.
Boorowa 25/01/2014
Fine, sunny (44): 50T DB CS OA: D Crane 
144/150; AA: S Schiller 124/125, G Crsip 
81/82; A: G Jamieson 93/94, R Murphy 
106/107; B: P Wales 58/59, BJ Campbell 
57/58; C: J Twarloh 48/50, N Burt 47/50; 
50T SB CD OA: G Jamieson 70/71; AA: G 
Barton 69/70, A Niesor 53/54; A: G Kazlos 
49/50, F Twarloh 45/50; B: M Crane 44/50, 
P Wales 43/50; C: N Burt 47/50, J Twarloh 
43/50; OA HG: G Jamieson 99/100; LAD 
HG: W Barton 95/100.
Canberra International 26/01/2014
Warm, sunny with variable breeze (38): 25T 

DB CS OA: D Power 61/61; AA: F Roberts 
60/61, D Crane 28/29; A: T Watchorn 
24/25, P Tse 23/25; B: M Crane 24/25, D 
Perry 29/32; C: D Worrall 19/25, N Betts 
14/25; 25T SB CS OA: P Tse 31/31; AA: 
P Watchorn 30/31, W Barton 28/29; A: 
A Wilson 24/25, T Watchorn 23/25; B: 
G Kasprzak 21/25, S Balogh 25/30; C: D 
Worrall 19/25, N Betts 11/25; 25T PS CS 
OA: G Barton 99/99; AA: D Crane 98/99, 
P Watchorn 73/75; A: P Tse 83/84, T 
Watchorn, G Kazolis 70/75; B: T Bearman 
72/75, G Kasprzak 63/75; C: N Betts 56/75, 
D Worral 49/75; 25T HC: 1st W Barton 
(21m) 28/29, 2nd N Xenos (25m) 27/29, 
3rd Y Neziz (21m) 23/25; OA HG: P Tse 
145/150.
Canowindra 16/2/14
Overcast (34): 25 T PS Gr: AA: J Finn 75/75, 
B Rue, G Spencer, M Schiller 73/75; A: G 
Cummings 75/75, C Bonanno, K Hunt 
68/75; B: D Chase 69/75, I Crisp 66/75; C: 
P Ellis 65/75, P Cleal 51/75; 50 T P/S: OA: 
B Rue 149/150; AA: 1st J Finn, 2nd G Reed; 

New South
Wales

The 49th Anniversary49th Anniversary of the Tally–Ho ShootTally–Ho Shoot
10th and 11th May 2014

Full Noms $175 for 235 targets, Ladies,Veterans & Juniors $150

Special Mothers Day 2 Day High Gun for Ladies - Prize Pool $400
✭✭✭ Over $5,500 worth of prizes! ✭✭✭

Sponsored by Staughton Family, Sainsbury Family, Namoi Spraying Service

Boggabri Gunnedah Gun Club
President: Keith Lyne 0429 925 576.   For further details email: bowerbird@me.com

Unpowered camping sites, hot showers and BBQ’s available for use. Canteen operating both days.
Overall does not take grade, grades do not take sections.  Grades/sections require minimum 3 entrants.

Committee reserves the right to alter the program.

Saturday 9.00am start
  Evt 1 Eye Opener – 10t
  Evt 2 Steve Staughton Memorial – 50t
  Evt 3 Stan McMaster Memorial – 50t
  Evt 4 Round 1 of 2 Day Handicap – 25t

Sunday 8.30am start
  Evt 5 Round 2 of 2 Day Handicap – 25t 
  Evt 6 Liverpool Plains Champ’ship – 25t
  Evt 7 Tally Ho Cup (5 per team) – 50t

Presentations  

CLAIM THE DATE
Brewarrina Clay Target Club
Saturday 3rd and Sunday 4th May 2014

Barwon and District Championships 
and Western Zone Deauville Doubles  

Please see April CTSN for full Details
Contacts President Colin Betts 02 6839 2051 AH

Secretary Belinda Colless 0428 281 678
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A:1st C Bonanna, P Taylor; B: 1st A Hodges, 
2nd D Chase; C: 1st C Wing, 2nd P Ellis; 25 
T HC: 1st Grant Cummings 25/25, 2nd C 
Wing; OA HG: Barry Rue 246/250.
Cecil Park 08/02/2014
Hot (29): 100T SKT OA: S Bell 99/100; 
AA: P Vella 107/109, T Hickman 106/109, 
I Stewart 97/100; A: T Annicchini 97/100, 
J Sheather 96/100, P Kouroupis 95/100; 
B: D Lagden 94/100, S Zappala 92/100, 
A Buhagiar 89/100; C: D Dedic 93/100, B 
Waters 86/100, P Saliba 83/100.
Cessnock 25/01/2014
Fine & Sunny (60): 25T DB CONT CD:  K 
Berry, C Aubrey, V Balliana, D Porteus, C 
Diaz 25/25; 50T DB CONT CS OA & AA: 
B Skinner 50/50, V Balliana; A: P Fiorenza, 
P Richardson; B: R Marriott, L King; C: G 
Maytom, D Meredith; 25T CONT HC: 1 R 
McLean, 2 B Pople, 3 P Fiorenza.
 Coffs Harbour 11/01/2014
Perfect sunny days with a light breeze (90): 
30T Medley C: D Field 48/50, P Ellis 47/50; 
B: C Durkin 72/75, R Wesslink 68/75; A: R 
Marko 74/75, P Poile 49/50; AA: G Hunter 
124/125, R Dial 120/125; OA: J Richardson 
75/75; 30T SB C: B Hohn 28/30, K Nelson 
29/34; B: H McMaster 31/34, C Durkin 
30/34; A: N Tanner 34/35, F Seve 32/33; 
AA: G Coleman 38/39, D Edmunds 33/34; 
OA: B Henshall 40/40; 50T DB C: T Hunter 
49/50, R Stanlan 48/50; B: D Deland 48/50, 
C Durkin 70/73; A: D Newberry 69/70, C 
Hunter 50/51; AA: T Rogers 131/132, K 
Bourke 115/116; OA: G Coleman 133/133; 
50T PS C: B Hohn 144/150, P Ellis 142/150; 
B: R Aston 145/150, H McMaster 143/150; 
A: T Henshall 152/156, C Hunter 149/156; 
AA: J Wason 152/153, P Holmes 164/165; 
OA: B Henshall 153/153; 45T Ch/Ch 18m 
C: R Stanlan 70/75, J Kelly 69/75; B: L 
Langer 68/75, D Frasca 67/75; A: J Fea 
96/100, D Short 91/100; AA: D Edmunds 
74/75, K Miller 95/100; OA: G Coleman 
75/75; HG LAD: C Hunter 332/355; JNR: 
N Tanner 331/335; C: R Stanlan 326/355; 

B: H McMaster 320/355; A: R Marko 
340/355; AA: B Henshall 349/355;  OA 
HG: G Coleman 350/355.
Coffs Harbour 08/02/2014
Brilliant sunny day, light breeze (22): 25T 
CD C: D Fry 24/25, K Nelson 23/25; B: L 
Robson 24/25, D Deland 24/25; A: B Dray 
25/25; AA: C Norman, T Bellamy 25/25; 
25T PS C: D Fry 67/75; B: D Deland 70/75; 
A: P Deland 75/75; AA: C Norman 72/75; 
25 Pr D/R C: K Nelson 36/50; B: L Robson 
39/50; A: 46/50; AA: P Nelson 40/50; D/R 
Club Champion 2014: B Dray 47/50; HG: 
P Deland 145/150.
Condobolin 02/02/2014
Very hot (8): 10T E/O: R Brobin, D Cooney, 
G Blattman 10/10; 25T DB AA: D Cooney 
24/25; A: G Blattman 23/25; B: J Rogers 
22/25; C: J McDonald 21/25; 25T SB AA: 
R Brobin 24/25; A: G Blattman 19/25; B: J 
Rogers 21/25; C: J McDonald 19/25; 25T PS 
AA: D Cooney 75/75; A: G Blattman 64/75; 
B: J Rogers 71/75; C: J McDonald 60/75; 15 
Pr D/R AA: D Cooney 25/30; A: G Blattman 
24/30; B: J Roger 14/30; C: C Ridley 18/30; 
HG: D Cooney 156/165.
Cooma 26/12/2013
Fine (10): 50T SKT: A: M Corbett 46/50, R 
Petts 44/50; B: D Alcock 45/50, D Blewitt 
39/50; C: D Badewitz 44/50, N Badewitz 
43/50; 25Pr SKT Dbls Club CS OA: M 
Corbett 44/52; A: G Petruska 43/52,  R 
Petts 36/50; B: D Alcock 39/50, S McIntyre 
38/50; C: M Warriner 28/50, D Badewitz 
27/50.
Cooma 08/02/2014
Fine, sunny & hot (66): 25T PS Gr CD AA: 
P Green, D Crane, R Welch, L Cuzner, D 
Power 75/75; A: K Berry 74/75, R Kearns, F 
Bartolo 73/75; B: M Crane 71/75, G Beht, 
C Brownlie 67/75; C: M Craig 74/75, S Pet-
rovski, J Smith 65/75; 100T DB CS OA: B 
Skinner 155/155; AA: D Crane 155/155, J 
Barron 130/130, L Cuzner 124/125; A: S 
Platts 103/105, P Ewart 103/105, W Clarke 
100/103; B: M Crane 94/100,  N McInnes 

93/100, A Mower 92/100; C: J Gray 96/100, 
A Fairfi eld Smith 95/102, D Meridith 
94/102; LAD: K Berry 94/100; VET: R Welch 
97/100; JNR: B Walters 99/100; OA HG: L 
Cuzner 205/205; AA HG: D Crane 204/205; 
A HG: W Clarke 169/175; B HG: M Crane 
165/175; C HG: D Meridith 157/175;  LAD 
HG: K Berry 166/175; VET HG: R Welch 
172/175; JUN HG: T Skinner163/175.
Cowra 01/02/2014
STINKING HOT 40+ (10): 25T DB CD Gr 
AA: A Drogemuller 25/25, J Finn 24/25, R 
Johnstone 24/25; A: C O’Leary 23/25, P 
Mould 23/25, M Drury 23/25; C: R O’Leary 
22/25, P Ellis 21/25, P Drury 18/25; 25T 
HC: 1st: J Finn 24/25, 2nd: P Ellis 24/26, 
3rd:A Drogemuller 23/26; 25T SB CS OA: 
J Finn 25/25; AA: A Drogemuller 23/25, G 
Sinclair 20/25; A: P Mould 21/25, M Drury 
19/25; C: P Ellis 18/25; HG: J Finn 73/75.
Dorrigo 02/02/2014
Fine (17): 25T DB 15m AA: C Cunningham, 
J Cunningham Snr 25/25; A: V Corcoran. M 
Beaumont 24/25, J Cunninghams Jnr 23/25; 
B: R Wesslink, J Burke 22/25, W Johannessen 
21/25; C: J Chapman 24/25, M Kennedy, 
N Beaumont 21/25; 50T DB CS OA & AA: 
C Cunningham 70/72, J Cunningham Snr 
46/50; B: J Burke 44/50, M Burke 44/50; C: 
N Beaumont 69/72, D Casbolt 43/50; 25T 
DB PS 15m AA: J Cunningham Snr 75/75, 
C Cunningham 68/75; A: J Cunningham Jnr 
71/75, A Stokes 65/75, M Beaumont 63/75; 
B: W Johannessen 69/75, J Burke 63/75, R 
Wesslink 57/75; C: N Beaumont 62/75, D 
Casbolt 61/75, K Aitken 57/75; HG: J Cun-
ningham Snr 146/150.
Downside 22/02/2014
OA: D Fraser 50/50; AA: C Ceely, A Fennessy, 
D Turner; A: M Kruger-Davis; B: A Kearns; C: 
D Richards; OA: P Whitlock; AA: D Turner; 
A: L Irvin; B: A Kearns; C: D Richards; OA: 
J Blain; AA:  C Ceely; A: M Kruger-Davis; 
B: J Irvin; C: L Blake; HG: J Blain 216/225.
Dubbo 02/02/2014
Hot (21): 25T E/O AA: B Fairman 25/25; 
A: B Luck, B Howard 25/25; B: D Coaker, 
A Price 23/25; C: G Deagan, W Landsey 
22/25; 25T PS AA: E Tucker 75/75, P Jones 
74/75; A: A Waugh 74/75, B Luck 72/75; B: 
D Coaker 74/75, A Pirie 67/75; C: R Steven-
son 71/75, G Peagan 54/75; 25T HC: 1st M 
Rodgers 50/50, 2nd B Howard 49/51, 3rd 
R Stevenson 48/51; 4th B Luck 47/50; HG: 
M Rodgers 145/150.
Grafton 09/02/2014
Fine (36): 25T DB CD AA: G Graham, K 
Miller, D Edmonds, M Sullivan, R Moody 
25/25; A: B Cameron, P Caldwell, M Watt 
25/25; B: C Watt, S Brereton, D Hancock 
24/25; C: D Casbolt, N Short 24/25, D 
Sartori 21/25; 50T President’s Shield (25 
T DB – 25 T SB) OA: M Watt 50/50; AA: P 
Westbury 48/50, T Schneider 57/60; A: M 
Watt 50/50, J Lowndes 49/50; B: C Watt 
45/50, DJ Milligan 44/50; C: D Casbolt 
43/50, N Short 42/50; 15 Pr D/R CD AA: 
R Moody 27/30, G Graham, J Cunningham 
26/30; A: J Lowndes 29/30, P Brown 27/30, 
B Cameron 26/30; B: S Brereton 25/30, R 
Wesslink 24/30, C Watt 22/30; C: N Short 
26/30, D Casbolt 22/30, M Short 21/30; 
HG: J Lowndes 102/105.
Griffi th 02/02/2014
Very Hot (11); 10T CD : A Menagazzo, J 
Grillo, F Garofalo, R Hillam, G McMillan; 
30T PS A: J Pope, F Garofalo; B: A Macri, R 
Hillam; C: A Menagazzo, J Cirillo; 30T SB A: 
J Pope, F Garofalo; B: R Hillam, G McMillan; 
C: J Grillo, A Menagazzo; 360T HC: 1st R 
Hillam, 2nd F Garofalo, 3rd G McMillan.
Hay 23/02/2014
Sunny, warm, strong n/e wind (21): 15 Pr 
D/R AA: C Falafi a 29/30; A: T Redman 
34/40; B: W Hand 27/40; C: B Gugliem-
ine 24/30; NSW STATE TITLE DEAVILLE 
DOUBLES: 1st D Doyle, B Doyle 28/28, 2nd 
C Salafi a, M Salafi a 27/28; 30T DB AA: G 
Evens 124/124; A: T Redman 67/68; B: W 
Barnes 48/49; C: B Gugliemine 26/30; 10T 
CLUB MUG: B Doyle 15/16; HG: C Salafi a 
59/60.
Junee 26/01/2014
Warm & Slight Breeze: 25T PS Gr CD AA: C 

McVittie, R Yeo 75/75; A: M Paton 71/75; B: 
G Patterson 69/75; C: Liam O’ Dowd 70/75; 
50T “Windy Hill” DB CS OA: B Woodhouse 
50/50; AA: R Yeo 68/69; A: M Paton 48/50; 
B: K Longmore 45/50; C: V Rees 45/50; 
VET: W Hulm 44/50; LAD: N Cook 67/69; 
JNR: Kyle McVittie 46/50; 15 PR DR Gr CD 
AA: R Yeo 28/30; A: M Paton 25/30; B: K 
Longmore 20/30; C: Max O’Dowd 19/30; 
HG: R Yeo 171/174.
Kempsey 02/2014
25T DB 15m AA: L Doyle, B Hooper 25/25, 
P Brenton, S Wallis 24/25; A: R Spagnolo 
25/25, J Booth, B Dray, P Ryder 23/25; B: B 
Neill 25/25, K Saunders, D Piper, J Burke, M 
Burke 24/25; C: A Mitchell 22/25, R Ryder 
20/25; 50T SB 15m Club CS OA: S Wallis 
48/50; AA: P Brenton 45/50, L Doyle 46/52; 
A: R Spagnolo 46/50, R Aston 45/50; B: B 
Neill 45/50, D Piper 43/50; C: A Mitchell 
41/50, R Ryder 31/50; 25T DB HC: 1st D 
Joel 35/35, 2nd A Mitchell 34/35, 3rd J 
Booth 25/26; HG: S Wallis 96/100
Majura Park 26/1/14
Sunny (29): 100T Field and Game OA: 
G Bennett 83/100; AA: R Foster 79/100, 
M Wazir 72/100; A: S Weeding 76/100, J 
Sankey 72/100; B: T Post 73/100, P James 
70/100; C: R Cotsivs 64/100, N Malanos 
40/100; VET: R Gule 67/100, S Tipping 
62/100; LAD: J Kessey 34/100.
Marconi 10/01/2014
Warm Night (28): 60T MXD ‘NIGHT VISION 
CS AA: S Georgi 100/100, J Barros 98/100; 
A: K Beddie 95/100, Angelo 86/100; B: L 
Trew 116/125, N Midas 114/125; C: M 
Ashby 82/100, Peter P 65/100; HG: J Barros 
128/130.
Marconi 12/01/2014
Fine & Hot (35): 25T PS, 25T SB CONT 
AA: N Loucas, D Barros 94/100; A: A Carta 
124/135, N Petrone 117/135; B: J Adam-
opoulos 92/100, R Violi 89/100; 50T DB 
CONT AA: H Guerriero 49/50, D Barros 
52/54; A: M Bajada 47/54, F Moore 46/54; 
B: J Adamopoulos 48/50, R Violi 46/50; HG: 
D Barros 142/150.
Marconi 26/01/2014
Fine (38): 75T MXD AA: G Poulios 148/150, 
G Rootes 147/150; A: G Galea 117/125, 
N Petrone 115/125; B: L Trew 117/125, J 
Camilleri 139/150; C: V Mercuri 113/125, 
F Violi 106/125; 15Pr D/R AA: N Loucas 
28/30, C Plessas 27/30; A: L Galea 26/30, 
G Galea, Fawzi 20/30; B: L Trew 24/30, J 
Moutopoulos 23/30; HG: G Rootes, N 
Loucas 149/155.
Marconi 07/02/2014
Mild Night (29): 60T DB Night Vision CS 
AA: M Gomes 59/60, J Camilleri 73/75; A: 
Fawzi 59/60, K Beddie 58/60; B: E Elias 
64/68, A Nunes 63/68; C: Paris 56/60, C 
Savell 45/60; HG: Fawzi 89/90.
Marconi 09/02/2014
Hot (46): 50T DB AA: D Giatras 114/114, 
C Sherry 113/114; A: A Van-Eeden 50/50, L 
Galea 70/71; B: V Sirtlan 50/50, J Wootton 
48/50; C: V Mercuri 45/50, S Mastroeni 
44/50; 50T PS MCTC CS AA: J Maxwell 
151/151, J Camilleri 150/151; A: L Galea 
147/150, M Bajada 145/150; B: R Violi 
143/150, R Haggart 138/150; C: S Mas-
troeni 131/150, V Mercuri 120/150; OA: J 
Maxwell 151/151; HG: J Maxwell 199/200.
Moss Vale Small Bore Rifl e 22/02/2014
Fine (20): 100T DB AA & OA: L Cuzner 97; 
A: B Frost 95, L Webb 93, P Christensen 
89; B: F Martin 96, B Wallder 91, M Clark 
82; C: J Simmonds 85, R Webb 83 +1, F 
Stramare 83.
New South Wales 01/01/2014
Fine: Charles Hlavaty HC SKT Competition: 
G Hall.
New South Wales 01/01/2014
50T Night Aggregate, 50T DB AA: G Rootes 
49, D Giatras 48; A: T Czinker 48+8, A Van 
Eeden 48+7; B: D Alexander 49, A Wiggins 
46; C: J Wilcher 47, E Covery 45.
New South Wales 04/01/2014
100T SKT OA: J Guberina 99; AA: W 
Petersen 96, S Bell 95; A: P Kouroupis 96, 
C Harris 95; B: B Buhagiar 96, S Marcon 95; 
C: M Duval 91, A Wiggins 81.
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MARCONI 
CLAY TARGET CLUB

Heathcote Rd, Menai
Ph 02 9774 5223 or 0401 528 716

Marconi &Marconi &
       Cecil Park       Cecil Park  

Combined Easter Shoot Combined Easter Shoot 
SUNDAY 20TH APRIL 2014

START 10AM SHARP

Event 1 50tgt Points Score 
Sash & Cash for 1st in each Grade AA A B C 

Trophy & Cash for 2nd in each Grade AA A B C

Event 2 50tgt Double Barrel
Sash & Cash for 1st in each Grade AA A B C

Trophy & Cash for 2nd in each Grade AA A B C 

Sash & Cash over events 1 & 2 for 
Ladies Veterans & Juniors

Grades do not take sections L V J

Nominations $75.00
Reduced noms Ladies Veterans & 

Juniors shooting full program

Marconi CTC & Cecil Park CTC
2 Day Overall High Gun Sash + 

500 Falcon Shells
Those attending both Marconi CTC 20th 
April & Cecil Park CTC 21st April Easter 

shoot will have their overall scores totalled 
for an Overall 2 day High Gun Winner

Unpowered camping available on site

Falcon Cartridges, BBQ lunch and refreshments 
available on the grounds. 

Lucky door prize for full nominations. 
Shoot offs will be conducted under lights if necessary.

 Eftpos facilities available.

For further information contact 
Peter or Sharon on (02) 9774 5223 or 0401 528 716

The committee reserves the right to alter the program
 if necessary
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 New South Wales 08/01/2014
15Pr D/R, 50T D/D AA: R Van Beek 28, A 
Del-Ben 26; A: C Eleftheriou 21+9, T Sutton 
21+7; OA: C Plessas, & T Sutton 20+12, C 
Eleftheriou & R Van Beek 20+10.
New South Wales 11/01/2014
225T Sporting Flush Competition OA: 
Team 3 R Clifton, D Robinson, L Pezzano 
180; Team 7 C Eleftheriou , A Fardoulis, T 
Burgess 177; Team 5 L Bellato, A Bellato, 
P Romeo 170.
New South Wales 18/01/2014
100T DB OA: T Lionatos 98; AA: C Dinnell 
97, Y Neziz 96; A: J Hirsch 97, T Sutton 95; 
B: A Wiggins 97, T McSorley 95; C: A Bellato 
92; VET: W Maryska 96.
New South Wales 22/01/2014
45T Medley AA: Yilmaz Neziz 71, S Samaha 
70; A: J Hirsch 72, G Bartlett 64; B: H 
Shephard 68, A Wiggins 66; C: T Shepard 
65, M Ashes 61.
New South Wales 25/01/2014
100T Novelty Field OA: S Newcombe 88; 
AA: L Pezzano 86, F Searles 85, A Bell 85; 
A: V Lialliaris 87, D Rose 84, D Jessop 82; B: 
A Fardoulis 76, C Eleftheriou 75, N Gaggl-
ioli 74; C: A Bellato 72, B Cummings 70, P 
Dockery 70; VET: M Scoggins 77, R Clifton 
76, D Brenton 74; LAD: A Buys 73, K Sadler 
61, T Alexeeff 56; JNR: J Roth 70.
New South Wales 29/01/2014
40T Nite Owl 10T DB, 10T SB, 10T PS, 10T 
HC OA: Y Nezi 57+29, A Wiggins 57+25; AA: 
G Kable 56; A: A Van Eeden 57; B: R Baker 
54; C: T Shephard 51.
New South Wales 29/01/2014
40T Nite Owl 10T DB, 10T SB, 10T PS, 10T 
HC OA: Y Neziz 57+29, A Wiggins 57+25; 
AA: G Kable 56; A: A Van Eeden 57; B: R 
Baker 54; C: T Shephard 51.
New South Wales 02/02/2014
Hot & sunny (39): 50T DB AA: C Davis 
98/98, A Niesar 97/98; A: J Siede 50/51, 
J Body 49/51; B: C Field 49/50, J Walker 
48/50; C: J Mann 47/50, G Schwend 
46/50; 50T PS AA: C Davis 147/150, P 
Green 146/150; A: S Platts 145/150, G 
Mills 144/150; B: J Walker 138/150, K 
Pearce 133/150; C: J Gray 137/150, J Mann 
130/150; HG: C Davis 197/200.
New South Wales 05/02/2014
50T Night Aggregate, 50T DB AA: G Coleman 
50, C Dinnell 49+11; A: A Van Eeden 50, J 
Hirsch 49+13; B: D Pearson 45+6, R Baker 
45+5; C: E Covey 45, T Shepard 42.
New South Wales 08/02/2014
100T Combined, 50T SKT, 50T DTL OA & 
A: A Wiggins 91+12; AA: M Scoggins 89, K 
Doerner 84; A: J Bloomfi eld 91+11, C Eleft-
heriou 90; B: R Clifton 88, L Archer 85; C: 
A Bellato 82.
New South Wales 12/02/2014
50T 20Pr D/R, 10Pr D/D OA: P & T 
Shephard 18; A: R Hibbert 23+7; A: J Hirsch 
20; C: A Blunschi 16.
New South Wales 15/02/2014
100T SB: OA: G Kable 98; AA: 1st J Maxwell 
95, 2nd K Doerner 87; A: 1st J Czinker 96, 
2nd A Wiggs 92; B: 1st S White 71, 2nd 
H McMaster 68; C: 1st B Bithell 83, 2nd 
A Bellato 75.
Newcastle Lake Macquarie 01/02/2014
Fine & sunny (34): 100T DTL OA & AA: V 
Balliana 146/150, B McCudden 140/150; A: 
J Paul 140/150, L Clarke 135/150; B: R Van 
Heythuysen 133/150, P Durrell 131/150; 
C: J Saville 132/150, R Warran 18/150; HC 
HG: F Ziliotto 26/26.
Newcastle Lake Macquarie 16/02/2014
Raining (69): 100T ISSF TRAP: OA: P 
McDonald 100/130; 1st A: C Diaz 107/130; 
1st B: B Smith; 81/100; 1st C: R Rob-
erts-Jones 77/100; 100T Novelty Field: OA 
& 1st A: A Gancewicz 113/118; 1st AA: D 
Rose 111/118; 2nd AA: A Bauer 94/100; 
3rd AA: A Garvie 93/100; 2nd A: J Solomons 
111/118; 3rd A: A Bell 94/100; 1st B: B 
Cummings 82/100; 2nd B: D Chapman 
81/100; 3rd B: F Ziliotto 79/100; 1st C: J 
Roth 76/100; 2nd C: R Metcalfe 71/100; 
3rd C: J Hancock 69/100; 50T SKT HC: 1st 
OA: J Thornton 132/139; 2nd OA: D Wyllie 

132/138; 3rd OA: P Kouroupis 98/101; 50T 
SKT Dbls: 1st A: P Kouroupis 45/50; 1st B: 
J Thornton 45/50; 1st C: M Roberts 38/50; 
February SKT Winner: J Thornton 132/139.
Orange 26/01/2014
Fine, Sunny & Hot (32): 25T PS CS OA: G 
Evans 159/159; AA: P Hayman 158/159, 
W Sharp 125/126; A: J Alston 75/75, D 
Hopwood 74/75; B: B Gordon 74/75; 
R Stanford 65/75; C: J Wright 68/75, D 
Hunter 61/75; 20Pr D/R CS OA: G Evans 
39/40; AA: R Wood 36/40, G Jones 36/40; 
A: B Alston 36/40, C Bonanno 35/40; B: 
A Lofaro 40/50, B Gordon 38/50; C: M 
Paddison 33/40, J Wright 23/40; 20 Pr 
D/D CS: 1st W Sharp & C Bonanno, 2nd 
G Spencer & J Caltabiano, 3rd B Alston & 
J Alston.
Shoalhaven 09/02/2014
Sunny (22): 10T DB E/O: E Pound, A 
Hurford, W Higginbotham, R Ehlers, M 
Brown, M Bryan 10/10; 50T DB AA: M 
Bryan 49/50, W Higginbotham 48/50; 
A: P Hamilton 49/50, R Beck 48/50; B: 
D Holdstock 45/50, B Hill 45/50; C: E 
Pound 46/50, M Baker 45/50; 50T PS AA: 
A Hurford 142/150, M Bryan 140/150; A: 
R Ehlers 144/150, P Hamilton 143/150; B: 
B Hill 138/150, D Loose 132/150; C: M 
Brown 139/150, E Pound 137/150; OA: P 
Hamilton 192/200.
Singleton 09/02/2014
Very Hot (36): 100T HC: D Watson 96/100, 
C Aubrey 95/100, R Marko 96/102, D Smith 
95/102, L Maytom 95/102, P Jackson 
94/102, V Balliana 95/103, R Van Hey-
thusyse 94/103.
Sydney 17/01/2014
Warm Night (28): 50T DB “Night Owl” AA: 
S Georgi 51/51, Z Alamedine 50/51; A: G 
Hapeshi 57/59, F Ibrahim 56/59; B: P Savell 
50/50, N Mihas 48/50; C: Kosta 46/52, J 
Vrahimis 45/52; HG: S Samaha 108/110.
Sydney 19/01/2014
HOT! (45): 50T DB AA: D Loucas 96/96, 
J Luke 95/96; A: A Carta 50/50, T Sutton 
52/54; B: V Sirtlan 47/50, R Violi 53/57; 
50T PS AA: D Loucas 149/150, H Guerriero 
146/150; A: N Petrone 144/150, F Bartolo 
141/150; B: J Camilleri 145/150, J Adam-
opoulos 141/150; HG: D Loucas 199/200.
Sydney 31/01/2014
Mild Night (36): Southern Zone 50T PS 
CONT AA & OA: C Plessas 145/150, D 
Giatras/J Barros Split 144/150; A: G Hape-
shi/C Andrew Split 134/150; B: LTrew 
142/150, J Lux 141/150; C: Paris 111/150, 
Peter P. 108/150; HG: D Giatras 164/170.
Sydney 02/02/2014
Hot (22): 50T SB AA: D Loucas 49/50, D 
Jones 50/53; A: N Petrone 43/50, D Tatam 
41/50; B: L Trew 46/50, G Foukas 44/50; 
C: V Mercuri/A Moyse Split 41/50; 50T DB 
AA: D Loucas 62/62, Z Alamedine 61/62; 
A: D Tatam 49/50, A Carta 47/50; B: J 
Adamopoulos 50/50, J Camilleri 50/51; C: 
V Mercuri 43/50, A Moyse 42/50; HG: D 
Loucas 99/100.
Sydney 14/02/2014
Cool Night (25): 50T SB Night Owl: AA:1st 
M Gomes 49/50, 2nd D Barros, H Guerriero 
Split 50/53; A:1st I Petrina 45/50, 2nd G 
Hapeshi 46/52; B:1st B Casey 50/58, 2nd 
Davenport 49/58; C:1st A Georgis 47/50, 
2nd Peter P 37/50; HG 108/110.
Sydney 16/02/2014
Very Wet (37): 50T DB: AA 1st Loucas/G 
Rootes Split 97/97; A:1st G Lysaght 61/62, 
2nd B Frost 60/62; B:1st J Adamopoulos 
61/63, 2nd L Trew 60/63; 50T PS Club 
CS: AA:1st Z Alamedine 148/150, 2nd G 
Coleman 147/150; A:1st B Frost 144/150, 
2nd N Petrone 136/150; B:1st L Trew 
136/150, 2nd R Violi 134/150; HG: Z Ala-
medine 197/200.
Tamworth 16/02/2014
Ovecast & breezy (8): 25 Pr SKT Dbls: 
CD: A J Cassin 45, P Nash 43, S Nash 43, 
B L Cameron 42, K Weatherall 38, C W 
Holloway 39; 50T SKT CS: OA: J Cassin 48; 
A: P Nash 46, S Nash 46; B: L Cameron 45, 
K Weatherall 37, C: W Holloway 46; OA: 
HG: J Cassin 92/100.

APRIL 2014 
Club Shoot Dates 

SATURDAY 5TH APRIL
Finley CTC 1.00pm
50 Tgt DB 50 Tgt PS

Ganmain GC 1.00pm
25 Tgt SB 25 Tgt DB 25Tgt DB Cont

SUNDAY 6TH APRIL
Griffi  th GC 12.00pm

25 Tgt PS 25Tgt SB 50 Tgt DB
SATURDAY 12TH APRIL

Coleambally CTC 12.30pm
50T DB Cont Trophy 50 Tgt DB C’Ship

SUNDAY 13TH APRIL 
Albury Wodonga CTC 11.00am

10 Tgt SB, 25 Tgt SB C’Ship,
25 Tgt DB H’Cap 50 Tgt DB C’Ship

Tumut CTC 11.00am
50 Tgt SB C’Ship 50 Tgt DB C’Ship

FRIDAY 18TH APRIL
Hay GC 12.00pm

The Great Easter Weekend Shoot
SATURDAY 19TH APRIL
Deniliquin CTC 12.00pm

Come and Try Day prac  ce and coaching
Griffi  th GC 12.00pm

50t Skeet 50T Spor  ng Clays
Hay GC 9.00am

The Great Easter Weekend Shoot
Wagga GC 11.00am

100 Tgt Spor  ng Clays 50 Tgt Skeet
SUNDAY 20TH APRIL

Deniliquin CTC 12.00pm
50 PR D’Rise C’Ship

40 Pr Deauville Doubles
Hay GC 9.00am

The Great Easter Weekend Shoot
SATURDAY 26TH APRIL

Albury-Wodonga CTC 10.00am
100 Tgt ANZAC Skeet C’Ship

Downside CTC 10.30am
50 Tgt SB C’Ship 50 Tgt PS C’Ship

50 Tgt DB C’Ship
SUNDAY 27TH APRIL
Corowa CTC 10.00am

Riverina Zone Con  nental Carnival
3 x Zone Championships DB SB Pts

Junee CTC 12.00pm
25T PS Grd CD 50T DB Grd CD 25T H’Cap

Moulamein CTC 11.00am
10 Tgt PS CD 20 Tgt PS Trophy 

20 Tgt Hcp 1 2 3 & BM 20 Tgt DB C’Ship
High Gun

NSWCTA Riverina Zone
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Over $8000 in PRIZES
WHEN:

April 2014
Saturday 12th-Start 10am & Sunday 13th-Start 8:30 am

Noms are $180
SATURDAY
 25T D/B Cash Divide
 30T Chandler Contracting Mixed Overall, 1st & 2nd AA,A,B,C
 50T Coonamble Ag Spray D/B 15m Overall, 1st & 2nd AA,A,B,C

SUNDAY
 25T P/S Cash Divide
 25T Carter Lindsay & Weber Agents S/B 15m Overall, 1st & 2nd AA,A,B,C
 30T Croplands Handicap Pays to 5th
 15 Pair Gunpro D/Rise Overall, 1st & 2nd AA,A,B,C

WHERE:  “Youie” 13km on the Walgett Rd

The club has the right to alter the program.

Dinner will be held at the Coonamble Golf Club.
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  2014 Trap Nationals Sponsors2014 Trap Nationals Sponsors
The ACTA wishes to thank our sponsors for their generous support 

of the 2014 National Trap Championships in Wagga Wagga

74th National 
Champion of 
Champions

54th National 
Double Rise Championship

13th National 
Deauville Doubles 

Championship

63rd National Double Barrel 
Championship

60th National 
Single Barrel Championship

65th Grand Australian Handicap

Mackintosh 
Teams & Team 

High Gun

High Gun

HUNT’S 
SHOOTING 
SUPPLIES

53rd National Points 
ANZ Trap

Championship

Please consider these 
sponsors when you make 
your Shooting purchases





                      The 

 AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET 
ASSOCIATION

RSVP– 1st April 2014 to:
ACTA,  
PO Box 466, 
WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650
Phone: 02 6938 2121 Fax: 02 6931 0125 
Email: admin@claytarget.com.au
Cheques payable to the ACTA

Invites Members to attend the 
2014 Hall of Fame Induction 

and Presentation of the 
2013 Doug Smith Medal

Hall of Fame Inductee
Deserie Baynes, Roger Duthie, Barney Medway

Medal Finalists
Rachel Fox, Viv Moore, Craig Kelly, Darryn Nicholls, 

Sox Pilipasidis, Matt Schiller, Barry Zimpel

When:  Tuesday 8th April 2014
Where:  Wagga RSL Club
 Dobbs St Wagga Wagga
Time:  6.30pm seated for 7.00pm start
Dress:  After 5 wear
Tickets:   $50 per person

Name: ..............................................................................        Phone No: .........................................

Address: .............................................................................................................................................

Number of tickets required: ...................  Total $ ...................

Method of payment: cheque cash direct deposit credit card

Cheques payable to:  ACTA

Direct Deposit: ACTA Details – BSB 082 811    Account 535 515 385

Credit Card payment: Mastercard Visa Expiry Date: ........ / ........

Card Number:  

Cardholder name (please print) .................................................. Cardholder Signature ..................................................

Amount Paid: $ ................... Tickets forwarded on receipt of payment          
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1st Annual
Ludwig Kohler
Designer and Manufacturer 

of Gemini Traps
Memorial Shoot
Sunday 27th April 2014 at 9am

1 Event 120 Targets
30T DB 30T SB 30T PS &15 Pr DR

Shot over 4 traps 1 visit per layout

$500 O/A
1st $200 each grade
2nd $100 each grade
3rd $50 each grade

Full Noms $80 L V $60 Jnrs $35

Full canteen available EFTPOS available

Thank you to our sponsors Gary Kennerson and John Crompton 

Please come along and share the memory of 
the brilliant man that Ludwig Kohler was

Sydney Clay Target ClubSydney Clay Target Club
www.sydneyclaytargetclub.com.au

Heathcote Road Lucas Heights
Ph 0435 201 102
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Bothwell 16/02/2014
Overcast (33): 100 T DB Summer CS: 
AA/OA: B Smith 154/154; A: K Bathman 
98/100; B: G Cotton 96/100; C: S Lucas 
98/100.
Burnie 08/02/2014
Sunny & Hot (27): 50T CONT AA: N Brown 
50/50; A: E McLaren 48/50; B: R Ware 
46/53; C: P Jones 46/50; 50T DB AA: P 
Turner 75/78; A: S Hodgson 54/56; B: R 
Ware 42/50; C: P Jones 45/50.
Cressy 02/02/2014
Beautiful but very hot (58): 50T DB Hunters 
Product OA & AA: T Atkins 259/259; A: T 
Aulich 119/120; B: L Whiteley 216/217; 
C: D Aylett 58/59; LAD: S Ellis 136/137; 
JNR: L Whitley 216/217; VET: J Crosswell 
127/128; 50T PS Hunter Products OA & AA: 
T Atkins 228/228; A: G Enniss 150/155; B: 
L Whiteley 146/150; C: D Aylett 138/150; 
OA HG: T Atkins 200/200.
Mersey 15/02/2014
Fine & Humid (49): 50T SKT: A: M Latham 
44/50, J Briggs 43/50, B: P Turner 49/50, 
J Rose 43/50, C: G Whiteley 40/50, C 
Strickland 39/50; 50T DB: AA: G Whiteley 
137/137, T Atkins 136/137, A: P Smith 
50/50, S Hodgson 116/117, B: D Aylett 
50/50, M Latham 53/56, C: P Jones 52/56, 
C Strickland 51/56; 30T PS: AA: P Turner 
90/90, A: S Hodgson 89/90, B: K Von Stieg-
litz 85/90, C: P Jones 75/90; 25T CONT: AA: 
T Atkins 35/35, A: S Hodgson 25/25, B: T 
Johnston 25/25, C: P Jones 23/25.
Rosebery 23/2/2014
Fine Hot (16): 50T SB CS OA & AA: P Francis 
49/50; A: P Smith 43/50; B: K Kempton 
41/50; C: D Glann 38/50; 50T PS CS OA & 
AA: P Turner 150/150; A: P Smith 136/150; 
B: K Kempton 125/150; C: D  GLANN 
127/150; HG: P Francis 198/200.
Spring Bay 16/2/2014
Bit of everything (23): 20T DB CD: AA: K 
Booth, C Arnol, P McGrath, P Booth, S Ellis 
all 20/20; A: J Wilson, M Trotter, A Arnol, 
D McGrath all 19/20; B: J Tatnell, F Cicala, 

D Reynolds all 18/20; C: Stephen Quinn, 
R Alington-Maguire all 18/20; 50T DB CS: 
AA/OA: K Booth 87/87; A: J Wilson 76/77; 
B: R McConnon 46/50; C: Stephen Quinn 
45/50; 30T PS: AA: G Arnol 89/90; A: J 
Wilson 89/90; B: J Tatnell 81/90; C: Sophie 
Quinn 77/90; OA HG: K Booth 158/160.
Tasmanian Gun Club 9/02/2014
Great day for shooting (42): 20 T Points 
Score Eyeopener: N Brown, B Smith, T 
Campbell, S Yates, G Whiteley all 60/60; 50 
T DB Les Axton Memorial CS: O/A & AA: T 
Campbell 137/137; A: T Palmer 85/85; B: J 
Ward 55/59; C: D Hill 50/58; 50 T DB Cont: 
AA: T Campbell 48/50; A: L Whiteley 47/48; 
B: B Maiden 46/50; C: L Winwood 43/50.
Tasmanian Gun Club 12/01/2014
A great summer day (48): 30 T DB: AA: P 
Francis 110/110; A: M Dennis 32/32; B: B 
Maiden 38/40; C: B Ward 20/30; 30 T SB: 
AA: B Smith 30/30; A: S Hodgson, R Elmer 
and H Von Stieglitz 28/30; B: R Jones 26/30; 
C: D Hill 23/32; 30 T PS: AA: G Blaskett 
102/102; A: D Height 98/99; B: K Von Stieg-
litz 85/90; C: B Ward 57/90; 30 T HC: 1st 
P Francis 36/36, 2nd C Arnol 35/36, 3rd 
D Height 34/35;15 Pr D/R: AA: T Atkins 
30/30; A: P Matters, P Howes 26/30; B: S 
Hill 23/30; C: B Ward 14/30; OA HG: P 
Francis and T Atkins 203/210.
Tasmanian Gun Club 26/12/2013
Another great day(42): 50 T Skeet: AA: G 
Blaskett 47/50; A: M Blackwell 49/50; B: 
D Williams 47/54; C: M Trotter 46/50; 
75 T Ch/Ch: AA: J Hitchins 123/125; A: S 
Hodgson 120/125; B: R Kelly 105/125; C: 
S Coleman 96/125; Golden Goblet Winner: 
M Blackwell 169/175; Bill Rainbird Perpet-
ual Shield Winner 2013: B Smith 21 Points.
Tasmanian Gun Club 08/12/2013
Lovely summer day(36): 20 T PS E/O: AA: G 
Blaskett 60/60; A: Tony Palmer 58/50; B: B 
Maiden 58/60, C: J O’Connell 29/60; 100 T 
MXD: AA: B Smith 137/140; A: S Hodgson 
123/140; B: J Rose 131/140;C: L Crawford 
79/140.

Barmera 02/02/2014
50T DB AA: J Byrnes 57/59, T Shaddock 
56/59; A: R Maywald 64/67, S Byrnes 
63/67; B: R Wylie 49/50, R Robertson 
47/50;25T HC: 1st B Morris 25/25, 2nd 
J Byrnes 27/28, 3rd T Shaddock 26/28; 
25T CONT PS A: J Byrnes 65/75, P Brister 
63/75; B: R Robertson 71/75, R Wylie 
65/75; HG: R Robertson 139/145.
Bordertown 26/01/2014
Fine, calm and hot (16): 50T PS CS 
Sponsor Tatiara Seeds OA & A: A Jones 
149/150, D McPherson 142/150; AA: B 
Andrews 147/150, J Hawker 145/150; B: 
L Decandia 146/156, S Wallis 143/156; 
C: A Smith 138/150, B Jarrett 128/150; 
25 PR CD D/R AA: B Andrews 47/50, 
J Hawker 44/50; A: A Jones 46/50, K 
Butson 39/50; B: A Feder 45/50, S Wallis 
33/50; C: B Jarrett 47/50, P Noske, A 
Smith 42/50.
Bordertown 23/02/2014
Fine and Calm (22): 25T DB, 25T CONT 
AA: M Medhurst 50/50, R Andrews 
49/50; A: A Jones 50/50, D McPherson 
49/50; B: K Batson 46/50, S Dancer 
43/50; C: A Smith 76/80, P Noske 75/80; 
50T PS CS AA: G Height 167/168, R 
Andrews 166/168; A: A Jones 147/150, 
R Batson 136/150; B: K Batson 143/150, 
L Decandia 135/150; C: A Smith 145/150, 
B Jarrett 135/150.
Broken Hill 15/02/2014
Showers (17): 25T SKT CD: A: D Nicholls 
25/25, P McLauchlan 24/25; B: D Buyrn, 
J Lemmich, D Lemmich 25/25; C: J Davis 
24/25, P Smith 21/25; 25T CONT CD: 
AA/A: P Smith, J Lemmich 25/25; B:A 
McDougall, P Daly 24/25; C: D Gates 
21/25; 75T Ch/Ch: OA/AA: D Nicholls 
123/125, D Lemmich 122/125; B: A 
McDougall 120/125, J Stone 117/125; C: 
D Gates 85/125; VET: D Buyrn 112/125; 
JNR: J Nicholls 120/125; OA HG: D 
Nicholls 172/175.
Elsewhere 27/01/2014
Hot with light wind (24): 25T SB AA: M 
Stokes, S Baynes 24; A: H Nunn 23, D 
Mcpherson 21; B: W Mclean, R Jacka 22; 
C: S Cadzow 19, T Schulz 18; 25T HC: 
R Jacka 31/31, D Mcpherson 30/31, D 
Baynes 29/30, S Baynes 28/29; 25T DB 
OA: D Mcpherson 54/54; AA: M Stokes 
25; A: A Beyer 24; B: R Jacka 25; C: L 
Cottell 25.
Elsewhere 01/02/2014
Hot/Calm (19): 25T HC: 1ST: J Stone 26; 
2ND: D.J Aitchison 25; 3RD: S Baynes 41; 

25T SB AA: M Stokes 32, N Wehrmann 31; 
A: B Thomas 24; B: R Jacka 23, D Porter 
21; C: D.J Aitchison 19; 25 PR D/R AA: D 
Baynes 47, M Stokes 55; B: D Porter 50, J 
Stone 38; C: D.J Aitchison 44, T Sims 41.
International 22/02/2014
Fine/Cool (25): 50T Twilight/Night DB 
AA: P Marmorale 55/56, M Raper 54/56; 
A: R Borzillo 54/56, T Evans (L) 46/50; 
B & OA: M Giannone 50/50, T Carlesso 
46/50; C: R Zupanic 46/50, A Dalle Molle 
42/50; 25T State Night Trench CS A & OA: 
D Lymn 22/26, P Hendy 16/25; B: G Kon-
topoulos 21/26, R Borzillo 19/25; C: M 
Giannone 20/25, M Raper 17/25.
Kingston SE 18/01/2014
Warm with a mild breeze (15): 75T SA 
State Ch/Ch OA: K Mules 120/125; AA: 
S Zadow 119/125, G Height 113/125; A: 
Cockles 114/125,T Decaux 105/125; B: 
S Crane 103/125, L Decandia 99/125; C: 
A Smith 106/125, J Grove 85/125; VET: 
R Andrews 115/125; LAD: D Mcpherson 
112/125.
Kingston SE 19/01/2014
Sunny (17): 50T SKT EZ Quailfi er AA: K 
Atkin 47/50; A: S Zadow 49/50, P Obst 
45/50; B: A Lock 48/50, B Spring 47/50; 
C: J Grove 43/50, A Smith; 50T PS AA: K 
Atkin 146/150, S Zadow143/150; A: K 
Mules 146/150, Cockles 141/150; B: P 
Obst 141/150, S Crane 131; C: A Smith, 
J Grove 118/150.
Lake Albert 02/02/2014
Extremely hot and sunny (17): 50T 
Coorong Ag SB C: OA & AA: M Veenstra 
49/50, G Harvey 46/50; A: S Dobbins 
46/50, H Jurgs 44/50; B: L DeCandia 
47/50, V Petraccaro 46/50; C: C Pulford 
37/50, G Ferguson 35/50; 50T Dunny DB 
CS OA & AA: M Veenstra 50/50, G Harvey 
43/50; A: H Jurgs 52/54, S Keen 51/54; 
B: M Giannone 48/50, K Strother 47/50; 
C: M Franklin 48/50, C Pulford 43/50; 
OA HG; VET HG: LAD HG: M Veenstra 
99/100, G Harvey 94/100, D McPherson 
90/100.
Lower North 26/01/2014
Hot, cloudy (22): 100T Australia Day 
Challenge CS OA & AA: M Veenstra 
156/162, Brett Duncan 155/162; A: G 
Tapscott 139/150, F Keen 138/150; B: 
B August; C: J Elliott 106/150; JNR HG: J 
Tapscott 132/150.
Lower North 23/02/2014
Fine & Warm (21): 25T PS EO A: 1st B 
Duncan, 2nd G Tapscott, 3rd J Byrnes, 
R Smith, J Tapscott; B: 1st V Petraccaro, 

Darwin 26/01/2014
Hot and Humid (23): 50T DB AA: C 
Spanner 49/50; A: K Sing 43/50; B: M 
Karlsson 47/50; C: S Ingles 42/50; 25T 
PS AA: N Ferteklis 74/75; A: K Sing 69/75; 
B: G Norris 68/75; C: K Quinn 70/75; 50T 
SKT A: C McTaggart 46/50; B: A Emmett 
46/50; C: A Manning 42/50.
Darwin 09/02/2014
Hot, Sunny and Humid (21): 100T DB AA: 
N Ferteklis 99/100, D Howe 98/100; A: G 
Carter 93/100, P Dos Santos 92/100; B: 

M Karlsson 94/100, G Norris 93/100; C: 
D Luttig 89/100, C Beaver 52/100; 50T 
SKT Doubles: B Irwin 44/50, C McTag-
gart 44/50.
Darwin 23/02/2014
Hot and Humid (25): 75T Medley (25DB 
25SB 25PS): AA: D Howe 121/125; A: 
P DosSantos 114/125; B: M Karlsson 
111/125; C: M Hope 104/125; 50T SKT 
HC: 1st C McTaggart 87/87, 2nd B Harris 
79/86, 3rd  K Hamilton 60/64.

Tamworth 22/01/2014
Cool, windy (55): 100T DB 15Mtrs OA: 
B Henshall 100/100; AA: H Phillips 
99/100, J Sleightholme 98/100; A: S Sains-
bury 115/117, S Pinkerton 96/100; B: L 
King103/108, W Leedham 102/108; C: T 
Hunter 96/100, B Porter 91/100; JNR: N 
Tanner 113/116; LAD: T Henshall 106/110; 
VET: C Barton 92/100.
Tamworth 02/02/2014
Very hot, windy (33): 25T DB 15 MTRS AA: J 
Sleghtholme, C Barton, G Carlyon 25/25; A: 
C Durkin,  J McHugh 25/25; B: L Cameron, 
R Whitten 25/25; C: B Porter, M McHugh 
25/25; 50T HC: 1ST. T Hunter 50/50, 2ND. 
C Barton 49/50, 3RD. J  Sleighthome 46/50, 
4TH. H West 46/51, 5TH M McHugh 45/51; 
25T PS 18 MTRS OA: J Sleightholme 80/81; 
AA: G Carlyon 71/75, G Hunter 69/75; A: S 
Eather 67/75, J Marshall 65/75; B: T Hunter 
79/81, J Russell 69/75; C: M McHugh 
58/75, W Holliday 55/75; OA HG: J Sleight-
holme 155/160.
Taree-Wingham 26/01/2014
Hot, Sunny & Windy (26): 100T DB CS 
AA & OA: P Baker 100/100; AA: K Miller 
98/100; A: W Saul 97/100, S Eather 95/100; 
B: R Squire 98/100, P Ryan 98/105; C: M 
Wilkins 95/100, M Carter 88/100; HG: P 
Baker 100/100.
The Forest 02/02/2014
Perfect (30): THE FORESTCTC 100T 
ECONOMY SHOOT 50T DB, 25T DB 
CONT, 25T BALL TRAP Top scorer for the 
Day: P Munday 97/100; Top JNR for the 
Day: N Keable 89/100.

The Forest 16/02/2014
Wet and miserable (23): 120T DB CS (4x30) 
AA: B Park, 2ND P Body; A: P Munday, 2ND 
P Haynes, BC: D Hill, 2ND J Varoutsos; OA 
TOP GUN: P Munday.
Tumut 09/02/2014
Hot and hotter (25): 50T “Robert Baker 
Memorial” DB CS OA: D Burt 108/108; AA: 
C Woods 108/108, P Munro 103/103; A: T 
Sutton 49/50, R Murphy 47/50; C: N Burt 
48/51, D Geddes 51/55; 25 Pr DR CS OA:  
D Cassioppoli 45/50; AA: J Maxwell 44/50, 
C Ceely 41/50; A: B Murphy 34/50, T 
Sutton 31/50; C: J Smith 44/60, S Oakman 
43/60; 20 Pr DD CS: 1st - J Maxwell & 
C Ceely 20/20, 2nd - D Crane & D Cass-
ioppoli 19/20; OA HG: D Cassioppoli 
95/100; Best Unplaced Veteran: G Kidd 
84/100.
Tyagarah 02/02/2014
Overcast, Warm (18): OA AA: B Wild 
130/150; A: R Turner 142/150, K O’Brien 
134/150; B: P Chapman 122/150, B 
Murphy 116/150; C: S Green 121/150, A 
Keith 109/150.
West Wyalong 26/01/2014
Beautiful (18): 50T SKT A: D Turner 35/50; 
B: G Anderson 48/50; C: B Dent 44/50, G 
Duncan 41/50; 50T PS CS OA: C Foster 
& M Patmore 149/150; A: N Ambrose 
145/150; C: K Turner 128/150; 25T HC: 
1st Le Kirkby 25/25, 2nd B Dent 35/35, 
3rd S Al 34/35; 20Pr D/R OA: M Patmore 
39/40; AA: C Foster 36/40; A: A Gray 
30/40; C: J Gannon 24/40; OA HG: M 
Patmore 211/215.
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Calcutta Draw & Auction Saturday Night commencing at 7.00 p.m.
Saturday Night Roast Dinner and Sweets 

Beretta Overall High Gun - Tikka T3 Light (Any Calibre)
 AA A B C Grade plus LJV High Guns - Beretta Shooting Accessories.
Camping available at Club Grounds, Powered Sites & Hot Showers

People nominating LJV will be eligible for LJV or Grade, Not Both.
Practise and Nominations taken from 3.00 p.m. Friday 9th May.

For further information contact: President Darryn Nicholls (08) 8088 6747 A/H

BROKEN HILL GUN CLUB
“WEST DARLING CHAMPIONSHIPS”
Two Day Shoot, 10th & 11th May, 2014

Event 1:  25 Tgt. Champion of Champions
               off 18m.  Sponsored by Bridgestone B.H.

Noms. $40.00  L,V $30.00
Graded OA AA A B C
Overall: Tyre Voucher and Wheel Alignment.
1st AA A B C: Tyre Voucher $350.00
2nd each Grade:  Tyre Voucher Value of $150.00
LJV Trophies plus Novice Jnr. Trophy.

Event 2:  25 Tgt. Pointscore Championship
               off 15m.  Sponsored by B.H. Stihl Centre

Noms. $30.00  L,V $20.00
Graded OA AA A B C
Overall: Stihl Petrol Air Blower with Extras.
1st AA A B C: Stihl Petrol Air Blower.
2nd each Grade: Stihl Petrol Whipper Snipper.
LJV Trophies Plus Novice Jnr. Trophy.

Event 3:  25 Tgt. D / Barrel Championship
              off 15m. Sponsored by Spot On Outdoors B.H.

Noms.  $30.00  L,V $20.00
Graded OA AA A B C
Overall: Icy-Tek Eskie & Reusable Ice.
1st AA A B C: Icy-Tek Eskie.
2nd each Grade: Ugly Stick Fishing Rod.
LJV Trophies plus Novice Jnr. Trophy.

Event 4:  25 Tgt. Handicap  (Calcutta Event)

                 Sponsored by Shannon Electrics, Broken Hill
Noms.  $30.00  L,V $30.00

1st to 5th Place
Webber Q Cookers, Large to Smaller Size.

      5 Person Teams shot in conjunction.

Event 5:  25 Tgt. Pointscore Gift
               off 15m.  Sponsored by S.C. Guns & Ammo

Noms.  $30.00  L,V $20.00
Graded OA AA A B C
Overall: Powa Beam Pro 9 Spotlight & Roof Base.
1st AA A B C: Powa Beam Pro 9 Spotlight.
2nd each Grade  100w. Light Force Spotlight.
LJV Trophy plus Novice Jnr. Trophy.

Event 6:  25 Tgt. S / Barrel Championship
               off 15m.  Sponsored by Winchester Australia

Noms   $30.00  L,V $20.00
Graded OA AA A B C
Overall  1000 Winchester AA Cartridges.
1st AA A B C: 500 Winchester AA Cartridges.
2nd each Grade  250 Winchester AA Cartridges.
LJV Trophies plus Novice Jnr. Trophy.

SATURDAY, 10th @ 8.30 a.m. SUNDAY, 11th @ 8.30 a.m.

Double Barrel Shoot off to be concluded under lights if necessary.
Free Nominations for Junior Shooters
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50T DB CONT STATE TITLE OA: T 
Adams 77/77; AA: P Hodgson 76/77, 
A Hocking 66/67, E Maley 62/63; A: P 
Carbone 51/52, W Walsh 56/57, L Hull 
55/57; B: C Davidson 48/50, R Willcocks 
61/65, M Cavanagh 60/65; C: C Smith 
45/50, J Griffi ths 44/50, C Christopher 
43/50; VET: G Faulkes 49/50; LAD: J 
Price 49/51; JNR: N Biddulph 49/51; 30T 
PTS 18M OA: T Marsden 98/99; AA: G 
O’Brien 97/99, P Hodgson 139/147, T 
Maloney 138/147; A: L Paterson 90/93, 
G McCormick 89/93, R Offer 85/93; B: 
D Palmer 86/90, K Paterson 84/90, A 
Cheffi ngs 82/90; C: M Nelson 82/90, 
G Parkes 77/90, E Wear 69/90; OA & 
C: C Davidson 340/370; B: D Palmer 
344/370; A: R Offer 355/370; AA: T 
Adams 361/370; JNR: T Callus 304/370; 
LAD: S Blake 345/370; VET: G Faulkes 
360/370; OA: T Maloney 363/370.
Busselton 19/1/2014
Fine 34 (15): 50SB 50CONT: O/A: 
T.Burnard 98/100; AA: P.House 96/100, 
G.Fleay 96/100; A: D.Rossiter 87/100; B: 
M.Messengar 87/100; C: B.Hay 72/100.
Wagin 07/02/2014 - 09/02/2014
Clear, sunny, occassional wind (84): 
50T DB OA: K Roy 62/62; AA: M Daden 
61/62, B Boyd 53/54, S McKay 71/72; 
A: I Watson 54/55, D Neale 49/50, S 
Moffatt 83/85; B: R Appleton 49/50, C 
Ewart 48/50, M Cavanagh 47/50; C: M 
Pederick 46/52, T Hamersley 45/52, E 
Wear 43/50; 25T PS OA: S McKay 81/81; 
AA: N Suckling 78/81, B Hooper 74/75, I 
Buitendag 112/114; A: M Cornish 73/75, 
P Carbone 105/108, D Forward 104/108; 
B: E Forward 70/75, D Levingston 87/93, 
S Cooper 84/93; C: T Hamersley 70/75, D 
Neil-Smith 68/75, T Forward 61/75; 25T 
SB OA: M Daden 28/28; AA: R Meagher 
27/28, N Suckling 39/40, D Burnett 
40/42; A: N Biddulph 24/25, W Walsh 

27/28, M Edwards 28/31; B: C Moffatt 
26/28, R Willcocks 25/28, M Cavanagh 
29/32; C: T Hamersley 22/25, T Forward 
22/26, L Pederick 21/26; 50T DB OA: N 
Suckling 207/207; AA: L Fisher 206/207, 
J Oliveri 186/187, M Daden 153/154; A: 
N Biddulph 130/131, D Forward 67/68, 
D Neale 80/81; B: D Lawler 55/57, M 
Cavanagh 54/57, Z Baker 52/54; C: E 
Wear 48/50, A Bulleid 70/74, T Ham-
ersley 69/74; 10 PS CD AA: C Smith, J 
West, L Smith, J Oliveri; A: P Carbone, M 
Edwards, D Neale; B: K Foster, C Cant, 
C Scheer, T Callus; C: D Neil-Smith, M 
Pederick, E Wear; 75 District Ch/Ch OA: J 
Oliveri 125/125; AA: T Maloney 174/175, 
A Kowlad 173/175, S McKay 147/149; 
A: C Wiese 146/150, R Offer 145/150, L 
Hull 166/175; B: R Willckocks 121/125, 
R Priolo 118/125, T Callus 116/125; C: L 
Pederick 115/125, T Hamersley 111/125, 
M Pederick; JNR: N Biddulph 122/125; 
LAD: D Blake 122/125; VET: G Scott 
120/125; 25T CONT CD AA: S McKay, 
S West, K Roy, B Boyd, N Biddulph, G 
Prowse, N Suckling, T Adams, G Smith, 
D Burnett, J Hamilton, T Maloney; A: M 
Cornish, D Neale, L Smith; B: S Cooper, M 
Cavanagh, J Curtis, C Cant; C: M Pederick, 
T Hamersley, D Neil-Smith; Phil Becker 
100 Memorial Cup (25DB, 25SB, 25Pts, 
25 Cont): J Oliveri 161/162; NAB Top 
Gun: J Oliveri 346/355; HG OA: J Oliveri 
326/330; LAD: D Blake 309/330; VET: M. 
Daden 319/330; JNR: F Prowse.
West Australian 02/02/2014
Warm and Sunny (17): 45T Medley 18 mts 
AA: J Oliveri 74/75, J Eddy 73/75, T Hearn, 
O McPartland 72/75; A: J Carter 71/75; 
B: C Smith 59/75; C: J Choudhury 53/75; 
50T HC Ch/Ch OA: J Carter 48/50, J Eddy 
51/54, J Oliveri 51/55, D Forward 50/55, 
T Hearn 46/50.

2nd R Foster; C: J Elliott; 30T Seed Dis-
tributors HC: 1st A Tapscott 33/33, 2nd 
H Whitehead 32/33, 3rd R Foster 33/34; 
50T CZ PS CONT CS OA: A Tapscott 
152/156; AA: M Veenstra 142/150, G 
Read 140/153; A: A Tapscott 152/156, 
J Holder 149/156; B: R Foster 139/150, 
S Keen 144/150; C: J Elliott 110/150; 
JNR HG: J Tapscott 231/255; OA HG: A 
Tapscott 244/255.
Mallala 16/02/2014
Overcast & Coolish (21):25T PS AA: 
M Stokes 75/75; A: R Damin 73/75, G 
Hopgood 71/75; B: A Carlesso 75/75, V 
Petraccaro 69/75; C: G Boland 68/75, R 
Grimmond 65/75; 50T SB CLUB CS AA & 
OA: S Drewing 49/50, M Stokes 47/50; A: 
B Duncan 46/50, G Hopgood 45/50; B: V 
Petraccaro 47/50, A Carlesso 46/50; C: E 
Bria 44/53, R Grimmond 43/53; 25T DB 
AA: S Drewing 25/25, M Stokes 25/25; 
A: R Fleming 25/25, R Damin 24/25; 
B: A Carlesso, V Petraccaro 24/25; C: R 
Spinella 24/25; R Grimmond 23/25.
Monarto-Alexandra 10/02/2014
Fine & mild (34): 25 T SKT: B: P Hendy 
24/25, V Mathews 21/25; C: T Dunn 
25/25, W Spackman 21/25; 25 T DB: 
AA: M Veenstra 51/51, R Cook 50/51; 
A: P Hendy 25/25, F Keen 48/49; B: W 
Spackman 24/25, D Loughhead 26/28; C: 
T Oakes 22/25, I Hopton 24/29; 40 MXT 
(10 D/B, 10 S/B, 10 P/S, 5 D/R): AA: T 
Dunn 57/60, M Veenstra 55/60; A: F Keen 
55/60, P Hendy 54/60; B: B Arnott 56/60, 
D Loughhead 46/60; C: I Hopton 52/60, 
T Oakes 50/60; HG: T Dunn 106/110.
Mount Gambier 01/02/2014
Fine & sunny (35): Elders Zone SKT 50T 
CS OA: B Spring 59/61; AA: D Simson 
48/50, K Atkin 46/50; A: K Mules 47/50; 
B: B Spring 59/61, R Simson 43/50; C: 
M Jones 45/50, G Kessegian 48/54; NF 
McDonnell & Sons 25T DB AA: K Atkin 
25/25, G Kessegian 48/49; A: C Elliott 
41/41, K Mules 56/57; B: D Murrell 
32/32, B Spring 31/32; C: A Smith 24/27, 
S Bowd 24/28; Richard Jones Auto 25T 
CONT AA: M Medhurst 43/43, K Atkin 
42/43; A: W Lindner 26/26, P Winser 
25/26; B: T Jenkins 24/25, B Spring 28/30; 
C: A Jenkins 21/26, S Bowd 20/26; SE 
Auto HG: K Atkin 140/148.
Port Lincoln 25/01/2014
A little breeze (35): 50T CONT OA & AA: 
S Whitehead 50/50, K Firth 57/59; A: M 
Johnson 48/50, W Channing 51/54; B: 
B Harder 48/51, H Sleep 47/51; C: W 
Gurney 44/50, M Smith 43/50; 75T Ch/
Ch OA & AA: S Whitehead 170/175, T 
Stringer 119/125; A: B Thomas 121/125, 
J King 119/125; B: R Jacka 117/125, D 
Bryant 116/125; C: W Gurney 116/125, 
R Freeman 104/125.
Port Lincoln 26/01/2014
Fine (35): 50T PS OA & AA: T Stringer 
150/150, K Firth 148/150; A: B Thomas 
149/150, G Bollen 146/150; B: J Niland 
142/150, H Sleep 141/150; C: W Gurney 
140/150, R Freeman 132/150; 50T 
DB OA & AA: V Bone 75/75, T Stringer 

74/75; A: B Claughton 50/50, B Publisi 
55/56; B: D Bryant 49/50, P Minhard 
48/51; C: W Gurney 48/50, J Doidge 
46/50; 25T HC: S Whitehead 49/49, D 
Bryant 48/49, M Niland 36/37, W Gurney 
30/31, G Bollen 27/28; OA MAX CURTIS 
MEM HG: K Firth 417/430; AA HG: T 
Stringer 414/430; A & VET HG: B Thomas 
410/430; B HG: H Sleep 397/430; C HG: 
W Gurney 399/430.
Port Lincoln 16/02/2014
Fine (15): 50T SKT: A: K Firth 45/50; B: 
B Puglisi 41/50; C: B Harder 43/50; 25T 
DB: AA: T Stringer 25/25; A: B Claughton 
36/39; B: W Gurney 24/25; C: M Smith 
23/25; 25T PS: AA: T Stringer 75/75; 
A: B Puglisi 73/75; B: D Bryant 74/75; 
C: M Smith 69/75; 20PR D/D: C Foster 
& D Bryant 20/20; OA HG: T Stringer 
140/150.
Port Pirie 02/02/2014
Very hot: 50T DB, 50T CONT AA: N 
Wehrmann 87/100; A: B Thomas 94/100, 
R Hindmarsh 93/100; B: W M Clean 
94/100, R Jacka 84/100.
South Australian 26/01/2014
Hot & windy (33): SKR Grd A: L {iscion-
eri 49/50, N Campbell 46/50; B: K Carey 
46/50, R Borzillo 45/50; C: K Redford 
35/51, M Giannone 34/51; VET: P Casey 
44/50; Bob & Shirley Mules DB CS OA & 
A: D Oliviero 30/31, R Cook 29/31; B: 
W Daou 25/25, M Giannoe 24/25; C: R 
James 20/25, G Wenham19/25; Winning 
Team: International 119/125, RBorzillo, 
W Daou, M Giannone, Cartagirope, 
Lymn; DB CS Sponsored by Ray & Pat 
Mack OA & A: P Hendy 62/64, D Haliki-
opoulus 51/54; AA: S Drewing 47/50, D 
Oliiero 70/74; B: L Ciaramellano 61/64, 
W Daou 47/50; C: R James 42/50, C 
Wenham 37/50; VET: S Halikiopoulus 
61/64, W Daou 47/50; C: R James 42/50, 
C Wenham 37/50; C: R James 42/50, C 
Wenham 37/50; VET: S Halikiopoulus 
47/50; OA HG: P Hendy 114/125.
Southern Yorke Peninsula 16/02/2014
Fine (11): 10T E/O C/D: G Read 10/10, 
K Webster 10/10; 15T DB Gr: A: G Read 
14/15; B: J Stock 15/15; C: K Webster 
14/15; 15T SB: A: G Read 12/15; B: J 
Stock 12/15; C: R Nankivell 14/15.
Wilkawatt 16/2/2014
Warm but windy (30): 50 T Eastern Zone 
Skeet: AA: K Atkins 48/50, L Schubert 
47/50; A: H Nunn 46/50, N Campbell 
43/50; B/OA: A Lock 57/58, P Obst 
56/58; C: M Batten 47/51, G Harvie 
47/54; 25T Gr Flyblown DB: AA: P Rundle 
50/50, A Lock 50/50; A: B Clothier 25/25, 
L Schubert 33/34; B: K Strother 26/26, 
P Obst 25/26; C: W Darlington 19/25, 
N Elix 19/25; 25pr Walter Agencies D/R 
CS: AA/OA: M Raper 46/50, D Beelitz 
42/50; A: K Mules 41/50, D McPherson 
39/50; B: I Dunbar 37/50, R Wylie 37/50; 
C: W Darlington 33/50, I Pfeiffer 18/50; 
OA HG: A Lock 115/125; Ladies HG: D 
McPherson 103/125; Veterans HG: G 
Harvie 106/125.

Albany 25/01/2014
Saturday Fine 25 - Sunday Overcast 23 
(97): 30T SB OA: T Marsden 36/36; AA: 
T Adams 35/36, A Burnard 40/41, M 
Griffi ths 39/41; A: A Smedley 33/35, L 
Hull 32/35, R Bailey 30/32; B: D Palmer 
41/43, R Priolo 40/43, K Paterson 34/37; 
C: C Davidson 31/33, N Smedley 30/33, 
J Lewis 27/30; 50T PTS OA: G Faulkes 
150/150; AA: T Blakeney 221/222, S 
Crocker 220/222, T Maloney 163/165; A: 

A Smedley 167/171, D Neale 166/171, B 
Warrener 151/156; B: R Priolo 147/150, 
J Tait 145/150, I Hodges 142/150; C: J 
Lewis 144/150, C Davidson 139/150, M 
Nelson 137/150; 30T DB OA: N Blake 
107/107; AA: A Kent 106/107, M King 
96/97, A Hocking 92/93; A: J Beveridge 
60/61, L Davidson 52/53, W Walsh 
43/44; B: K Paterson 41/42, I Hodges 
31/32, K Jones 30/32; C: J Lewis 37/38, 
C Davidson 48/49, J Griffi ths 47/49; 

Western
Australia

Nickol Bay 
Gun Club
Karratha

Red Rocks 2 Day Carnival

Change of Date
Carnival will now be held 

18th – 20th July 2014
Details: Alan Featherstone

0438 944 456
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Alexandra 02/02/2014
Still and Very Hot (35): 20T DB Pts OA & 
AA: S Trembath 156/156; A: L Fitzpatrick 
155/156; B: D Burns 57/60; C: C Petersen 
40/60; Bill Henwood Memorial HC 20T: 1: 
J Spicer 20/20, 2: C Henwood 19/20, 3: D 
White 19/20; B/M: C Asquith 23/25; Bill 
Henwood Memorial 20T DB OA & AA: C 
Henwood 73/73, S Trembath 72/73; A: C 
Asquith 33/34, R Stackhouse 19/20; B: B 
Pyke 19/20 A Dunkley 27/29; C: C Petersen 
15/20, R Elward 11/20; Bill Henwood 
Memorial Team shoot between Mel-
bourne & Alexandra Gun Clubs on Events 
2 & 3.: Winner Melbourne 1: M Dunkley, 
L McKeon, C Henwood, D Johnson, J 
Wallace.
Ararat 01/02/2014
Very hot (29): 10T PS E/O CD: R Jorgensen, 
G Horrigan, D Long, C Dunn, W Sanders, 
A Jones, C Kelly, B Harris all shot a perfect 
30/30; 75T Medely 25T DB, 25T SB, 25T PS 
OA & AA: C Kelly 122/125, G Pike 144/150; 
A: Z Biggin 119/125, G Horrigan 160/169; 
B: J O’Connor 118/125, L Gibson 114/125; 
C: B Carnes 102/125, R Wright 91/125; 
OA HG: C Kelly 152/155; JNR HG: Thomas 
Pilgrim 147/155.
Bairnsdale 01/02/2014
Fine (47): 50T DB AA: C Davis 50/50, S 
Gloster 74/75; A: L Light 67/68, D Rhodes 
66/68; B: T Sanders 48/50, F Bagnato 
47/50; C: G Mollard 49/50, R Johnston 
45/50; 50T Pts AA: C Davis 147/150, B 
Davis 144/150; A: L Light 141/150, R 
Clemm 137/150; B: T Sanders 141/150, F 

Bagnato 138/1850; C: G Mollard 138/150, 
K Newman 132/150; HG: AA: C Davis; A: L 
Light; B: T Sanders; C: G Mollard.
Beaufort 15/2/2014
Fine & Humid (22): Peter Falkinder Classic: 
OA/AA: T Gull 75/90, 2nd AA P Carroll 
74/90; A: 1st S Coad 72/90, 2nd P Stowe 
68/90; B: 1st M Schaper 61/90, 2nd A 
Vincent 60/90; C: 1st N Lloyd 71/90, 2nd 
W Coad 63/90; JNR: Z Biggin 54/90; LDY: 
T Lloyd 50/90; VET: L Cook 69/90; Super 
VET: W Coad 63/90.
Beaufort 21/02/2014
Warm/fi ne (39): BT: A: J Flintoff 18/20, B 
Harris 18/23; B: D Long 16/20, Z Biggin 
15/20; C: D McPherson 15/20, B Hay 
14/20; SB AA: P Falkinder 27/29, J Flintof 
26/29; A: D McPherson 18/20, A Guriullo 
20/24; B: J Wright 19/20, A Vincent 20/23; 
C: S Pearson 18/20, I Harae 17/20; 25T 
SWZ HC: 1st D McPherson 25/25, 2nd J 
Wright 32/33, 3rd B Hay 31/33; B/M: J 
Flintoff 21/25.
Bendigo 27/01/2014
Hot (102): 25T Pts CS OA & AA: R Peatling 
81/81, D Comelli 80/81; A: G Pinner 
113/114, C Hood 110/114; B: C Comen-
soli 90/93, J Bordieri 87/93; C: C Raymer 
72/78, A Flintoff 69/78; 25T HC: 1st A W 
Eagle 41/41, 2nd R Trimble 40/41, 3rd D 
Clark 32/33, 4th D Hunt 32/33, 5th J Wojcik 
31/33; 30T DB CS OA & AA: A W Eagle 
254/254, R Felmingham 253/254; A: D 
Clark 48/49, G Rankin 35/36; B: B Moroni 
30/31, P West 29/31; C: A Flintoff 34/35, D 
Longmuir 33/35; HG OA: D Hunt 154/155; 

Victoria

Location: 26km From Stawell, On The Stawell-Donald Rd, Callawadda. 

ANNUAL GOOD FRIDAY SHOOT
Friday 18th April 2014, Starts 10am sharp

Shoot the program clean for your share in $500

Event 1 
50 Tgt Point Score C/ship 

Event 3 
25 Tgt Double Barrel C/ship 

Event 2 
25 Tgt Single Barrel C/ship 

All events O/A and Grade sashes, 1st & 2nd (O/A takes grade).  

HIGH GUN’S - Prize & sash for O/A, Graded, Veteran’s & Junior’s  

Junior’s receive 40% discounted nomination’s 

Shoot the program clean for your share in $500

Callawadda CTC would like to thank the sponsors listed below for their kind sponsorship 

Leon Gibson 
& Family 

Geoff Hunt 
Carinya Partnership 

Gary Grant 
& Family 

Greg James 
James Plumbing 

Contact:  President, Greg James - 0417 345 595 or Secretary, Colin Dunn - 0427 348 232

Committee reserve the right to alter or modify the event if necessary, Shoot offs shot off at club discretion.

APRIL 2014
BAIRNSDALE

Saturday April 5th 

25tgt Points Score

75tgt Double Barrel

FOSTER

Saturday April 12th

60tgt Medley DB SB Pts

40tgt Ball Trap  

WONTHAGGI

Sunday April 13th

Country Veteran C/ship

100tgt DB 1 2 3

Shot in conjunction with

100tgt Mixed (DB & Pts)

MORWELL

Friday April 25th

ANZAC Day Shoot

Jack Chapple 

Memorial

45tgt Points Score

45tgt Double Barrel

ANZAC Perpetual 

Shield

KORUMBURRA

Saturday April 26th

10tgt Cont Pts E/O

30tgt D/B Continental

30tgt S/B Continental
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LAD: L Hawker 124/130; JNR: N Collicoat 
127/130; VET: G Pinner 128/130.
Bendigo 01/02/2014
Very Hot (19): 100T Sporting Clays CS OA & 
AA: A W Eagle 89/100, G Shelton 83/100; A: 
M Stuchbree 85/100, B Billings 82/100; B: R 
McKinnon 78/100, G Woodhatch 76/100; 
C: C Stanford 62/100, J Evely 52/100.
Bendigo 15/02/2014
Humid (43): 25 T DB Cont CS: O/A & A: 
W. Wende 35/35, 2nd D Oates 34/35; AA: 
P Beaman 26/27, 2nd L Torney 62/63; B: 
C Comensoli 23/25, 2nd Cass Comensoli 
28/31; C: 1st M Cox 23/25, 2nd J Hogan 
22/25; 25 T SB Trophy: AA: R Ross 25/25, 
2nd P Beaman 29/30; A: L Woolley 24/25, 
2nd C Burns 23/25; B: R Dehne 24/25, 2nd 
B Moroni 22/25; C: D Hannigan 22/25, 2nd 
G Miller 21/25; 50 T DB CS: OA/AA: R Ross 
99/99, 2nd W Upton 98/99; A: L Woolley 
84/85, 2nd W Wende 77/78; B: R Dehne 
47/50, 2nd G Hogan 46/50; C: J Hogan 
46/50, 2nd G Miller 43/50.
Boort 05/01/2014
Very windy (23): 10T Pts E/O: 1st G Palmer 
30, 2nd: T Hogg, B Moroni, G Broad 29; 30T 
DB AA & OA: P Akkermans 30/30, R Peatling 
61/62; B: B Moroni 28/30, G Hogan 28/31; 
C: J Hogan  27/30, D Hannigan 25/30; 40T 
Medley Gr. CS AA & OA: B Pay, 2nd P Akker-
mans; A: P Chipperfi eld, 2nd A Langridge; 
B: M Noonan, 2nd J Hogg; C: D Hannigan, 
2nd J Hogan.
Boort 02/02/2014
45c Stinking Hot (7): 25T Pts CD: M Vis-
tarini 72/75, M Noonan 71/75, G Broad 
70/75.
Callawadda/Stawell 15/02/2014
Humid & Overcast (43): 10 T Gr PS EO: AA: 
A Bolwell, W Harris, C Kelly & R Lehmann 
all 30/30; A: G Horrigan & G James 30/30; 
B: T Bertalli 29/30, J O’Connor 28/30; C: 
D Longmuir 28/30, M Perry 26/30; 25 T PS 
CS: OA/AA:1st R Lehmann 90/90, 2nd T 
Pilgrim 87/90; A: 1st W Sanders 74/75, 2nd 
G James 73/75; B: 1st L Gibson 71/75, 2nd 

T Bertalli 68/75; C: 1st D Longmuir 66/75, 
2nd M Perry 61/75; 25 T DB CS: OA/AA: 
Split with A Bolwell & C Kelly 95/95; A: 1st 
R Jorgensen 53/54, 2nd Split with W Coates 
& A Jorgensen 34/35; B: 1st B Bolwell 25/25, 
2nd Split B Papst & T Bertalli 24/25; C: 1st 
M Perry 25/25, 2nd S Pilgrim 23/25; 25 T 
HC: 1-3: OA & 1st W J Sanders 30/30, 2nd 
G Horrigan 29/30, 3rd B Erhardt 26/27; 
OA HG: W Harris & W J Sanders 152/155.
Castlemaine 22/01/2014
Warm (35): 25T DB CD AA: J Flintoff 25/25, 
R Hosking 25/25, C Langridge 25/25; A: L 
Pitts 25/25, W Canny 25/25, P West 24/25; 
B: C Comensoli 24/25, C Pay 244/25, M 
Ahmet 24/25; C: T Robertson 24/25, R 
Comensoli 24/25, A Flintoff 23/25, M 
Henderson 23/25; 25T PS CS AA: T Archer 
86/90, C Langridge 73/75; A: L Pitts 92/96, 
C Oates 89/96; B & OA: M Ahmet 89/90, 
C Comensoli 74/81; C: A Flintoff 86/93, 
A Hicks 85/93; HG: C Langridge 118/120.
Castlemaine 08/02/2014
Hot (40) (35): 50T B/T A & OA: C Lan-
gridge 72/74, A  Hawdon 71/74; B: M 
Noonan 45/50, G Palmer 43/50; C: P West 
46/50, L Fitzpatrick 45/50; 25T SB AA & 
OA: T Archer 29/30, T Maroni 27/25; A: 
L Fitzpatrick 28/30, C Burns 35/37; B: C 
Comensoli 24/25, P West 23/25; C: S Lowe 
23/25, M Payne 21/25; 25T MXD AA & OA: 
C Langridge 34/35, T Moroni 32/35; A: L 
Fitzpatrick 44/49, N Frankling 43/49; B: 
P West 33/35, C Comensoli 31/35; C: M 
Henderson 43/49 M Payne 41/49; LAD: S 
Langridge 50/60.
Central Wimmera 2/02/2014
44 Degrees & North Wind: 50 T N W Z 
Sporting Clays CS: Sponsored by R & D 
Plumbing: OA: A Bolwell 41/50; AA: C 
Kelly 33/50; R Duthie 30/50; A D Longmuir 
32/55; Z Taylor 31/55; B R Jorgensen 35/50; 
M Walsh 26/50; C W Jorgensen 28/50; R 
Browning 18/50; 75 T Ch/Ch CS: Sponsored 
by Doug Harris.: O/A A Bolwell 122/125; 
AA: C Kelly 119/125; R Duthie 117/125; 

North East Zone/V.C.T.A.
APRIL 2014 PROGRAM

SATURDAY 29TH MARCH
St James 12noon
25tgt D/B C/ship 
40tgt NEZ M/T C/ship

SUNDAY 30TH MARCH
Deniliquin 12 Noon
75 tgt 5 Stand Sporting Gr

SATURDAY 5TH 
Bendigo 10am
25 pr State D/R Tower C/ship
50tgt Ken Bell Mem M/T Tower 
   C/ship

SUNDAY 6TH         
Alexandra 11am
20tgt D/B Autumn Gr C/ship 
   OA sash
45 tgt Medley Gr 1 & 2 ea Gr

Numurkah Shepparton 12noon
Skeet 9am
25tgt D/B, 
50pr D/R
10tgt Club H/Cap
Yarrawonga 11am
30tgt Cont, 
50tgt D/B C/ship

SUNDAY 13TH  
Echuca 11am
20tgt P/S C/D,
20tgt Cont Gr C/D
20tgt H/cap 1-3
20tgt D/B C/D

SATURDAY 19TH  
Bendigo 10am
25tgt B/T C/ship
50tgt D/B C/ship
25tgt H/Cap

Deniliquin 12 noon
Come and Try, Coaching, Practice

SUNDAY 20TH  
Mansfi eld 11am
10tgt P/S E/O CD
25tgt P/S C/ship,
25tgt H/Cap
25tgt Cont P/S CD
O/A High Gun 

FRIDAY 25TH 
Colbinabbin 12.30 pm
25tgt P/S Anzac Day C/ship
20tgt S/B Anzac Day C/ship
20tgt H/Cap 
25tgt D/B Anzac Day C/ship
Mathoura 7pm
10tgt S/B C/D
25tgt NEZ Night S/B C/ship 
15pr NEZ Night D/R C/ship

CASTLEMAINE 
CLAY TARGET CLUB
Saturday April 12th 2014 

1.00pm
10 tgt P/S E/O

25 tgt D/B C/Ship 4gr
25 tgt NWZ S/B Cont 

C/Ship 4gr
Wednesday April 23rd 2014 

7.00 pm
25 tgt NWZ P/S Cont 

C/Ship 4gr
25 tgt NWZ S/B Cont C/Ship 

HIGH GUN
Contact Dave Oates, Secretary  



APRIL 2014 – AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET NEWS    39

Cohuna
  Clay

Est. 1902
ACTA Affi l.

Victoria

   Target  
Club

Grounds located, Island Road, Daltons Bridge, Vic 3568

ANZAC DAY SHOOT
FRIDAY 25th and SATURDAY 26th APRIL 2014

OVER $12,000 in 
PRIZES GUNS and SHELLS

FRIDAY 25th April 2014 START TIME 1.00pm
EVENT1.
 50 tgt D/B  – 1st & 2nd  Shells
 Sponsored by: Ian Howard Real Estate 
 and Edge Cabinets 
EVENT 2.
 50 tgt P/S – 1st & 2nd Shells
 Sponsored by: Hibbet Machinery and   
 Gaylor Trucking

FRIDAY NIGHT 

EVENT 3.
 50 tgt State Night Cont P/S 
 Sponsored by: Andy Anderson and   
 CJ Tiling
 1st in each grade Air Riffl e & 2nd Shells

HIGH GUNS Sponsored by Lockaway. Events 1 to 5 (OA, AA,A,B,C,) Sashes on all Events
O/A H/G Lockaway Gun Safe valued at $579       4gr H/G Lockaway Gun Safe valued at $389

L, J & V Sponsored by JBM Coffey Farriers & Kelgrif Patterns

Lucky Door Prize Friday Night and Lucky Door Prize on Saturday must be present at presentations

TOTAL NOMS – Open $215.00 if shoot full program reduced to $200.00
Ladies & Vets full noms $195.00 if shoot full program reduced to $180.00

Junior full noms $175.00 if shoot full program reduced to $160.00

Roast Tea available Friday Night at $15.00 per head
We would like to Thank the following sponsors:

Trophy Arms Essendon, Lockaway, Ian Howard Real Estate, Edge Cabinets, Hibbet Machinery,
JBM Coffey Farriers, Gaylor Trucking, Andy Anderson Cleaning Services, CJ Tiling, Cosivia, Bronze Wing, 

Cohuna Gifts & Things, A & W Grassi, CopRice, Cohuna Better Home & Living, Kelgrif Patterns.

Camping available on grounds

We Recommend you to stay at Cohuna Waterfront Holiday Park: 1800 672 372 or 5456 2562

President: Ray Peatling 0429 434 547            Vice President: Chris Dalrymple 0418 347 683

SATURDAY 26th April 2014 START TIME 10.00AM  

Breakfast available from 8.00am

EVENT 4.
 10 tgt D/B graded E/O C/D

EVENT 5.
 75 tgt Champion of Champions
 Sponsored by Trophy Arms Essendon
 1st U/O Shot Gun for all grades
 2nd S/B Shot Gun for all grades
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A: A Jones 113/125; G James 112/125; B: 
L Wilde 111/125; M Walsh 108/125; C: D 
Longmuir 92/125; R Browning 88/125.
Colac 2/2/14
Hot & Still 43 (70): 30T DB Cow Cockies 
Cup AA & OA: G Hose 116/116, W Jenkins 
90/91; A: J Farnes 56/56, E Bidese 55/56; 
B: I Holt 30/30, T Gard 34/35; C: R Riseley 
30/30, A Flintoft 44/47; 50T PS Cow 
Cockies Cup AA & OA: T Holt 150/150, 
N Cooke 148/150; A: J Zechner 147/150, 
J Farnes 155/159; B: I Holt 148/150, S 
Martin 144/150; C: R Vallance 138/150, 
A Flintoft 137/150; HG AA: T Holt 179; A: 
J Zechner 177; B: I Holt 178; C: R Vallance 
165; VET: I Holt 178; LAD: A Holt 170; JNR: 
J Zechner 177; MCC V COLAC: Colac- T 
Holt 179, I Holt 178, J Farnes 176, J Holt, 
R Hirth, G Menhennet & J Buchholz 175 
Total 883; MCC- N Cooke 176, C Mitchell 
174, J Wilson 169, T Galea, W Preston & E 
Tredwell all 168 Total 855; Best 5 Person 
Team: A Holt 170, T Holt 179, I Holt 178 J 
Holt 175 & S Holt 167 Total 869.
Colbinabbin 26/01/2014
(30): 20T PS CD AA: J Maxwell, R Felning-
ham, G Hipwell 60/60; A: A Edwards, P 
McKendrick, S Leannare, G Jones 56/60; B: 
P Traill, E Mullane 57/60; C: D Hannigan 
54/60; 20T SB CS OA & AA: G Hipwell 
25/25; A: P Hendrick 19/20; B: P Watkins 
23/25; C: D Hannigan 17/20; 50T DB CS 
OA & AA: B Pay 89/89, D Cox 88/89; A: 
G Palmer 54/55, P Hendrick 66/69; B: P 
Watkins 56/57, P Traill 55/57; C: H Nihill 
47/50, D Hannigan 43/50.
Frankston 16/02/2014
Fine (66): 25T Pts AA: H Crawford 75/75, 
C Galea 76/77; A: A Weyermann 78/79, J 
Barklem 77/79; B: S De Visser 71/75, M 
Whitelaw 69/75; C: D Wightman 71/75, 
S Moscizzko 70/75; 25T SB AA: L Hawker 
31/31, J Rowe 30/31; A: R Jackson 25/258, 
B Weyermann 27/29; B: S De Visser 25/258, 
M Whitelaw 22/25; C: S Frankland 22/25, 
J Robinson 19/25; 50T DB AA: D Nielson 

168/168, J Rowe 167/168; A: A Weyermann 
66/67, B Weyermann ; B: S De Visser 47/50, 
B Burston 45/50; C: S Frankland 48/50, D 
Wightman 49/52; 100T SKT HC: 1st D Jones 
108/114, 2nd B Thorne 108/113, 3rd M 
Buttigieg 109/110.
Hamilton 15/02/20104
Fine & Sunny(29): 40 T STATE MXD: 1st 
O/A + AA: S Wythe 59/60, 2nd AA M 
Medhurst 92/95; 1st A M Wythe 57/60, 
2nd A T Lyons 85/95; 1st B M Dumsney 
54/60, 2nd B G McDonald 53/60; 1st C 
M Paton 50/60, 2nd C T Kosch 73/95; 50 
T Cuttler Family DB: 1st A/OA: T Lyons 
50/50, 2nd A P Winsor 49/50; 1st AA M 
Medhurst 134/135, 2nd AA S Holdsworth 
133/135; 1st B G McDonald 46/50, 2nd B 
M Dumsney 42/50; 1st C M Paton 44/50, 
2nd C W Kosch 43/50.
Jeparit 16/02/2014
Weather good for shooting: 50T Stan 
Newcombe Memorial Medley CS AA & OA: 
W Hawker 115/120; A: A Jones 114/120; 
B: J Krause 84/100; C: G Strauss 77/100; 
30T DB AA: W Hawker, N Sharrock 30/30; 
A: R Hounsell 30/30, A Jones 29/30; B: J 
Krause 23/30; C: G Strauss 26/30. Thanks 
to those who attended in memory of Stan 
and a big thank you to the shooter who 
donated their winnings back to the club, it 
was most appreciated.
Korumburra 25/01/2014
Fine (44): Morwell Tackle World, Alpine 
Country Shoot 100T MXD AA: S Gloster & 
P Green 179/185 split for AO; A: D Rhodes 
175/185, L Cazaly 173/185; B: D Cameron 
162/185, P Wallace 161/185; C: P Morgan 
168/185, J Buchanan 167/185.
Kyneton 26/01/2014
Excellent (43): 25T SB CS A & OA: G Went 
51/52, G Ogilvie 27/29; AA: T Gull 50/52, 
P Pappas 23/25; B: C Comensoli 38/40, 
P McKenzie 24/26; C: A Fielding 26/29, G 
Anderson 25/29; 25T DB Silent Rise CS AA 
& OA: T Gull 56/56, C Langridge 55/56; A: W 
Calaby 45/46, W Canny 41/42; B: C Comen-

Frankston Australian
Clay Target Club
123 Rossiter Road Carrum Downs
PO Box 340, Patterson Lakes 3197
    Telephone 9782 1626
INC. A0010859 S ABN 255 281 411

APRIL 2014 PROGRAM
All events – Less than 5 entrants per grade no 2nd place.

The committee reserves the right to alter the program.

SUNDAY 6TH APRIL
11.00am Start 

100 TARGET 
Spartan Global Medley 

25 D/B, 25 Pts & 25 Pair D/R
Event 1  1st AA, A, B & C –  $50.00

1 Case (500 Shells) Spartan Ammunition
2nd AA, A, B & C – ½ Case (250 Shells) 
Spartan Ammunition

Zelko Bacani Memorial
Skeet Shoot 

10.00am start
100 Target Skeet Championship

AA, A, B & C
Sponsored by Romsey Collision Centre &

Overall $500 Cash + Trophy
1st AA, A, B & C $200 Cash
2nd AA,A, B & C $100 Cash

Grounds 1, 2 and 3 will be used.
NO ISSF SKEET PRACTISE AVAILABLE EON THIS DAY

$5.00 from each nomination will be donated to the 
Cancer Council of Victoria

Event 3  75 Tgt ISSF Trap & Dueling Final $40.00
OA, 2nd, 3rd B & C 

EASTER WEEKEND
SATURDAY 19 APRIL AND SUNDAY 20 APRIL

FACTC WILL BE OPEN FOR PRACTISE FROM 10AM TO 6PM

NO CLUB COMPETITION SUNDAY 20 APRIL!

Visit our website or Facebook for up to date 
information, shoot calendar and results

www.factc.com.au 

Event 2 $50.00

SOUTHERN PENINSULA
APRIL 2014

MORNINGTON CLAY TARGET CLUB INC
Melways 146 A11

Saturday 12th 12 Noon Start
10tgt Eye Opener

90tgt Medley, 30tgt D/B + 30tgt S/B + 30tgt P/S
Trophy Shoot

Steel shot only
Practice Friday 4pm-6pm, BBQ afterwards

Contact Bryce McCall 0418 534 674
Sec. Anthony Spence-Fletcher 0437 561 011

www.morningtonclaytarget.cjb.net        

NEPEAN CLAY TARGET CLUB INC
Melways 259 F2

Saturday 19th 12.30pm Start
10tgt D/B Eye Opener

50tgt Double Barrel AA-A-B-C 1–2
40tgt Norm Quick Perpetual Handicap 1-2-3

Friday 25th 6pm Start
50tgt Night Sporting AA-A-B-C 1-2-3

Practice Thursdays 3pm-7pm
Sausage sizzle afterwards

Note: A door prize of free nominations for the next time you
visit Nepean will be open to all shooters of the full program. Drawn at 
presentations and you must be in attendance or there will be a redraw

Sec. A. Zoric 5982 0677
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APRIL
SATURDAY 5TH 11am start

(10:30am start for Trench)

1 75T ISSF Trench (50 DB, 25 SB)  AA A B C $35
2 30T Points Score AA A B C $15
3 40T Double Barrel AA A B C $20
4 30T Continental Double Barrel AA A B C $15
5 100T Skeet C’ship AA A B C  $40

SATURDAY 12TH 11am start
(10:30am start for Universal Trench)

1 100T Universal Trench AA A B C $45
2 20T Single Barrel AA A B C $12
3 20T Points Score AA A B C  $12
4 20T Double Barrel AA A B C  $12
5 20 Pair Double Rise AA A B C $20
6 50T Skeet Trophy AA A B C  $25
7 50T Skeet Doubles Trophy AA A B C  $25

DTL Jackpot Shoot $650 PLUS if 
DTL Program shot clean

SATURDAY 19TH
MELBOURNE FIELD & GAME

FRIDAY 25TH 1PM – ANZAC DAY
Practice available for Universal Trench, 

DTL & Skeet from 1:00PM

SATURDAY 26TH & SUNDAY 27TH 9am
(noms close 8:30am)

Australian NATIONAL “Universal Trench” 
C/ship 200T $150

This event forms part of the UT Series (see February 
CTSN for more details).  28g Loads allowed – OA.AA.A.B.C 

Jnr. Lady. Vet.  (100T each day). 
Practice available on Friday 25th from 1pm)

 SATURDAY 26TH 11am start
1 50T Points Score AA A B C  $25
2 50T Double Barrel AA A B C $25
3 50T Skeet Trophy  AA A B C $25
4 50T Skeet Doubles Trophy  AA A B C $25

MELBOURNE
GUN CLUB

Victoria Rd, Lilydale 3140
PH: 03 9739-1771 
FAX: 03 9739-1773

www.melbournegunclub.com.au

2014 Two Day Annual 
Skeet Bonanza

$3000 added money
SATURDAY 3RD MAY 2014

9.00AM START
Event 1  50 Target Trophy Event  Open $40, LJV $30

A AA B C 
Event 2  50 Target Trophy Event  Open $40, LJV $30

A AA B C 
Calcutta on Saturday Night

$2 Calcutta Raffl e Tickets on sale all day Saturday 

Free BBQ Saturday evening prior to Calcutta draw

SUNDAY 4TH MAY 2014
9.00AM START

Event 3  50 Target Skeet Calcutta  Open $40, LJV $30
A AA B C 

Event 4  50 Target Skeet Doubles  Open $40, LJV $30
A AA B C

Overall High Gun: $600 cash, Sash and Trophy 
over Events 1 2 3 and 4 

Graded and Section High Guns: 
AA A B C Ladies Juniors and Veterans 

$300 cash & Sash
Only one High Gun per person will be awarded.

Shoot off for Events 1 2 and 4 will be Doubles 
on stations 3 4 and 5

Our thanks and appreciation to the following 
for their generous sponsorship:

Brendon Pearson, Mal Briggs, Justin Hayden, Fab Francione, 
Ben Garraway, Paul and Leonie Johnston, The Elder Family, 

The Durham Family, The Lagos Family, Bill Hine, Barry Moss 

Limited powered camping sites are available 
Please contact the club to book your spot 03 9739 1771

 or secretary@melbournegunclub.com.au 

Accommodation recommendations available on our 
website at

www.melbournegunclub.com.au/accommodation.html 

MELBOURNE
GUN CLUB

Victoria Rd, Lilydale 3140
PH: 03 9739-1771 
FAX: 03 9739-1773

www.melbournegunclub.com.au
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soli 30/31, P Payne 30/31; C: G Anderson 
36/37, T Anderson 25/26; 15T Pts TWR S/
stake: A: N Frankling 45/45, I Long 44/45, C 
Langridge 43/45; B: D Hill 45/45, M Schaper 
41/45, P McKenzie 40/45; C: T Anderson 
45/45, J McNeice 44/45, N Long 44/45; C 
Grade JNR: T Anderson; Encouragement 
Award: N Moroney; Jackpot: Won by S Lowe.
Kyneton 23/02/2014
Brilliant (44): 15T PS E/O AA: C Langridge 
45/45; A: I Culpitt 45/45, F Demasi 45/45, 
N Frankling 44/45, G Ogilvie 44/45, S 
Morgan 44/45; B: M Schaper 45/45, P 
McKenzie 45/45, J Lendon 43/45; C: A 
Fielding 45/45, P Wilson 43/45, G Hobbs 
40/45, G Anderson 40/45; 25T DB CS AA & 
OA: C Langridge 76/76; A: F Demasi 53/54, 
C Penno 50/51; B: R Fratantaro 75/76, J 
Lendon 44/45; C: S Lowe 54/55, T Anderson 
30/31; 15 Pr D/R CS AA & OA: C Langridge 
28/30; A: G Salvaggio 27/30, S Morgan 
26/30; B: E Bertolo 24/30, S Langridge 
47/60; C: G Anderson 29/40, P Wilson 
28/40; C Grade Junior: 1. T Anderson, 2. A 
Fielding; Encouragement Award: S Binney.
Mansfi eld Clay Target Club 16/2/14
Sunny with a heavy breeze (46): 100 T 
PS Neil Walsh Mem CS: O/A: Nick Kirley 
297/300; AA: Arthur Willet 296/300, 2nd: 
Drew Healey 294/300; A: Mitch Dunnachie 
291/300, 2nd: David Luelf 282/300; B: 
Connor Keck 276/300, 2nd: Peter Watkins 
258/300; C: Steven Wozniak 284/300, 2nd: 
Geoff Foster 257/300; Veterans: Mingo 
Diaz 286/300; Ladies: Shawnti Coolahan 
255/300; Jr: Jake Murray 257/300.
Maryborough 25/01/2014
Fine (29): 50T DB OA: J Pay 60/60; AA: 
W Ward 59/60; A: L Comensoli 55/56, A 
Whitechurch 54/56; B:  L Gibson 47/50, 
B Moroni 46/50; C: W Carnes 44/50, R 
Wright 35/30; 50T DB CONT OA: S Forbes 
50/51; AA: P Tate 49/51; A: A Whitechurch 
48/51, D Knight 47/51; B: L Gibson 47/50, 
M Noonan 45/40; C: R Wright 40/50, W 
Carnes 35/50.

Melbourne 25/1/2014
Warm and Sunny (55): 30T PS AA: J Keane 
89/90, G Aston 88/90; A: D Clark 86/90, P 
Grand-Court 84/90; B: D Rowland 85/90, J 
Barklem 84/90; C: B Peell 82/90, B Rowland 
72/90; LAD: I Esplin. 72/90; 30T SB AA: 
S Aston 30/30, R Esplin; A: M Mifsud 
33/34, T Jackson 32/34; B: P Price 26/30, 
P Pingham 29/34; C: B Rowland 24/30, A 
Preston 22/30; JNR: L Induni; 30T DB AA: J 
Keane 59/59, M Bravin 58/59; A: M Mifsud 
30/30, D Clark 31/32; B: D Rowland 29/30, 
P Pingham 28/30; C: B Rowland 29/30, B 
Peell 28/30; JNR: W Smithwick; 25T HC: 
1st. B Rowland 34/35, 2nd. M Bravin 33/35, 
3rd. W Smithwick 30/31; B/M: N Kirley 
28/31; 50T SKT Trophy AA: M Briggs; A: 
C Lagos; B: M Stokes; C: J Cameron; 50T 
SKT Trophy AA: M Briggs; A: J Turner; B: B 
Hine; C: M George.
Melbourne 01/02/2014
Extremely hot (40): 150T DB CS OA: T 
Arvanitis; AA: 1st. N McDonnell, 2nd. M 
Bravin; A: 1st. T Jackson, S Morley; B: 1st. 
A Ferrari, B: 2nd. B Weyerman; C: 1st. B 
Rowland, C: 2nd. J Koncewicz.
Melbourne 08/02/2014
Extremely hot (50): 25T PS AA: Dallas W 
Ball 78/78, C Patterson 75/78; A: P Grant 
75/75, G McClure 75/78; B: B Rowland 
72/75, D Drinkwater; 25T SB AA: T Jackson 
35/35, N Kirley 34/35; A: G McClure 30/32, 
G Shields 29/32; B: S Gamlin 23/25, D 
Rowland 21/26; 50T DB AA: D Hunt 
112/112, G Hunt 111/112; A: G McClure 
87/88, S Morley 86/88; B: D Rowland 
47/50; 100T SKT CS AA: L Durham 97/100; 
A: J Turner 94/100; B: J Beveridge 95/100; C: 
J Cameron 87/100; 100T Universal Trench 
AA: C Henwood 98/100; A: C Dunn 91/100; 
B: M Bravin 93/100; C: C Watts 82/100.
Metropolitan 26/01/2014
Hot, Light Breeze (16): E/O 10T PS: S NG 
29/30, M Rocca 29/30, C Zocco 29/30; 25T 
DB AA & A: B Gaskett 25/25; B: J Barklem 
24/25; C: S Razmovski 27/30; 25T B/T AA 

METROPOLITAN
Clay Target Club Inc

Reg No. A5465. ABN: 34 637 836 794
Postal Address Po Box 93 Epping Vic 3076

Club Location. 20 Vearings Rd 
off O’Hearns Rd Epping

Phone: 03 9401 3134 Fax: 03 9401 3122
E-Mail. metrogun@vicnet.net.au

                                      www.metroclaytargetclub.com.au

APRIL 2014
Practice –

Every Tuesday and Saturday 12pm to 5pm
DTL, Skeet & 5 Stand

***Please note the club will be CLOSED on the 20th 
due to Easter***

Sunday 6th  
10.00am to 5.00pm

Australian Hellenic Game 
and Conservation

75 Target Simulated Graded

Sunday 13th  
10.00am to 5.00pm

Metropolitan Field & Game Assoc. 
75 Target Simulated F&G

Side by Side and Under Over

Sunday 20th  CLOSED
Easter Sunday

Sunday 27th  
12.00pm to 5.00pm

ACTA Shoot 
DTL

10 Target E/O 
25 Target Double Barrel
25 Target Points Score

SKEET
50 Target Sub-gauge 28ga & .410

50 Target 12ga and 20ga

Secretary: Daniel Ericson 
The committee reserves the right to alter the program

SWAN HILL SWAN HILL 
Clay Target ClubClay Target Club

April, Sunday 20th
11am Start

Event 1- 50 tgt D/B
AA,A,B,C – 1,2,3

Event 2 – 50 tgt P/S
AA,A,B,C – 1,2,3

$3000 Worth in 
Prizes & Sashes

Sponosored by

Noms – Event 1 & 2: $45ea, reduced $40ea
Shooting full program – Full $70, Reduced $60

Finalised under lights if necessary

Canteen available
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& A: M Tigani 24/25; B: J Barklem 18/25; 
C: P Kostogiannis 17/25; 25T PS AA & A: 
B Gaskett 72/75; B: J Dagher 76/84; C: L 
Stella 65/75; 25T SKT B: T Percavaz 21/25; 
C: B Gaskett 22/25.
Mildura 18/01/2014
50T Sporting Clays CS OA & AA: G Clarkson 
47/50, B Chapman 46/50; A: J Finis 43/50, 
M Chapman 40/50; B: J Tassone 44/50, J 
Finis 43/52; C: J Mills 41/50, T Chapman 
41/50; JNR: D Mills 41/50; 25T Ball Trap 
Trophy A: D Farnsworth 25/25, L Dimasi 
24/25; B: P Finis 24/27, J Tassone 23/27; 
C: J Mills 22/25, R Long 19/25; JNR: D 
Mills 21/25. 
Mildura 01/02/2014
50T DB CS AA: M Collumb 125/126, A 
Atalotis 72/75; A: E Yetman 162/163, Joe 
Finis 113/114; OA & B: N Argiro 163/163, 
S Barnes 63/64; C: T Shaddock 47/50, W 
Shaddock 44/50; 25T PS AA: A Atalotis 
73/75, M Collumb 72/75; A: D Mills 95/96, 
G Scheele 94/96; B: N Argiro 73/75, R Long 
72/75; C: T Shaddock 68/75, W Shaddock 
54/75.
Mildura 15/02/2014
50T Trench CS OA & A: J Finis 43/51, B 
Chapman 36/50; B: M Scherger 42/51, J 
Finis 41/50; C: D Mills 41/50, M Absalom 
40/50; 25Pr D/R AA: M Absalom 49/50, B 
Chapman 46/50; A: T Box 43/50, D Molina 
49/60; B: J Argiro 42/50, W Hand 39/50; C: 
T Shaddock 43/50, P Argiro 41/50.
Mornington 08/02/2014
Extremely hot 40 Degress - No Wind. (22): 
50T DB, 50T PS E/O: L Cazaly & C Moroney; 
AA: L Cazaly 189/200, G Tunks 184/200; 
A: M Peck 191/200, R Lide 188/200; B: G 
Sugars 179/200, C Street 173/200; C: D 
McGregor 190/200, M Delahaye 181/200.
Mt Bogong 02/02/2014
Hot 40% (20): 10T PS Possibles: G Browne, 
B Roper, D Taylor, G Pinner, R Pigram, E 
Cavedon, G Evans, R Leita, D Sutherland 
10/10; 25T DB OA& AA: R Leita 58/58, G 

Pinner 48/49; A: G Evans 38/39, G Browne 
37/39; B: D Taylor 57/58, P Roper 25/26; 
J Hadson 24/25, B Roper 23/25; 15T HC: 
1st E Cavedon 19/19, 2nd J Hadson 18/19, 
3rd J Wojcik 16/19; 30T Medley AA: J Wojcik 
49/50, G Pinner 48/50; A: G Evans 50/50, G 
Browne 47/50; B: P Roper 49/50, B Evans 
48/50; G Schmidt 49/50, J Hadson 46/50; 
HG: J Wojcik 97/120.
Nepean 18/1/2014
Fine windy (46): 100T Medley 25T DB, 
25T SB, 25T PS, 25T CONT AA: 1st D 
White, 2nd Dallas Ball, 3rd P Mills; A: 1st A 
Weyerman, 2nd Pippa Lancaster (now AA), 
3rd J Mollica; B: 1st L Quirl, 2nd A Stewart, 
3rd B Barlow; C: 1st D McGregor, 2nd THE 
BUZZ, 3rd A Zoric.
Noorat 25/01/2014
Perfect (37): 25T DB AA: G Hayden 
105/105, G Hose & M Dyson 104/105; A: M 
Gruar 75/75, M Aitken B: E Domney 25/25, 
W Woodmason 24/25; C: Beau Hayden, T 
Justin 25/26; 25 Pts AA: G McLean 75/75, 
W Jenkins 73/75; A: A Pride 75/75, L 
Presani 89/90; B: W Woodmason 80/87, N 
Duncombe 79/87; C: Beau Hayden 71/75, 
Beth Hayden 69/75; 25T SB AA: M Hayden 
& W Jenkins 25/25; A: L Presani 25/25; B: E 
Domney 22/25; C: B H ayden 25/26; 10 Pr 
D/R AA: J Hayden & W Jenkins 17/20; A: I 
Holt 16/20; B: S Edwards & I Dickins 13/20; 
C: B Hayden 12/20.
Numurkah Shepparton 02/02/2014
Very hot (20): 25T NEZ TWR AA: T Hicks 
24/25; A: B Harrison 24/25, P Woods 
23/25; B: J Fothergill 24/25, S Harbor 
23/25; C: D Oliver 24/25, J Cox 21/25; 
OA: J Fothergill; 60T Ch/Ch AA: J Fothergill 
90/100, C Saxton 80/100; A: B Harrison 
92/100, C Burns 91/100; B: P Watkins 
91/100, J Cox 86/100; C: C Easden 89/100, 
D Cox 75/100; HG: B Harrison 80/85.
Sebastopol 16/02/2014
Fine & Windy (35): 10 T PS EO: S Edwards, 
I Dickins, T Gull, AJ Wilson, F Dobbins & N 
Haydon 30/30; 25 T DB CS: OA/AA: T Gull 

WANGARATTA 
CLAY TARGET CLUB INC

APRIL PROGRAM
DTL

Saturday 19th April 11am 
10 Tgt SB E/O 

50 Tgt SB C/Ship, 1 & 2 AA A B C
50 Tgt DB C/Ship, 1 & 2 AA A B C

N.E. ZONE SKEET
Sunday 27th April 11am 

50 Tgt N.E. Zone Skeet C/ship, 
1 & 2 AA A B C

25 Pr N.E. Zone Skeet Doubles 
C/ship, 1 & 2 AA A B C

Committee reserves the right to alter advertised program

Contact: Club Secretary  Kudri Demaj, Ph: 0418 431623
Website: www.wangclaytarget.com.au

Wonthaggi Gun Club Presents

             Warrnambool 
            Clay Target Club Inc.
                                               ACN. A0003766U

IMPORTANT NOTICE
Change of Date

Due to a National Big Bore Rifl e Event scheduled to 
be held on Saturday the 12th of April, at the Buckleys 

Rd Shooting Complex, Warrnambool Clay Target 
Club’s April 12th Event will now be held on 

SUNDAY the 6th of April 
Commencing at 12.30pm.

Hon Sec: Gerard Hose Ph: 0428 951 444

             Warrnambool 
            Clay Target Club Inc.
                                               ACN. A0003766U

SOUTH WEST ZONE
75 TARGET

5 STAND SPORTING CLAYS 
CHAMPIONSHIP

Sunday 30th March – 11.00 am start

Overall and Grades 1st & 2nd

Hon Sec: Gerard Hose Ph: 0428 951 444
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Atherton 26/01/2014
Fine, light breeze (32): 25T DB AA: P 
Whatley 25; A: A Casella 25; B: M Collins, 
R Draper 24; C: J Collins 24; 25T PS AA: P 
Whatley 74, R Cannon 69; A: J Dunstone 
74, K Williams 71; B: L Conn 72, A Russo 
70; C: D Sutherland 64, G Alvero 61; 50T 
CONT AA: R Cannon 50, P Whatley 49; 
A: A Poggioli 49, M Costa 49; B: L Conn 
47, A Russo 46; C: Josh Alvero 45, J Collins 
44.

Atherton 24/02/2013
Fine, mild and overcast (34): 25T DB AA: 
P Whatley 25; A: A Poggioli, A Sclippa, M 
Costa, A Casella, P Ward 25; B: J Stella, R 
Draper 24; C: L Robertson 24; 50T DB AA: 
P Whatley 50, R Hunter 49; A: M Costa 50, A 
sclippa 49; B: P Vit 47, J Stella  45; C: J Alvero 
48, J Collins 46; 25T HC: 1st R Hunter 25, 
2nd D Ellery 24, 3rd D Sutherland 24; 15PR 
D/R OA: 1st E Collins, N Lissaman, 2nd P 
Ward, P Vit. 

29/29, 2nd D Fenn 29/30; A: D Hill 28/29, 
2nd J Soufi s 37/38; B: AJ Wilson 28/30 2nd 
J Wright 27/30; C: T Lloyd 24/25, 2nd W 
Carnes 23/25; 25 T PS CS: OA/AA: N Vagg 
74/75, 2nd G Went 76/78; A: C Caldwell 
70/75, 2nd F Dobbins 68/75; B: A Flintoff 
80/84, 2nd N Duncombe 79/84; C: N Lloyd 
88/93, 2nd C Winter 87/83; 15 PR DR CS: 
OA/AA: T Gull 31/40, 2nd J Flintoff 36/50; 
A: F Dobbins 22/30, 2nd A Wilson & D Hill 
22/30; B: AJ Wilson 30/40, 2nd A Flintoff 
29/40; C: C Winter 22/25, 2nd S Pearson 
20/25.
Victorian State Skeet Carnival 
30/1 to 2/02/2014
Day 1 30/01/2014: Fine & sunny (46): 50T 
28 Gauge OA: A Cousens 62/62; AA: S 
Bennett 61/62, J Dyas 54/55; A: S Makris 
48/50, T O’Connell 63/66; B: S Arcuri 
52/57, A Beveridge 51/57; C: R Beasley 
41/50, N Badewitsz 40/50; VET: A Cousens 
50/50; LAD: J Durham 49/50; JNR: J Beve-
ridge 46/50;  Fine & sunny (104): 50T 410 
Bore OA: W Peterson 50/50; AA: M Buttigieg 
49/50, D O’Sullivan 48/50; A: P Kouroupis 
62/64, P Dury 60/63; B: J Beveridge 44/50, 
A Beveridge 40/50; C: N Badewitz 39/50, 
D Badewitz; VET: P Dury 58/60; LAD: S 
Bennett 46/50; Day 2 31/01/2014 Fine & 
sunny (104): 50T 20G CS OA: H Mountjoy 
125/125; AA: B Pearson 123/124, G Walker 
113/114; A: P Da Silva 160/161, P Dury 
159/161; B: B Baker 48/50, D Vize 52/55; C: 
B Gaskett 48/51, D Badewitz 47/51; VET: A 
Cousens 50/50; LAD: L Hughes 50/50; JNR: 
N Johnstone 47/50; 50T State SKT HC OA: 
D Sajn 164/164, 2nd A Cousens 163/164, 
3rd M McDonald 152/162, 4th M Buttigieg 
138/139, 5th C Pendercast 104/114; VET: 
A Cousens 163/164; LAD: A Jones 73/83; 
JNR: J Beveridge 97/101; Day 3 Fine, Sunny 
and Hot (104): OA: D O’Sullivan 116/116; 
AA: S O’Brien 115/116, C O’Neill 99/100; 
A: M Oakley 99/100, D Sajn 141/143; A 
Beveridge 98/100, J Beveridge 124/127; C: 
C Pendercast 96/100, J Stockdale 92/100; 
VET: A Cousens 99/100; LAD: L Watson 
103/106; JNR: J Beveridge 97/100; Day 4 
2/02/2014  Fine, sunny & hot (104): 50T 
Ch/Ch OA: P Da Silva 56/56; AA: B Baker 
61/62, H Mountjoy 60/62; A: T O’Connell 
50/50, R Petts 49/50; B: B Baker 50/50, B 
Gaskett 49/50; C: L Rymill 52/56, J Stock-
dale 51/56; VET: A Cousens 61/62; LAD: 
S Bennett 49/50; JNR: J Beveridge 48/50; 
50T SKT Doubles OA: D Sajn 64/64; AA: P 
Johnston 63/64, M Briggs 56/57; A: R Petts 
53/56, P Dury 52/56; B: J Beveridge 48/50, 
L Watson 50/54; C: D Sacchetta 44/50, C 
Pendercast 45/52; VET: A Cousens 49/50; 
LAD: J Durham 49/50; JNR: J Beveridge 
48/50; Shoulder to Shoulder Open Team: D 
O’Sullivan 197/200, M Buttigieg 197/200, 
F Francione 197/200, D Sajn 197/200, P 
Da Silva 197/200; Ladies Team: L Mark 
167/200, J Durham 164/200, L Watson 
162/200, A Jones Reserve, L Johnston 
Reserve; Veterans Team: J Turner 173/175, 
G Petruska 167/175, P Vosper 167/175, B 
Thorne Reserve, C Hughes Reserve; Juniors 
Team: J Beveridge, N Johnstone, A Jones; 
Postal HG Open: H Mountjoy 62/62; VET: B 

Thorne 35/35; LAD: L Johnston 24/25; JNR: 
J Beveridge 25/27; 5 Man Club Team Shoot 
Club Bairnsdale: A Cousens 297/300, M 
Buttigieg 295/300, D O’Sullivan 297/300, G 
Clarke 294/300, G Petruska 284/300: Total: 
1466/1500; 2 Man Club Team Shoot Club 
Bairnsdale: A Cousens 297/300, D O’Sul-
livan 297/300: Total: 594/600; HG & OA: 
H Mountjoy 423/426; AA: D O’Sullivan 
422/426; A: D Sajn 293/300; B: J Bever-
idge 287/300; C: M McDonald 278/300; 
LAD: L Hughes 288/300; VET: A Cousens 
297/300; JNR: J Beveridge 287/300; JNR: J 
Beveridge 44/50.
Wangaratta 09/02/2014
Hot/Windy (25): 100T S/C CS OA & 
AA: P Hall 93/100, R Hall 91/100; A: A 
Perryman 82/100, C McGauran 81/100; B: 
R Carmody 77/100, C Repacholi 68/100; 
C: T Bussell 67/100, R McGauran 66/100;  
VET: N McIntosh 69/100.
Wangaratta 15/02/2014
Wet (25): 10 T DB E/O: 7 Poss; 75 T Medley 
CS: OA/AA: D Hunt 123/125, D Sutherland 
122/125; 1st A, G Twamley 121/125, M 
Baker 118/125; B: 1st T Bussell 113/125, 
R. Gulliver 111/125; C: 1st S Wozniak 
111/125, J. Hadson 110/125; 25 T HC: 1st 
A Grassi 27/27, 2nd S Wozniak 26/27, 3rd 
B Antonello 25/26; BM: J Wozniak 27/28; 
HG: OA: D Hunt 157/160; Vet: R Gulliver 
142/160; Jnr: B Antonello.
Wonthaggi 09/02/2014
Gale force winds, sunny (12): 20T PS E/O: 
Split 1st T Eden & T Bradshaw; MXD 40T 
DB, 40T SB AA: L Mirabella 64/80, W 
Woodward55/80: A; C Wilkinson 70/80, A 
Bird 64/80: B; T Eden 63/80, K Lewry 48/80: 
C; K Talbot 57/80, J Steevens 48/80; JNR: 
Trophy 1st T Eden, 2nd J Steevens, 3rd A 
Kent.
Woods Point 26/01/2014
Beautiful! (27): 10T DB, PS, E/O, CD: N 
Kirley, A Guppy, P West 30/30; 25T DB CS 
OA: N Kirley 80/80; AA: N Kirley 64/64, K 
Skinner 63/64; A: A Guppy 60/60, T Ewert 
59/60; B: D Ewert 26/26, R Lay 25/26; C: P 
Lang 24/25, M Ewert 23/25; 25T DB PS CS 
OA: A Guppy 73/75; AA: P Desmond 72/75, 
N Kirley 71/75; A: A Guppy 73/75, I Findlay 
81/84; B: R Lay 72/75, D Ewert 69/75; C: 
P Lang 67/75, R Press 66/75; 20T DB HC 
CS: 1st M Ewert 22/22, 2nd D Ewert 21/22, 
3rd R Lay 19/20, 4th R Press 29/32; HG: R 
Lay 116/120.
Woods Point 23/02/2014
Sunny & warm (20): 10T E/O DB PS CD: 
P Desmond, T Ewert  30/30; 50T DB Jack 
Scott Memorial Trophy OA: P Desmond 
51/52; AA: P Desmond 51/52, B Jones 
50/52; A: T Apps 49/50, I Findlay 48/50; 
B: Hoon 48/50, R Brown 49/53; C: G Ewert 
45/50, D Poile 42/50; JNR Trophy: J Murray 
45/50; 20T DB Jack Scott HC CS: 1st - J 
Wood 28/28, 2nd - R Brown 27/28, 3rd - D 
Ewert 19/20, 4th - G Ewert 20/22; 20T DB 
Jack Scott TWR CS: 1st - R Brown 32/32, 
2nd -I Findlay 31/32, 3rd - D Ewert 29/30, 
4th - Hoon 20/21; Jack Scott HG: R Brown 
86/90; Woods Point/Mansfi eld Shield: WP 
= 77, M - 66.

Werribee Victorian
Clay Target Club Inc

PO Box 806 Werribee Victoria 3030 
10 min drive from Werribee CBD on Ballan Road

Melway map Ref : Map 206 A8
www.werribeegunclub.com.au

APRIL 2014 PROGRAM
AGM – TUESDAY 1ST, 7.00 PM SHARP

FRIDAY 4TH 6.00 PM START
Event 1 20 Tgts Points Score Graded $13.00      
Event 2 25 Tgts Single Barrel Graded  $14.00
Event 3 25 Tgts Double Barrel C’ship Sash O/All  $16.00

SUNDAY 6TH 12.00 PM START 
Trench Championship

(Noms open 11.30 am, 12.00 pm Start)
1st O/All plus 1st A B & C

75 Tgts 1st & 2nd decided by 2013 duelling system
     Top 6 shooters after 75 Tgts  $35.00

SUNDAY 13TH
11.30 NOMS 12.00 PM START 

Event 1 20 Tgts Single Barrel Graded $14.00      
Event 2 25 Tgts Points Score Graded  $14.00
Event 3 50 Tgts Double Barrel C’ship Sash O/All  $25.00

SUNDAY 20TH 12PM START
Practice

TRADIES PLEASE NOTE!!!
R.D.O. 22nd

12.00pm Start
“Come and have a shot, a steak and a relax” 

SUNDAY 27TH
11.30 NOMS 12.00 PM START 

Event 1 25 Tgts Single Barrel Graded $14.00      
Event 2 25 Tgts Points Score Graded  $14.00
Event 3 50 Tgts Double Barrel C’ship Sash O/All  $25.00

Club open for practice Wed Thurs Fri Sat from 12pm 
Double Trap and ISSF Skeet practice 

Sat 9.30am to 12.30pm and Thurs 12pm till 2pm
ISSF Skeet Skeet DTL Trench Sporting and Tower

All Enquiries please ring 9749 7301 club
President Mathew Cocks 0417 397 115

“Come and shoot under the best lights in Australia”

50% of noms goes back to shooters (DTL)

www.werribeegunclub.com.au

Queensland
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Ballandean 16/02/2014
Very hot (43): 75T SEZ Ch/Ch: OA: R Bartley 
119/125; AA: 1st D Conduit 127/135, 2nd 
T Rogers 126/135; A: 1st T Heslin 113/125, 
2nd D Bennett 120/132; B: 1st D Musumeci 
113/125, 2nd S Lavelle 111/125; C: 1st M 
Jenkins 112/125, 2nd L Knight 98/125; 25T 
HC: 1st B Steele 31/31, 2nd P Dignam 30/31, 
3rd Tony Rogers 33/34; HG/OA: R Bartley 
141/150.
Brisbane 26/01/2014
Overcast/Windy (36): 25T PS CD AA: W 
Humphreys 75/75, R Wilde, P Tobin 74/75; 
A: R Davies 74/75,  G McClymont 72/75; B: L 
Beaumont, J Esposito 65/75; C: E Albertani, M 
Perna 70/75; 50T DB AA: S Cannizzaro 62/62, 
P Hill 61/62; A: M Eagle 50/50, V Navanteri 
49/50; B: L Beaumont 48/50, T Day 47/50; 
C: R Keast 47/50, E Albertani 46/50; 25T PS 
AA: R Wilde 73/75, P Hill 72/75; A: G McCly-
mont 72/75, B Wiseman 68/75; B: J Esposito 
71/75, R Esposito 70/75; C: M Perna 70/75, 
C Norton 66/75; 15 Pr D/R AA: F Cilli 24/30, 
P Tobin 31/40; A: T Gurski 22/30, D Mabbutt 
30/40; B: S Brereton 24/30, T Day 23/30; C: 
R Keast 26/40, C Norton 25/40; OA Grade 
HG Brisbane Class OA: R Wilde 218/230; 
AA: P Tobin 214/230; A: Graham McClymont 
212/230; B: J Esposito 201/230; C: M Perna 
198/230; Brisbane Class Fernando Cilli 77/80.
Brisbane 15/2/2014, 16/2/2014
Hot (4 squads): 100T CS OA: V McInnes 
97/100; AA: G Walker 96/100; A: M Yotari 
95/100; B: R Yates 84/100; C: C Spence 
88/100; 100T CS OA: G Walker 98/100; AA: 
P Walker 97/100; A: V Mcinnes 96/100; B: R 
Yates 87/100; C: C Spence 95/100.
Brisbane 23/02/2014
Fine (4 squads): 50T CD AA: M Fanning 
49/50; A: C Langley 49/50; B: M Choundig 
44/50; C: R Smith 44/50; 50T HC: 1st R 
Smith, 2nd C Langley, 3rd M Choundig; 50T 
doubles AA: M Fanning 48/50; A: C Langley 
45/50; B: P Plumridge 42/50; C: TArumugam 
37/50; HG OA: M Fanning 146/150; AA: P 
Walker 139/150; A: C Langley 142/150; B: 

M Choundig 124/150; C: R Smith 125/150.
Bundaberg 08 & 9/02/2014
Rainy (Skeet 8 Trap 22):25T SK OA & A: P 
Bozier 24/25; B: A Bozier, K Rehbein 22/25; 
C: A Didone 22/25; 25T SK HC: 1st A Bozier 
25/25, 2nd P Bozier 24/25, 3rd A Didone 
24/25 with HC; 25T DB CD AA: K Perkins, 
P Rehbein 25/25; A: M Budgen 25/25; B: K 
Rehbein 25/25; C: G Jensen 25/25; 25T SB 
AA: R Rehbein 23/25; A: I Wynyard 24/25; 
B: T Gardner 23/25; C: G Jensen 22/25; 25T 
DB 18m: AA: K Perkins 25/25; A: T Harker 
24/25; B: B Charteris 25/25; C: G Jensen 
22/25; 25T CONT CS OA: K Perkins 25/25; 
AA: K Perkins 25/25; A: C O’Brien 24/25; B: 
B Fisher 25/25; C: G Jensen 24/25; OA HG: 
K Perkins 95/100.
Caboolture 02/02/2014
Hot & fi ne (42): 30T CD AA: M Mengal, 
G Mason, A Jarvis 30/30; A: W Murray, 
M McDonald 29/30; B: D Milton 30/30, I 
Lesch, K Helwig 29/30; C: C Houghton, P 
Suri, J Holmes 28/30; 30T PS AA: M Mengal 
89/90, W Humphreys 86/90; A: D Reynolds 
90/90, W Murray 87/90; B: K Helwig 86/90, 
D Milton 83/90; C: P Suri  84/93, S Wooley  
83/93; 30T DB AA: G McClymont 66/66, M 
Mengal 65/66; A: M McDonald 37/37,  D 
Helwig 36/37; B: D Milton 32/33, J Stevens 
31/33; C: J Holmes 30/30, S Wooley  27/30; 
30T CONT AA:  G McClymont 53/53, W 
Humphreys 52/53; A: B Wiseman 30/30, D 
Helwig  45/46; B: K Helwig 28/30,  D Rodger 
28/30; C: C Houghton 28/30, S Wooley 
27/30; HG OA: M Mengal 178/180; AA: A 
Jarvis 172/180; A: D Reynolds 174/180; B: 
K Helwig 171/180; C: S Wooley 162/180.
Caboolture 09/02/2014
Cloudy but warm (30): 50T CD AA: G Walker, 
L Hughes 49/50; A: V McInnis 49/50; B: R 
Yates 47/50; C: J Holmes 46/50; 50T Monthly 
Champion: AA: L Hughes 58/58; A: S Smith 
56/62; B: I Clisdell 48/50; C: J Holmes 46/50; 
50T Doubles: AA: T Rhue 57/58; A: S Smith 
50/50; B: R Yates 43/50; C: C Spence 44/50; 
OA HG: L Hughes 161/164; AA: G Walker 

160/164; A: S Smith 143/150; B: R Yates 
135/150; C: J Holmes 134/150.

Callide Dawson 19/01/2014
Fine & Hot (21): 30T Medely 15m: AA: C 
Polsen 57/60, N Busteed 56/60; A: S Pearce 
44/50, S Weiting 42/50; B: S Struss 42/50, 
K Holden 40/50; C: T Onekawa 42/50, K 
Weiting 41/50; 25T DB 15m: AA: C Polsen 
30/30, N Busteed 29/30; A: S Larsen 25/25, 
S Weiting 29/30; B: J Fairley 25/25, S Struss 
23/25; C: S Busteed 22/25, J Stringer 23/27; 
25T SB 15m: AA: K Busteed 26/28, N 
Busteed 25/28; A: R Holden 23/25, S Becker 
21/25; B: J Fairley 22/25, R Assman 20/25; 
C: K Weiting 18/25, J Stringer 17/25; 25T 
DB CONT: AA: K Busteed 25/26, N Busteed 
24/26; A: S Weiting 24/25, S Becker 23/26; 
B: J Fairley 24/25,  S Struss 29/33; C: T 
Onekawa 22/26, S Busteed 21/26; 10 Pr 
D/R: AA: C Polsen 16/20, K Busteed 22/30; 
A: S Weiting 14/20, S Becker 21/32; B: J 
Fairley 17/22, S Struss 16/22; C: T Onekawa 
11/20, C Selmanovic 10/20.

Callide Dawson 16/02/2014
(18): 30T Medley 15M: AA/A: 1st R Holden 
50/50, 2nd S Larsen, B Muirson, N Busteed 
49/50, 3rd B Zimpel 47/50; B/C: 1st J Fairley 
47/50, 2nd C Selmanovic, 3rd C Codring-
ton 42/50; 25T DB 15M: AA/A: 1st B Zimpel 
29/29, 2nd M Elliott 28/29; B/C: 1st J Fairley 
25/25, 2nd K Holden 24/25; 25T SB 15M: 
AA/A: 1st K Busteed 24/25, 2nd R Holden 
23/25; B/C: 1st J Fairley 21/25, 2nd K Holden 
21/27; 25T DB Cont 15M: AA/A: 1st S Larsen 
40/41, 2nd K Busteed 39/41; B/C: 1st J 
Fairley 29/30, 2nd C Codrington 28/30; 25T 
DB Gr HC: AA/A: 1st S Larsen 24/25, 2nd B 
Zimpel 23/25; B/C: 1st J Fairley 22/25, 2nd 
S Busteed 23/27.
Cloncurry 09/02/2014
Rainy and Cloudy 28deg (27): 25T DB AA: 
C Wilson & R Cusack 23/25; A: J Tuttle & M 
McGill 25/25; B: R Woods & R Cusack 24/25; 
C: B Bentley 23/25; 25T DB PS AA: S Curley 
71/75; A: J Tuttle 67/75; B: C Muller 68/75; 
C: G Gofton & P Taifl os 66/75; 25T SB AA: C 
Wilson & S Curley 21/25; A: J Tuttle 24/25; B: 

Blackall 
Clay Target Club 

Annual Trap Carnival
17th & 18th May 2014
Saturday 9.00am start 

4 events
Sunday 8.30am start 

2 events

$8000 
CASH AND PRIZES

Camping, Meals, Ammo available on grounds
President Angus MacDonald 0427 181 370

Secretary Jim Taylor 07 4657 6296

Upcoming Events
March 22-23 Two Day Meadows and 
  Sckaf Memorial Shoot
April 6 Skeet Competition
 20 ISSF Trap Competition CANCELLED  
  due to Easter
 27 Down The Line (DTL) Competition
May 4 Skeet Competition
 18 ISSF Trap Competition
 25 Down The Line (DTL) Competition
June 1 Skeet Competition
 15 ISSF Trap Competition
 22 Down The Line (DTL) Competition
 27-29 AISL Australia Cup 2 - 
  ISSF Double Trap, 
  Trap and Skeet
Every event shot using White Flyer Targets 

All shooters welcome and encouraged to attend.
Visit www.brisbanegunclub.com for more info.

Ballandean
 Clay Target Club Inc

Easter Shoot will be held on
Saturday April 19 2014

commencing at 9am 
and will feature the

John Bacchetti Memorial Trophy
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                         Queensland Clay Target Association Inc. 

 
 

Friday 2nd May – 8.30 am

Saturday 3rd May – 8.30 am 

  Sunday 4th May – 8.30 am 

 

STATE TRAP CARNIVAL 

 

  

In accordance with QCTA Terms & Conditions only one highgun sash & trophy is awarded per shooter, either grade or section. 
For championship events a sash is awarded to the highest scoring shooter in each section. If that shooter also qualifies for a 
grade prize they will receive the section sash & grade prize, and the next best score in that section will receive the section prize.  
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       Gemfields Gun Club – 2nd, 3rd & 4th May 
                Pre-Nomination Form 
 

      
               

Program Pre-Nominations 
Ladies/Juniors/Veterans 

Pre-Nominations 
Open

Friday 2nd May  -  8.30am Start 
Event 1: 50T State Double Barrel Championship         $34        $45 
Event 2: 25Pr State Double Rise Championship          $34        $45 

Saturday 3rd May -  8.30am Start 
Event 3: 50T State Single Barrel Championship         $34        $45 
Event 4: 50T State Handicap         $34        $45 

Sunday 4th May – 8.30am Start 
Event 5: 50T State Point Score Championship         $34        $45 

 Teams Events   
 TOTAL PROGRAM        $170.00      $225.00 
 TOTAL PAID   

Please Note: 
Pre-Nominations close Friday 18th April 2014. Shooters may nominate on the day for an additional fee of $5 per event. 
Pre-Nominations will be fully refunded (less $10 processing fee) if State advised prior to commencement of competition. 
Payments will be processed one week prior to competition. Entry to competition will not be confirmed for declined credit 
card transactions.   
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B Gutheridge 21/25; C: B Bentley 21/25; 25T 
DB CONT AA: S Curley 25/25; A: M McGill 
24/25; B: C Muller 24/25; C: G Gofton & B 
Bentley 23/25.
Condamine 25 & 26/01/2014
Showers than fi ne weather (109): 30T 
PRO-TACTICAL MEDLEY (15T DB : 15T PTS): 
OA: B Kneipp 177/177; AA: C Cusack 76/80, 
R Turner 118/120; A: M Ingleton 96/100, G 
Colson 76/80; B: K Green 78/80, F Thycesen 
77/80; C: J Moller 73/80, T Schutt 71/80; 30T 
CONDAMINE KITCHENS PS OA: G Langridge 
126/126; AA: G Moore 125/126, C Cusack 
119/120; A: M Liddle 123/126, E Mills 92/93; 
B: P Tronc 85/90, E Stewart 84/90; C: T Schutt 
81/90, J Moller 78/90; 50T CRC ELECTRI-
CAL CONDAMINE BELL DB OA: V Forsythe 
80/80; AA: M Swale 76/77, G Brown 86/87; 
A: C Ingleton 58/59, S Pile 53/54; B: B Collins 
79/80, J Sheahan 56/57; C: L Tierney 65/67, 
T Schutt 64/67; KIWI TROPHEY: C Ingleton; 
30T DU PONT CONT OA: C Betts 44/44; AA: 
S Meagher 43/44, J Turner 30/31; A: D Stitt 
31/32, G Bryant 30/32; B: E Stewart 28/30, 
C Barnes 27/31; C: L Tierney 27/30, T Harris 
26/30; 30T MILLARD TYRE CENTRE - MILES 
CONDAMINE BELL SB OA: C Polsen 33/33; 
AA: C Cusack 32/33, G Moore 33/34; A: G 
Fett 29/30, N Berry 28/30; B: D Ferrier 26/30, 
C Barnes 24/30; C: T Schutt 26/30, J Moller 
23/31; 30T T & W EARTHMOVING Ch/Ch 
- 18M: OA: B Pile 50/50; AA: G Langridge 
72/75, B Hewitt 69/75; A: J Allan 47/50, G 
Fett 67/75; B: D Ferrier 68/75, G McPherson 
61/75; C: L Tierney 45/50,T Schutt 43/50; 
HG OA: G Langridge 302/310; AA: G Moore 
300/310; A: D Stitt 294/310; B: D Ferrier 
283/310; C: T Schutt 272/310; VET: A Mills 
294/310; LAD: V Moore 293/310; JNR: S Pile 
284/310; ENCOURAGE AWARD: M Daniells.
Dysart 02/02/2014
Overcast (15): 25T DB AA: M Fuller, P Watts 
25/25; A: E Bates 24/25; B: W Johnson 
24/25; C: M O’Donnell 22/25; 25T PS 
AA: M Fuller 75/75; A: E Bates 71/75; B: E 
Death 64/75; C: M O’Donnell 66/75; 25T 

SB AA: Andrew Skinner 22/25; A: E Bates, 
P Mair 20/25; B: M Leibinger 20/25; C: M 
O’Donnell 20/25; 25T CONT AA: P Watts, 
Andrew Skinner 25/25; A: P Mair 22/25; B: W 
Johnson 23/25; C: M O’Donnell 22/25; OA & 
AA: M Fuller 145/150; A: E Bates 136/150; 
B: W Johnson 126/150; C: M O’Donnell 
130/150; Monthly Challenge Winner: M 
O’Donnell 38/41.
Gemfi elds 19/01/2014
O/A: B Powell 175/180; AA: A Skinner 
172/180, B Cowley 168/180; A: B Muirson 
168/180, R Copping 156/180; B: D Meek 
167/180, D Milgate 160/180; C: R Coleman 
138/180, J Wruck 123/180.
Gemfi elds 16/02/2014
O/A: A Skinner 175/180; AA: R Cross 
165/180, B Cowley 164/180; A: R Holmes 
164/180, A Skinner 160/180; B: D Milgate 
166/180, C Cross 155/180; C: B Ryder 
139/180, N Frendon 133/180.
Gladstone 27/01/2014
Sunny - Gale Force Winds 30+knots (25): 30T 
MEDLEY AA: S Fett 44/50, B Kelly 43/50; A: 
T Harker 49/50, A Olive 45/50; C: S Fenwick 
39/50, S Busteed 33/50, R Crawter 33/50; 50T 
DB AA: F Robinson 49/50, N Busteed 48/50; 
A: S Wieting 47/50, A Olive 48/52; C: C Selma-
noris 44/54, S Busteed 43/54; 50T HC: S 
Wieting 45/50, S Larsen 44/50, N Busteed 
44/51.
Gladstone 09/02/2014
Heavy rain (13): 30T MXD AA: B Pavy 27/30, 
S Fett 26/30, B Scarborough 26/30; A & B: W 
Daly 25/30, S Larsen 24/30; C: T Onekawa 
24/30, T Hugget 22/30, S Busteed 22/30, 
A Johnson 22/30; 50PR D/R OA: B Pavy 
80/100; AA: B Busteed 79/100, N Busteed 
75/100; A & B: S Larsen 68/100, R Waugh 
66/100; C: A Johnson 73/100, S Busteed 
70/100.
Gold Coast 02/02/2014
Fine (39): 50T Sporting AA: P Lillis 57/60, 
D Lillis 56/60; A: K Dowie 46/50, M Wenzel 
45/50; B: T Edgar 44/50, R Krebs 42/50; C: J 
Ryan 41/50, E Berryman 39/50; 50T Sporting 

Caboolture Clay Target Club
Uhlmann Road, Burpengary, QLD 4505 

(UBD Ref Map 69 N8)

Annual 2 Day Skeet Carnival
SATURDAY AND SUNDAY 12 & 13 JULL 2014

** Great new sponsorship prizes – for all ** 
Saturday 12 July 2014 9.00am

Event 1 50 Target Cash Divide
Event 2 100 Target Championship 2 visits of 50

Sunday 13 July 2014 9.00am
Event 3 50 Target Cash Divide

Event 4 50 Target Super Handicap
Event 5 50 Target Doubles

Which club really does have the best skeet shooters . . . 
fi nd out with the South East Zone Inter-Club Challenge – will 

your club be the next name on the trophy?
* Super handicap, as per standard handicap but with ‘extra lives’ 

for using a sub gauge your choice if you so choose.
All events are graded AA A B and C. 

Overall High Gun for complete program. 
Sash and Trophy High Gun for each grade and section.

Sponsorship prize pool allocation will be fi rst choice of prize to 
highest score over the two days down to the lowest 2 day score

Then remaining prizes will be allocated from lowest 2 day score back 
up to the highest until all prizes allocated.

Noms Open $120. Ladies Veterans Juniors $110. CCTC Juniors $0.
Camping and showers available

Shoot offs for events 2 & 5 will be doubles from stations 3 4 and 5
Skeet Captain Nigel Hughes 0431 915 514, Vice Captain Lorraine 

Hughes 0400 770 159. Website: www.cctc.com.au
Committee reserves the right to alter the program without notice

Preliminary 
Notice

Commonwealth 
Trap 

Carnival
Kingaroy 

Queensland
12th 13th 14th 
September 2014
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AA: P Tobin 46/50, D Lillis 44/50; A: M 
Wenzel 53/60, K Kay 50/60; B: B Fairweather 
45/50, G Beeby 41/50; C: W Little 47/60, S 
Stammer 44/60; OA: D Lillis 91/100.
Gympie 9/02/2014
Cloudy-Light Rain (28): 30T DB OA: P Smith 
30/30, G Mason 30/30, C Bylsma 30/30, 
T Heuser 30/30; AA: G Nuske 30/30, G 
Matthews 30/30; A: B Weedon 30/30, D 
Reynolds 29/30, G Chizzotti 29/30, C Lewis 
29/30; B: P Bundesen 30/30, G Deaves 
29/30, T Cecil 28/30, M Wass 28/30; C: S 
Gallagher 28/30, M Harper 27/30, A Doherty 
27/30; 30T SB AA: G Matthews 58/58, 
T Heuser 57/58; A: G Chizzotti 29/30;  B 
Weedon 28/30; B: P Bundesen 28/30, B 
Stolberg 27/30; C: S Gallagher 26/30, A 
Doherty 21/30; 30T HC: 1st G Nuske 30/30, 
2nd C Bylsma 35/36, 3rd B Stolberg 34/36; 
30T Cont AA: P Smith 101/101, T Heuser 
100/101; A: B Weedon 30/30, G Chizzotti 
28/30; B: M Wass 30/30, D Rodger 36/37; 
C: S Gallagher 27/30, A Doherty 23/30; 
HG AA: T Heuser 118/120; A: B Weedon 
118/120; B: P Bundesen 114/120; C: S Gal-
lagher 109/120. 
Kingaroy 01 & 02/02/2014
Windy and cloudy (108): 30T Medley AA: 
D Stevens 99/100, B Allan 72/75; A: A Pack 
50/50, N Berry 49/50; B: D Hill 48/50, D 
Harwood 68/75; C: T Schutt 47/50, R Greeff 
41/50; LAD: L Thompson 70/75; VET: R 
Rehbein 49/50; JNR: A Bylsma 48/50; OA: 
S Curley 50/50; 30T Pts AA: S Trafford 
113/114, C Gurski 112/1147; A: T Harker 
89/90, G Bryant 87/90; B: D Hill 87/90, B 
Charteris 85/90; C: T Schutt 87/90, T Harris 
78/90; LAD: V Moore 88/90; VET: Q Porfi ri 
88/90; JNR: A Bylsma 80/90; OA: S Curley 
90/90; 50’T CONT AA: C Cusack 130/131, 
D Cusack 53/55; A: J Riggs 55/57, J Tully 
54/57; B: C Barnes 50/50, T Cecil 47/51; 
C; T Schutt 49/50, B Ekblad 43/50; LAD: 
L Thompson 49/50; VET: R Rehbein 64/66; 
JNR: D Andrews 48/50; OA: G Barton 
131/131; 50T DB AA: G Barton 158/159, Q 
Porfi ri 130/131; A: D Stitt 83/84, M Rankin 
73/74; B: K Mills 49/50, T Cecil 55/57; C: 
B Ekblad 49/50, T Smith 46/50; LAD: L 
Thompson 49/50; VET: G Durre 65/66; JNR: 
A Bylsma 50/50; OA: J Maxwell 159/159; 30T 
HC: 1st - George Barton 45/45, 2nd - Jared 
Brown 44/45, 3rd - Brian Charteris 51/52, 
4th - Stephen Curley 50/52, 5th - Kaye 
Rehbein 41/42; 15 pr D/R AA: M Lawson 
38/40, C Allan 27/30; A: D Stitt 28/30, A 
Pack 25/30; B: D Hill 24/30, K Mills 23/30; 
C: A Carr 22/30, T Schutt 21/30; LAD: V 
Moore 24/30; VET: N Berry 24/30; JNR: D 
Andrews 23/30; OA: G Barton 39/40; HG 
AA: S Curley 290/300; A: D Stitt 282/300; B: 
D Hill 271/300; C: T Schutt 274/300; LAD: 
V Moore 279/300; VET: A Pack 281/300; 
JNR: A Bylsma 276/300; OA HG: G Barton 
293/300. 
Maryborough 26/01/2014
Gusty 20 to 60km wind targets very bouncy 
(24): 25T DB CD AA: M Zipf 25/25; A: G 
Rudd 25/25; B: D Osborne, B Morrissy 
21/25; C: M Kroezen, R Sorati 21/25; 25T 
Pts AA: G Matthews 70/75, J Zaric 75/81; 
A: G Rudd 69/75, G Chizzotti 64/75; B: V 
Dollisson 69/75, D Osborne 82/93; C: B 
Chartiers 63/75, S Gallagier 60/75; Harry 
Walker Memorial 25T HC: 1st G Chizzotti 
24/25, 2nd N Catasti 29/31, 3rd S Gallagier 
28/31; 25T DB CONT AA: J Zaric 24/25, 
G Matthews 34/36; A: G Rudd 26/28, G 
Chizzotti 25/28; B: D Osborne 25/25, T 
Cecil 22/25; C: R Sorati 22/25, B Chartiers 
22/27; HG AA: G Matthews 137/150; A: 
G Rudd 139/150; B: D Osborne 130/150; 
C: B Chartiers 126/150; VET: G Chizzotti 
132/150.
Maryborough 23/02/2014
Windy & showery (34): 50T DB Heritage 
CS OA: G Ridd 57/58; AA: G Rudd, 57/58, 
A Bylsma; A: N Berry 56/58, R Anderson 
48/50; B: B Stolberg 48/50, P Burns 54/56; 
C: M Kroezen 46/50, R Sorati 39/50; 25T 
Pts Peter Anderson Memorial CS OA: K 
Greensill 84/84; AA: G Matthews 83/84, J 
Zaric 74/75; A: C O’Brien 74/75, G Chiz-
zotti 71/75; C: M Kroezen 69/75, R Sorati 
58/75; VET: R Rehbein 70/758; LAD: K 

Rehbein 62/75; JNR: A Bylsma 71/75; 25T 
SB Heritage CS OA: B Stolberg 31/31; AA: 
K Perkins 30/31, G Matthews 23/25; A: N 
Berry 23/25, M Budgen 22/25; B: B Stolberg 
31/31, P Burns 26/29; C: M Kroezen 22/25, 
R Sorati 20/25; 15Pr D/R  Hertage CS 
OA: G Matthews 33/40; AA: G Matthews 
33/40, K Perkins 26/30; A: N Berry 31/40, 
G Christensen 23/30; B: P Catasti 22/30, K 
Rebhein 29/40; C: M Kroezen 17/30, R Sorati 
11/30; HG OA: G Matthews 173/180; AA: K 
Perkins 169/180; A: K Greensill 166/180; B: 
B Stolbert 162/180; C: M Kroezen 154/180; 
VET: R Rehbein 158/180; K Perkins donat4ed 
shells back to the club, Thank You.
Moonie 15 & 16/02/2014
25T DB AA: G Moore , M Collins 25/25; 
B; R Shelton 25/25, B Wester, G Kocho, 
D Cameron, J Allan 24/25; B: R Hohn, K 
Giltrow, G Borchardt, R Christe 21/25; C: 
T Thomson 20/25, B Maher, P Fourie, A 
Carr 19/25; 25T Pts AA: G Langridge 75/75, 
B Kneipp 74/75; A: D Cameron 77/81, W 
Daniells 76/81; B: G McPherson 68/75, T 
Schutt 67/75; C: P Mills 62/785, P Nolan 
61/75; 25T SB AA: D Stevens 28/29, G Lan-
gridge 28/30; A: J Robb 23/25, S Mills 22/25; 
B: B Hohn 21/25, R Hohn 25/29; C: P Mills 
19/25, P Keller 17/26; 50T CONT  AA: G 
Moore 50/52, B Pile 49/52, G Langridge 
47/50; A: J Allan 49/51, B Webster 48/51, 
W Daniells 47/51; B: R Christie 50/55, K 
Giltrow 49/55, R Hohn 44/50; C: P Nolan 
41/50, B Maher 37/50, T Harris 35/51; 25T 
DB AA: P Hill 25/25, G Langridge 25/25; A: 
D Cameron 25/25, J Allan 24/25; B: G Rixon 
22/25, K Giltrow 22/25, R Christie 22/25; C: 
P Keller 25/258, P Fourie 23/25; 50T Medley 
(25T DB, 25T Pts): G Langridge 112/18, 
B Pile 109/118, D Stevens 105/112; A: J 
Robb 98/100, J Allan 95/100, D Cameron 
92/100; B: K Giltrow 89/100, T Schutt 
87/100, R Christie 86/100; C: B Maher 
84/100, P Keller 81/100, T Hohn 80/100; 
25T FXD Meterage 1st R Christie 25/25, 
2nd B Wehl 40/43, 3rd P Mills 39/43, 4th D 
Green 32/35, 5th D Stevens 31/34; HG AA: 
G Langridge 306/325; A: J Robb 301/325; B: 
R Christie 276/325; C: P Keller 250/325; VET: 
B Webster 274/325; LAD: J Allan 295/325; 
JNR: S Pile 259/325.
Patchewollock 23/02/2014
Fine & sunny (25): 80T Medley AA: E Yetman 
116/120, M Absalom 114/120; A: C Scheele 
114/120, M Smith 109/120; B: C Browne 
110/120, L Argiro 107/120; C: N Mastrip-
olito 109/120, T Shadock 103/120.
Pioneer 19/01/2014
Fine & Sunny (20): 25T DB AA & A: B Moore 
25/25, C Lawless 24/25, K Green, C Tremlett 
23/25; B: C Rodden 24/25, J Wiseman 
23/25, R Woods 22/25; C: B Wiseman 
23/25, C Chatterton 22/25, J Riddle 20/25; 
25T SB AA & A: B Moore 75/75, J Rodden 
73/75, C Tremlett , K Green, C Lawless 
72/75; B: R Woods 74/75, B Simpson 68/75, 
J Wiseman 65/75; C: B Wiseman 66/75, R 
Carey 65/75, R Chatterton 64/75; 25T PS 
AA & A: B Moore 75/75, J Rodden 73/75, 
C Tremlett , K Green, C Lawless 72/75; B: R 
Woods 74/75, B Simpson 68/75, J Wiseman 
65/75; C: B Wiseman 66/75, R Carey 65/75, 
R Chatterton 64/75; 25T CONT AA & A: A 
Barbour, K Green 25/25, J Rodden 24/25, 
D Williams, R Dunn 23/25; B: B Simpson 
22/25, J Wiseman, R Woods 21/25, L 
Haywood 20/25.
Pioneer 02/02/2014
Wet & Windy (11): 100T SKT OA: J Rodden; 
C1: S Hoy, B2: K Orrah; C1: B Simpson, C2: 
S Jones.
Pioneer 16/02/2014
Fine & Windy (25): 25T DB: AA/A: C Dodd 
& D Collins 25, C Tremlett, K Green , J Scott 
24, D Williams, T Coco, R Dunn 23; B: B 
Simpson 24, J Wiseman 23, R Woods & G 
Howard 20; C: M O’Donnell 25, B Wiseman 
23, M Ross 22; 25T SB: AA/A: C Tremlett 24, 
D Collins 23, J Scott 21; B: J Wiseman 24, B 
Simpson 23, R Woods 20; C: B Wiseman 19, 
M Ross 18, M O’Donnell & R Dunn 17; 25T 
PS: AA/A: D Collins 73, L Dodds 68, R Dunn 
& D Williams 63; B: R Woods 69,B Simpson 
& J Wiseman 63, C Howard 63; C: M Ross 
65, M O’Donnell 59, B Wiseman 58; 25T 

                 
     

              APRIL PROGRAMS 
           

       Practice: 1.00 to 5.00 pm every Saturday 
         except 19th April due to 2 day carnival 

     Wednesday 2nd April – Night Trap 

         Sunday 6th April - Sporting 

   Sunday 13th April - Trap  

                         

GOLD COAST 
CLAY TARGET CLUB 

 

Gold Coast  
Annual   

Skeet  Carnival  

Overall, Grade, Section Highguns 
 Sashes, badges, cash prizes  

 

All Welcome 
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CONT: AA/A: O Dunn & C Tremlett 24, D 
Collins & J Scott 22, R Dunn 20; B: R Woods 
22, B Simpson 30, R Dunn 18; C: M Ross 24, 
M O’Donnell 22, M Conan 19.
Port Dension 
Sunny turning to rain with strong winds 
(30): 25T DB AA: G Whiteside, G Maltby, 
C Edgerton, R Gough 22/25; A: S Goss 
24/25, T Laspina, R Hearn 23/25; B: D 
Maltby 21/25, M Colls 20/25, N Maltby, J 
Malone 18/25; C: T Newport, G Bonanno 
22/25, K MacGregor 21/25; 25T PS Blue-
water Harbour Motel Trophy AA:  R Gough 
75/75, G Maltby 74/75, J Sebastiani 72/75, 
N Sheehan 71/75; A: R Hearn 69/75, S Goss 
65/75, T Laspina, L Poile 62/75; B: D Maltby 
63/75, N Maltby 62/75, M Colls 59/75, J 
Malone 52/75; C: G Bonanno 71/75, T 
Newport 64/75, D Hearn 58/75, K MacGre-
gor 51/75; 25T H/C Bowen (Duck) Gun 
Club Trophy; 1st G Bonanno 26/27, 2nd T 
Newport 25/27, 3rd K MacGregor 41/43; 
15PR D/R AA: 1st N Sheehan & G Whiteside 
25/30, 3rd G Maltby, J Sebastiani, & R Gough 
20/30; A: 1st S Goss & R Hearn 24/30, 3rd 
B Gall 21/30; B: 1st M Colls 18/30, 2nd D 
Maltby 17/30, 3rd N Maltby 16/30; C: 1st 
M Evangeline 21/30, 2nd K MacGregor & G 
Bonanno 17/30.
Port Dension 24/02/2014
Sunny with scattered showers (19): 25T PS; 
AA: C Edgerton 70/75, G Whiteside 66/75, 
G Maltby 64/75; A: R Hearn 67/75, B Gall 
54/75; B: N Maltby 75/75, D Maltby 67/75, 
G Horwood 65/75; C: G Bonanno 69/75, 
T Newport 55/75, T Williams 53/75; 25T 
DB Bowen Engineering Trophy AA: G Maltby 
43/44; A: B Gall 23/25; B: D Maltby 25/25; 
C: G Bonanno 23/25; 25T SKT C: R Snell 
21/25, B Gall 20/25, G Horwood 20/25; 
50T CONT Port Denison CS Bowen Industrial 
Hire Trophy OA & AA: G Whiteside 49/50; 
A: R Hearn 46/50; B: D Maltby 44/50; C: G 
Bonanno 43/50; 15PR D/R AA: G Whiteside 
25/30, G Maltby 23/30, C Edgerton 21/30; 
A: R Hearn 20/30, B Gall 19/30; B: D Maltby 

&  N Maltby 19/30; C: T Newport 20/30, G 
Bonanno 17/30, C Populin 14/30.
Recliffe City 16/02/2014
Extreme heat & humidity (32): 30 T DB CD: 
AA: R Woodrow 30/30 K Noud, K Jarik 
29/30 A: D Reynolds 30/30, M Macdonald, 
G Paviour, C Tanner 29/30; B: P Lynch 27/30 
G Barnes 26/30; C: R Suri 27/30 G Colley, D 
Welch 26/30; 30 T SB: AA: K Jarik 29/30, R 
Woodrow 28/30 (shoot off); A: J Edmonds 
29/30, G Hogarth 31/33 (shoot off); B: P 
Lynch 30/35, G Barnes 29/35 (shoot off); C: 
J Holmes 28/30, G Colley 26/30; 30 T Pro-
gressive Meterage: AA: R Woodrow 30/30, 
K Jarik 34/35 (shoot off); A: M Macdonald 
29/30, G Paviour 28/30; B: P Lynch 36/39, I 
Lesch 35/39 (shoot off); C: G Colley 28/30, 
J Holmes 23/30; 15 Pair D/R: AA: B Slegten-
horst 25/31, R Woodrow 24/31 (shoot off); 
A: D Reynolds 24/30, A McKenzie 23/30; 
B: M Chain 19/30, G Barnes 18/30; C: S 
Ezzy 21/30, G Colley 19/30; Gr HG: OA: R 
Woodrow 112/150; AA: K Jarik 108/150; A: 
A Mills 101/150; B: P Lynch 95/150; C: G 
Colley 99/150.
Roma 01/02/2014
Overcast (26): 25T SKT HC OA: 1st V 
Forsythe 23/25, 2nd J Cormack 28/30, 
3rd R Browning 24/30; 50T DB CD AA: W 
Murphy 48/50, equal 2nd B Hewitt 47/50, 
M Keegan 47/50, R Woodrow 47/50; A: C 
Driscoll 49/50, equal 2nd L Sheahan 48/50, 
V Forsythe 48/50; B: B Hewitt 47/50, G 
Graham 46/50, B Smith 42/50; C: equal 
1st R Browning 45/50, D Shumski 45/50, D 
Makim 45/50; 50T SB AA: B Hewitt 49/50, 
M Keegan 26/50; A: V Forsythe 43/50, L 
Sheahan 42/50; B: B Hewitt 41/50, B Smith 
47/59; C: D Shumski 35/50, T Allen 35/53.
Silkwood 02/02/2014
Hot and humid with occasional downpours 
(47): 25T DB AA: R Cannon 25/25, P Whatley 
24/25; A: A Cassella, A Poggioli 25/25; B: B 
Allen, P Vitt 24/25; C: M Martin 25/25, M 
Puccini 24/25; 25T PS AA: P Whatley 68/75, 
J Smaniotto 66/75; A: S Murphy, S Greco, A 

South East Zone 
Q.C.T.A Inc

2014 
Skeet Carnival

To be hosted by the

Toowoomba Clay Target Club Inc

26th & 27th April 2014

Saturday 26th April 2014 
9.30am start

Event 1  25 Tgt Skeet  $15

Event 2  25 Tgt Skeet Handicap  $25

Event 3   50 Tgt SEZ Skeet 

Championship  $30

Sunday 27th April 2014 
10.00am start

Event 4   50 Tgt SEZ Skeet 

Championship  $30

Event 5  50 Tgt Skeet Doubles  $25

Total Noms if shooting the 

whole program $125

Ladies & Vets $100 Juniors $40

South East Zone Teams 

selected on events 3 & 4

Meals, Refreshments and Ammunition 
available

Limited camping and hot showers 
available on grounds

Club grounds are 9.5km west

 from Toowoomba city centre 

on the Warrego Highway

SEZ President Brett Brown 0408 910 117
SEZ Secretary Kylie Green 0418 188 001
Toowoomba Club President Max Barton 

0428 321 138
Toowoomba Club Secretary John Robinson 

0417 769 641

TOOGOOLAWAH
Clay Target Club Inc
SUNDAY 27 APRIL 2014

Toogoolawah Showgrounds 
9.30am Start

Event 1
50 Target Double Barrel

Trophies 1st & 2nd AA A B C

Event 2
50 Target Double Barrel

incorporating 

Inaugural 
S x S Championship

Trophies 1st & 2nd AA A B C
S x S Trophies Sash 1st AA A B C 

sponsored by Combined CTC website
2nd Trophies sponsored by Rob Wilson

B Guthrie 07 5423 1468, G Blatchly 0428 137 836
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Poggioli 72/75; B: J Stella 68/75, M Heritage 
66/75; C: L Robertson 73/75, B Lansdowne 
71/75; 25T CONT AA: J Smaniotto, R 
Cannon 24/25; A: A Sclippa, A Casella, P 
Robertson 24/25; B: B Allen 24/25, J Stella, 
M Heritage 22/25; C: N Lissaman 23/25, B 
Lansdowne 22/25.
Springsure 8/02/2014
Windy but fi ne (72): 30 T Medley: OA: V 
Moore; A: 1st S Becker, 2nd D Berrie; B: 1st 
D Meek, 2nd T Powell; C: 1st T Whitehead, 
2nd B Pukullas; 30 T Cont: OA: A Dallas; AA: 
1st V Moore, 2nd  Allen; A: 1st R Copping, 
2nd P Purkis; B: 1stT Powell, 2nd D Meek; C: 
1st D Loch, 2nd T Whitehead; 50 T DB: OA: 
B Powell; AA: 1st D Allen, 2nd M Allen; A: 1st 
S Becker, 2nd D Berrie; B: 1st T Schutt, 2nd D 
Meek; C: 1st T Whitehead, 2nd C Richards; 
30 T SB: OA: G Moore; AA: 1st D Moore, 2nd 
B Powell; A: 1st R Kajewski, 2nd R Copping; 
B: 1st T Schutt, 2nd A Loch; C: 1st D Loch, 
2nd D Rolfe; 30 T PS: OA: Rodney Woodrow; 
AA: 1st A Dallas, 2nd A Macdonald; A: 1st 
S Becker, 2nd D Scully; B: 1st D Meek, 2nd 
T Schutt; C: 1st B Wiseman, 2nd T White-
head; 30 T $2000 CD HC: 1st S Becker, 2nd 
M Hoolihan, 3rd Z Powell, 4th B Wiseman, 
5th M Allan; 15 Pair D/R: OA: B Powell; AA: 
1st T Moore, 2nd A Dallas; A: 1st D Tyson, 
2nd D Scully; B: 1st H Tyson,  2nd T Schutt; 
C: 1st D Loch, 2nd B Pukullas; HIGH GUNS 
FOR WEEKEND: OA: A Dallas 312/328; AA: 
M Allan 308/328; A: S Becker 291/310; B: 
D Meek 271/310; C: T Whitehead 262/310; 
JNR: T Powell 263/310; LAD: V Moore 
282/310; VET: F Mills 270/310.
Toogoolawah 26/01/2014
Overcast & very windy at times (25): 100T DB 
AA: J Kennedy 94/100, D Shepherd 92/100; 
A: H Wilson 101/106, J Marshall 100/106; 
B: D Harwood 92/100, L Keegan 91/100; C: 
P Keller 91/100, H Clarke 90/100.
Toogoolawah 23/02/2014
Overcast & windy (23): 100T Medley (25T 
DB, 25T Points, 25T SB, 25T Cont.): AA: R 
Rackermann 144/150, R Woodrow 142/150; 

A: D Reynolds 134/150, J Edmonds 133/150; 
B: P Spencer 135/150, D Harwood 135/150; 
C: K Knight 111/150, J Stevens 108/150.
Toowoomba 12/01/2014
Fine: 25T DB CD AA: V Nolan, K Simpson, 
D Johnson; A: P Dingham; B: T Ham, G 
Williams, B Ploger, P Keller; 75T Medley AA: 
D Johnson 122/125; A: T Robinson 119/125, 
B Battle 136/150; B: R Kennedy 125/125, 
J Henderson 116/125; C: T Ham 115/125, 
K Hikmott 112/125; 25T DB HC: 1st  V 
Nolan 25/25, 2nd T Robinson 26/27, 3rd 
G Williams 25/27.
Toowoomba 19/01/2014
Fine: 50T Sporting 5 Stand AA: M Fleming 
46/50; A: M Cain 46/50, M Barton; B: 
B Cane 44/50, H Miller 40/50; C: C Gray 
34/50, S Barton 33/50; 50T Sporting Low 
Field AA: R Jones 47/50, M Fleming 46/50; 
A:  V Nolan 48/50, M Cain 47/50; B: D Moon 
48/50, R Kennedy 47/50; C: C Gray 46/50, 
A Ingham45/50.
Toowoomba 26/01/2014
Fine: 100T SKT AA: M Fanning 93/100; A: 
P Bozier 91/100; B: A Bozier 91/100; C: R 
Drews 89/100, R Black 77/100.
Toowoomba 09/02/2014
Sunny with a slight breeze (38): 25T CONT 
CD AA: D Johnson 25/25; A: B Battle, J 
Marshall, R Kennedy 24/25; B: J Buckland, K 
Penfold 23/25; C: P Keller, H Clarke, C Meier, 
P Watt, J Pilcher 23/25; 30T Pts AA: J Nolan 
90/90, K Simpson 134/135; A: P Dignam 
102/102, R Drews 101/102; B: K Penfold 
84/90, D Kowald 83/90; C: P Keller 82/90, T 
Ham 80/90; 50T SB CS OA: P Dignam 79/81; 
AA: D Johnson 78/81, K Simpson 48/51; A: J 
Gerrard 50/53, R Drews, C Bradford 44/50; 
B: K Penfold 45/50, D Harwood 44/50; C: 
J Pilcher 47/50, P Keller 46/51; 15 Pr D/R 
AA: D Johnson 28/30, K McGuire 26/30; 
A: R Drews 25/30, P Dignam 31/40; B: D 
Harwood 27/30, V Stiller 24/30; C: P Keller 
28/30, A Ricket 31/40.

Centenary Shoot

HEADING NORTH FOR THE WINTER?

TOWNSVILLE GUN CLUB
presents 

19TH & 20TH JULY 2014

Come to Townsville in July and help us 
celebrate 100 years of shooting      

8 Events – Sashes, Cartridges and Cash prizes 
including two Queensland Championships

Tom Comerford Shield Handicap 
1st Prize $1,000 | 2nd Prize $500 | 3rd Prize $250

Overall High Gun: GP Browning Trap Gun

Dinner at Club Saturday Night followed by a night 
shoot (not in high gun)

Visit our website for full programme:

 www.townsvillegunclub.com.au
Refreshments, cartridges, caravan & camping sites available.

VCTA/Echuca State Ground at Echuca
For the information of Victorian Members, we have now signed the Sale 
contracts and paid the deposit for the purchase of the land surrounding 
the Echuca CTC grounds.  We expect the Land title to be issued within  
the next few days.

On receiving the Title, we then need the new water license between 
the land owner and GM Water to be fi nalised; hopefully this will all be 
completed in the next couple of weeks, and settlement for the land will   
be completed prior to Easter.

Malcolm Dyson, President VCTA   

VCTA Coaching 
As a lead up to the National Junior Training Squad, States must have in 
place a Zone and State Coaching regime. Initially each Victorian Zone 
will need to host 2 junior coaching days to enable juniors to progress to 
State and National level. Only juniors who have attended Zone clinics 
will be eligible to apply for State training camp selection.

The South West Zone have determined that they will run a Junior 
Coaching Day on Sunday May 4th at Noorat Gun Club, starting at 
10.00 am. All registered juniors are welcome. Lunch and ammo will be 
supplied.

A second day will be held on Sunday June 1st, again at the Noorat Gun 
Club starting at 10 am. This coaching day is for all registered shooters, 
men, women and juniors. Shooters to supply their own ammunition, 
canteen available.

The South East Zone will run a Junior Coaching day on the 3rd May at 
the Frankston Gun Club starting at 10 am.

For more information contact:

Gary Hayden, State coaching Co-ordinator.  0419893007

Penny Smith wins at Qatar Open
Victorian youngster Penny Smith has started off her international year 
on an excellent high by winning the Junior Women’s Trap title at the 
2014 Qatar Open.

Despite very windy conditions, 18-year-old Smith held her composure 
amidst an international quality fi eld, and stormed to the lead to clinch 
the gold medal on 64/75 targets.

A rising junior with the Rio Games in her sights, this gold medal win 
puts Smith in a strong position in what is an important year to gain 
world-class experience.

Smith’s triumph follows on from victories at the 2013 Oceania Conti-
nental Championship in Sydney, where Smith won the silver medal in 
the Junior Women’s Trap event. She bettered that with a gold medal 
in the Junior Girl’s Trap event at the 2013 Australian International 
Shooting Limited (AISL) Youth Nationals

VCTA News

VCTA News
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February 1 and 2 saw the 
running of the annual 
Sapphire Open Shoot 
held at the Glen Innes 

Clay Target Club.

A fantastic showing of 89 
competitors from Ballandean, 
Boggabri/Gunnedah, Brisbane, 
Caboolture, Coffs Harbour, 
Gold Coast, Grafton, Guyra, 
Inverell, Kempsey, Narrabri, 
Newcastle Lake Macquarie, 
Pioneer, Port Macquarie, 
Richmond River, Tamworth, 
Toowoomba, Treloar, Upper Hunter 
Gun Club, Walcha, Warwick, and 
Yamba gathered for the offi cial opening 
words from our local State Member 
of Northern Tablelands, Mr Adam 
Marshall.  After the short but enter-
taining speech Adam spent time with 
some of the shooters which was much 
appreciated “Thank you Adam”.

The fi rst days events got underway in 
far from perfect conditions, it seems the 
wind had taken the place of the much 
needed rain.

Event 1 25T DB 25T Graded Cash Divide 
Double Barrel AA Grade 1st John Reid, Stephen Saul, Brad Hooper, 
Paul Wright, David Edmonds, Jeff Richardson, Aaron Knowles 25/25, 
A Grade 1st Romeo Spagnolo, Nik McRae, Greg Burey 25/25, B Grade 

1st Will Cameron, Lachlan 
Schoenfi sch 25/25, 2nd 
Courtney Watt, C Grade 
1st John Barker, Allan West 
24/25, 2nd Therese Nealon 
23/25. 

Event 2 50T Clay Targets 
Australia Medley Champi-
onship (25 Target Double 
Barrel, 25 Target Single 
Barrel): O/A Geoff Baxter 
69/70, AA 1st Dan Johnson 
68/70, 2nd Cameron Scho-
enfi sch 66/70, 3rd Kevin 
Bourke 58/60, A Grade 1st 
Barry Dray 68/70, 2nd Nik 

GLEN INNES CLAY TARGET CLUB  FEBRUARY 1st & 2nd 2014

Sapphire Shoot Great SuccessSapphire Shoot Great Success

McRae 58/60, 3rd Ian Hurley 
57/60, B Grade 1st Ross Aston 
47/50, 2nd Ian Duncan 46/50, 
3rd Whitney Schoenfi sch 
59/60, C Grade 1st Megan 
Wilkins 45/50, 2nd Melissa 
Crosby 51/60, 3rd John Barker 
67/80. 

Shoot offs were needed in the above event to determine the placing’s 
for all grades.

Event 3 50T Sapphire City 
Firearms Double Barrel 
Championship O/A Greg 
Burey 68/68, AA Grade 
1st Robert Dial 66/67, 2nd 
Aaron Knowles 65/66, 3rd 
Cameron Schoenfi sch 58/59, 
A Grade 1st Nick Tanner 
67/68, 2nd Greg Hope 
52/53, 3rd Cherie Hunter 
54/55, B Grade 1st Bill 
Fletcher 50/53, 2nd Whitney 
Schoenfi sch 49/53, 3rd Ross 
Aston 61/65, C Grade 1st 
Megan Wilkins 48/50, 2nd 
Gregory Brunsdon 47/50, 
3rd Melissa Crosby 46/51.

Once again we were entertained by a shoot off to decide our winners 
and place getters.

At the end of the days events the shoot off for the 2013 Mactaggart 
Family Golden Spoon (5 Double Barrel, 5 Single Barrel, 5 Points Score 
off 18 metres) was contested between David Edmonds, John Reid, Geoff 
Baxter, Dan Johnson, Brad Henshall and Dale Ellis and after a few early 
departures, it was Brad Henshall and veteran shooter Geoff Baxter left 
to battle it out. They matched each other target for target until on target 
number 30, Brad let one get away leaving Geoff the victor and a very 
much deserved win to a true gentleman of the sport.

Day two dawned almost the same as the previous day minus the wind 
and it was great to see a few more scores in the red.

Event 4 25T Graded Cash Divide Double Barrel AA Grade 1st Greg 

 
 

, 
,
, 
,

M

4

Left: Aaron Knowles OA HG,
 John Mactaggart, Jeff Richardson 

OA AA, Ross Aston OA B, 
Grahame Armour OA C & 

Barry Dray OA Vet,
 Front Nick Tanner OA Jun, 
Nik McRae OA A & Fay Mills 

OA Lad

John Reid

Geoff Baxter OA Event 2 and Ralph Larkings

Greg Burey OA Event 3 and Arron Knowles
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Graham, Allan Mills, Craig Norman, John Reid, Brad Hooper, Henry 
Phillip, David Edmonds, Tammy Henshall, Brad Henshall, Dale Ellis, 
Kevin Bourke, Aaron Knowles 25/25, A Grade 1st Greg Hope, Hugh 
Faris, Bart Crosby, Greg Burey 25/25, B Grade 1st Julie Sainsbury, Brett 
Monckton 23/25, 2nd Ian Sullivan, Bill Fletcher, John Clark 22/25, 
C Grade 1st Paul Reid, John Barker, Gregory Brunsdon, Brendon Watt, 
Therese Nealon 23/25,

Event 5 50T Glen Innes Veterinary Hospital Double Barrel Sapphire 
Event O/A John Reid 163/163, AA Grade 1st Allan Mills 162/163, 2nd 
Aaron Knowles 104/105, 3rd Stephen Saul 50/51, A Grade 1st Greg Hope 
92/93, 2nd Barry Dray 90/91, 3rd William Saul 59/60, B Grade 1st Ross 
Aston 61/62, 2nd Brett Monckton 48/50, 3rd Owen Larkings 54/57, C 
Grade 1st Greg Brunsdon 47/50, 2nd Brendon Watt 52/56, 3rd Grahame 
Armour 51/56. 

On Event 5 there were 9 shooters battling it out for the Overall winner, 
with several dropping out and leaving John Reid and Allan Mills to 

battled it out and after an 
extra 113 targets John Reid 
walked away with the win.

Event 6 25T Klingner 
Honey Co Points Score 
Championship O/A David 
Edmonds 105/105, AA 
Grade 1st Greg Graham 
102/105, 2nd John Reid 
95/96, 3rd Jeff Richardson 
94/96, A Grade 1st Greg 
Burey 86/90, 2nd Barry 
Dray 95/90, 3rd Geoff 
Jacobson 70/70, B Grade 
1st Brett Monckton 74/75, 
2nd Ross Aston 69/75, 3rd 

Ian Sullivan 73/81, C 
Grade 1st Grahame 
Armour 99/105, 2nd 
Gregory Brunsdon 
77/84, 3rd Brendon 
Watt 74/84.  

The above event 
also saw shoot offs 
for placing’s in each 
grade.

The presentation con-
cluded the week-
end’s events with 
High Gun winners as 
follows: Overall High 
Gun Aaron Knowles 
268/275, AA Grade 
Jeff Richardson 267/275, A Grade Nik McRae 265/275, B Grade 
Ross Aston 255/275, C Grade Grahame Armour 249/275, Ladies 
High Gun: Fay Mills 263/263, Junior High Gun: Nick Tanner 

257/285, Veteran 
High Gun: Barry Dray 
273/285.

The Ladies and Veter-
ans High Guns were 
hotly contested and 
therefore going to a 
shoot off.

The Macansh Tin Tray 
was contested by teams 
from Inverell, Guyra 
and Glen Innes Clubs 
on the last event of the 
weekend. Teams are 
made up of six shooters 
with the top 5 scores to 
count. Gurya Clay Target 
Club won this event again 
this year. 

The committee of the Glen 
Innes Clay Target Club 
would like to take the time 
to thank all it’s helpers over 
the weekend who all did a 
marvellous job, and thank 
you to all the travelling 
shooters. A special thank 
you to Kae, Loma and their 
helpers in the kitchen over 
the weekend and through-
out the year. Thank you also 
to those in the offi ce, Neil, 
Tracey, Helen, Paul, Owen, Stuart and Mellissa and our trap boys, Scott 
and Trent for doing a wonderful job.

To our sponsors we would like to say how we truly appreciate your 
continued support of our club, which, along with the support of the 
shooters who attend our events, helps to make our shoots a success. A 
big thank you to the Mactaggart Family for their continued generous 
sponsorship throughout the year and for the annual Golden Spoon 
Trophy, and the Overall and Grade High Guns. Our other sponsors 
are Glen Innes Veterinary Hospital, Sapphire City Firearms, Klingn-
er’s Honey, Clay Targets Australia, Yahna Angus Stud, Glen Innes Home 
Hardware, Leading Appliances, Attenborough Fertilizers, Notley Wool 
Store, Glen Haven Motor Inn, Chris Kent A.A McLeod, NAP Firearms, 
Ridgeline, GB, Nitecore, Torches, Elders and Bruce Family Butchery.  

Photos are courtesy of the Glen Innes Examiner.
Golden Spoon S/O Qualifi ers David Edmonds, Dale Ellis, John Reid, 

Brad Henshall, Geoff Baxter & Dan Johnson

David Robertson-Cuninghame, Adam Marshall, 
Greg Burey & Ralph Larkings

G Burey OA Event 3, G Baxter OA Event 2 & Golden Spoon winner, A Knowles OA HG, 
J Richardson OA AA, R Aston OA B, G Armour OA C &B Dray OA Vet, 

Front D Edmonds OA Event 6, N Tanner OA Jnr, N McRae OA A, F Mills OA Lad 
& J Reid OA Event 5

David Edmonds OA Event 6 and Kae Klingner

Brad Henshall & Geoff Baxter

John Mactaggart, Geoff Baxter OA Golden 
Spoon Winner & Ralph Larking
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CESSNOCK CLAY TARGET CLUB  NOVEMBER 24th & 25th 2013

Tom Turner Memorial Shoot
The committee and members of the 
Cessnock Gun Club toiled hard for 
the last couple of weeks in November 
to present the shooting grounds in 
excellent condition for the annual 
Tom Turner Memorial shoot on the 
24th and 25th November, a fact not 
missed by the numerous shooters who 

camped at the grounds. 

The program was scheduled to start early in 
anticipation of a large fi eld and strong com-
petition so the committee were at work early 
checking the traps and ensuring everything 
was ready to go. An early morning fog reduced 
visibility but the sun soon burnt that off and 
150 shooters were squadded and went to test 
their skill.

The fi rst event was 25 target Points Score 
Championship sponsored by KC Tools. As the 

shoot off sheets were 
being prepared for 
the 12 shooters with 
possibles the heavens 
opened and visibil-
ity was reduced to 
about zero so a small 
rain delay was called. 
The shooters donned 
their wet weather gear 
and the shoot off got 
underway in steady 
rain. Under the miss 
and out format the 
fi eld was soon reduced 
to two before Glenn 
Arnol pulled a second 
to leave it to Kevin 
Thompson to break 
his target with the 
fi rst barrel and take 
the overall prize with 
141/141.

The second event 25 
target Single Barrel 
Championship spon-
sored by Peter O’Neill 
Jewlery and Adina 
Watches saw 10 
shooters walk in from 
the steady rain with 
possibles. The shoot 
off took much longer 
than expected under 
the conditions with 
Reno Cangiano missing his 29th shoot off 
target to allow Luke Cassar to take the overall 
trophy.

The rain kept tumbling down so the last 
event that was scheduled as 50 targets was 

reluctantly reduced 
to 25 targets Double 
Barrel. 48 rain sodden 
shooters scored pos-
sibles so they were 
squadded and sent out 
into the rain to decide 
the overall winner of 
the Nioa Champion-
ship. 156 targets later 
Robert Clarke let one 
escape to allow John 
Crompton to claim the 
sash.

In failing light and 
steady rain the last 
of the days shooting 
commenced. The Ridge-
line Challenge where 
everyone who nomin-
ated for the two days 
of competition went 
into the draw to be 
selected by grade plus 
ladies, juniors and 
veterans to shoot for 
a range of prizes from 
handicap marks. The 
overall winner was 
Elton Chetcuti.

The shooting done for 
the day it was time 
to relax, retell the 
excuses and catch up 
with old mates while 
enjoying the magnifi cent seafood meal by 
Sarah Turner and her team.

Now that everyone had full bellies it was time 
for the Calcutta. Auctioneer Craig (don’t give 

up your day job) did 
his best to extract the 
maximum dollars from 
the crowd and a tidy 
pot was accrued to be 
decided by Sunday’s 
handicap.

Sunday morning dawned 
bright and sunny, too 
bright for some who 
relaxed too much with 
old mates but we won’t 
go there. Mainey had 
the BBQ going to pre-
pare breakfast and the 
shooters started to roll 
in to check the squad 
they had been assigned 
for the main event of the 
day With breakfast out 
of the way the fi rst fi ve 
of the twenty fi ve squads Luke Cassar with his new Miroku and some of the Turner Family

Scott Anshaw with his new Miroku Shotgun and 
Club President Darren Watson

 Ladies HG, 
Libby Clarke

Nicholas Snow

Travis Edwards Frank Zilliotto
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made their way to 
the traps to start 
the 30 target Points 
Score Championship 
sponsored by Arms 
& Ammo. The nine 
shooters with poss-
ibles were squadded 
and the shoot off got 
underway. Twenty 
four targets later Rick 
Hosie let one slip by 
to let Dave Porteus 
take the sash for 
overall. 

The next event was 
the big one, the Ces 
Barnard Memorial 
Handicap with a Miroku O/U plus numerous 
rifl es sitting in the prize pool. Conditions 
were perfect but possibles were few and far 
between. After the 150 shooters had tried 
their best there were only six possibles. 
The squad sheet was drawn up and the 
shooters faced the “sudden death” shoot 
off. The nerves started to play a part and 
after a dozen shoot off targets there were 
only three left. David Spence let his twenty 
fourth target go leaving John Maxwell and 
Scott Anshaw to battle it out for the Miroku. 
John Maxwell from 25 metres missed his 30th 
shoot off target to give the trophy to Scott 
Anshaw.

The last event, the one that would decide the 
High Guns for the weekend, the 30 target 
Champion of Champions from 18 metres got 
under way. There was no overall trophy for 
this event and the results are attached with 
Alan Jones achieving the highest score.

The offi ce staff then went into overdrive 
to determine the High Gun winners. They 
all sorted themselves out except for the AA 
grade which required a lengthy shoot off 
before Luke Cassar emerged victorious over 
John Lisle to take the Overall Tom Turner 
Memorial Trophy.

The presentation then proceeded with some 
very happy recipients of the many trophies 
and some emotional presenters remember-
ing their loved ones. The individual events 
results are in the results section but the High 
Guns were as follows: Ladies (Sponsored by 
the Munro Family) Libby Clarke, Veterans 
Alan Jones, Juniors Travis Edwards. Grade 
High Guns sponsored by the Turner family C 
grade Nicholas Snow, B grade Frank Zilliotto, 
A grade Reno Cangiano, AA grade John Lisle 
& OA Luke Cassar.

The presentation over the shooters started 
to make their way back to their homes in the 
northern and southern states of Northern 
Territory, Queensland and Victoria plus the 
NSW towns of Narrabri, Walcha, Sydney, 
Taree, Newcastle, Canowindra, Cobar, Coon-
amble, Orange, Junee, Brewarrina, Bourke, 
Tamworth, Singleton and many others.

See you next year.

 John Lisle

The two images below from the Herbert River Gun Club in Ingham, North 
Queensland, tell the tale. One image depicts some of the damage sustained 
from Cyclone Yasi and subsequent fl oods in February 2011. The second 
image was taken two years and two months on.  This new building was only 
made possible with the support of Government Bodies and fellow shooters 

and their clubs as documented below.

The club celebrated its 75th Anniversary in June 2011 under marquees and continues to 
shoot the second Sunday of each month weather permitting! 

To the Clubs below please accept this as our personal expression of thanks.  No words can 
quantify our appreciation however members believe the only true way is open our doors to 
you to share and enjoy our new facility at 165 Fairford Road, when travelling north turn left 
at second set of traffi c lights travel 1.65km and we’re on the left camping available.

ACTA, Roma Clay Target Club, Qld Clay Target Association, Gold Coast Clay Target Club, 
Pioneer Clay Target Club, Teelba Gun Club, Cessnock Clay Target Club, Colac Gun Club, 
Downside Clay Target Club, Gympie Clay Target Club, Monarto-Alexandria Clay Target 
Club, Port Macquarie Association, Springsure Gun Club, Ilfracombe Clay Target Club, Dalby 
Gun Club, South Australia Clay Target Association, Bathurst Gun Club, Skeet Nationals, 
Blackwater Gun Club, Taree-Wingham Clay Target Club, Colbinabbin Clay Target Club, 
Gladstone Clay Target Club, Rockhampton Clay Target Club, Cowra Gun Club. 

Maria Bosworth, Club Secretary

HERBERT RIVER GUN CLUB

New Club House after New Club House after 
Cyclone YasiCyclone Yasi
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Very hot and windy conditions greeted those shooters that 

attended the Kerang Clay Target Club on Sunday the 9th 

February 2014. As well as our local shooters, competitors 

attended from Bendigo, Moulamein and Cohuna. The 

Program for the day consisted of two events. 

Event 1 50 Target Double Barrel Championship sponsored by Kerang 
Mechanical Repairs. Event 2 25 Target North West Zone Double 
Barrel Tower Championship sponsored by Gray's Bakery Kerang. 
Results: Event 1 50 Target Double Barrel Championship sponsored 
by Kerang Mechanical Repairs: Overall and A Grade Alan Wilkinson 
73/75, 2nd Michael Schmidt 42/50, AA Grade Russell Barnes 49/52, 
2nd Mark Vistarini 48/51, B Grade Peter Finn 72/75, 2nd Michael 
Noonan 48/58, C Grade Colin Finn 47/50. 

Event 2 25 Target North West Zone Double Barrel Tower Cham-
pionship sponsored by Gray's Bakery Kerang. Results: North West 
Zone Double Barrel Tower Champion and AA Grade Mark Vistarini 
26/27, 2nd Peter Finn 25/27, A Grade Colin Finn 23/25, 2nd Wayne 
Upton 22/25, B Grade Allan Kidd 20/25, 2nd Roy Greenwood 18/25, 
C Grade Robin Algie 23/25, 2nd Les Comensoli 22/25. 

Kerang Clay Target Club would like to take the opportunity to thank 
all of the sponsors for their support as without good sponsors these 
events are not possible. Likewise we would like to send a big thank 
you to all those who assisted to make this shoot run so well and look 
forward to seeing you all back for our next shoot.

Zone DoubleZone Double
Barrel at KerangBarrel at Kerang

DB CS: L-R: B Peter Finn, C Colin Finn, AA Russell Barnes  
& OA & A Alan Wilkinson

NWZ DB TWR CS: L-R: A Colin Finn, OA & AA Mark Vistarini, 
C Robin Algie & B Allan Kidd

A nice sunny day of 34c was enjoyed by 28 shooters 

in all, although the windy conditions were a little 

challenging. Goolma club members were joined 

by shooters from Dubbo, Mendooran, Cessnock, 

Singleton, Scone, Narrabri, Cobar, Hermidale and 

Cunnamulla. In typical Goolma style, the day was 

relaxed and friendly with a few laughs thrown in for 

good measure. Lunch was well catered for with some 

of the best steak going. The major raffl e was drawn on 

the day, with 1st prize, a 40 litre Engel fridge, going to 

Frank Dutton of Wellington, and second prize going to 

Trent Hughes of Dubbo.

Results: Event 1: 25 tgt DB: 
AA: Steven Walker, A: Geoff 
Betts, B: Jon Russell, C: Daniel 
Barry.

Event 2: 25 tgt SB: AA: Steven 
Walker, A: Geoffrey 
Fennamore, B: David Fitz-
patrick, C: Mick Quinlan.

Event 3: 25 tgt PS: AA: Mark 
Rogers, A: Peter Poile, B: John 
Russell, C: Rohan Cooney.

Event 4: Tom Knowles 
Memorial Handicap, True 
Handicap 25tgt: AA: Graham

Baylis, A: Geoff Betts, B: Kevin 
Smith, C: Emma Smith.

Overall High Gun: Mark Rogers 
Goolma, AA High Gun: Graham 
Baylis Narrabri, A High Gun: 
Peter Poile Cessnock, B High 
Gun: John Russell Murrurundi, C 
High Gun: Daniel Barry Goolma, 
Veteran Hugh Gun: Mick Quinlan 
Mudgee, Ladies High Gun: Emma 
Smith Cessnock, Junior High Gun: 
Ollie Rogers Goolma.

Many thanks to our sponsors and 
to everyone who made the effort 
to attend. We hope to enjoy your 
company again next year.

John Medcalf Memorial
Tom Knowles Handicap

GOOLMA JANUARY 26

Mark Rogers of Goolma prepares to 
shoot in the Tom Knowles Memorial 

Handicap

L-R: David Fitzpatrick, Rohan Cooney and Splinter Dowton of Goolma 
watch the fi nal event from the clubhouse

Graham Baylis of Narrabri 
taking a break
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On the weekend of the Echuca Southern Eighty Ski Race 
held in February it surprised the committee of the Echuca 
Clay Target Club that a reasonably good attendance of fi ve 
full squads turned up to compete. The race usually attracts 
families away from any other sporting events that clash 
with the race. As it turned out, even with the shooters that 
travelled, it turned out to be an all Echuca club affair, with 
Geoff Viney taking out the Overall wins in event one, the 
25 target Ball Trap Championship, and also event two, a 
25 target Continental Points Score Championship. And 
Steve Atkins collected the Overall Sash for event three, a 25 
pair Double Rise Championship, both shooters are Echuca 
members.

Geoff dropped just one target in the very diffi cult Ball Trap Cham-
pionship, scoring an unmatched 24/25, and also dropped just one 
point in the Continental Points Score, again no need for a shoot off 
as no other shooter matched his 74/75 score. Steve shot an impres-
sive 46/50 score in the Double Rise Championship and with no 
other shooter able to match that score there was no need for a shoot 
off again. Although these scores are not full numbers, they were 
very impressive on a day of high gusty winds, coupled with a high 
temperature that was not only uncomfortable for the competitors, 
but gave them little idea were the wind was going to blow the next 
target to.

ECHUCA CLAY TARGET CLUB  FEBRUARY 2014

Ball Trap, Points Score, Double RiseBall Trap, Points Score, Double Rise

After the fi nish of event two, all competitors were asked to gather 
at the traps with their guns, to not only refl ect on the passing of 
the clubs past President of many years, Ron Traill, (a very involved 
member of the Clay Target sports, a worker and good friend of 
most), and for everyone to fi re their guns in unison as a tribute to 
Ron! Please rest in peace Ron. Ron’s family also attended the shoot, 

possibly I think, knowing that their father would 
want them to continue to enjoy the sport of Clay 
Target Shooting that he had devoted so much of 
his time to.

The shoot ran very smoothly and even the pres-
entations were all over by 4.30pm.

Full results: Event one Ball Trap OA and A grade 
1st G Viney 24/25, AA 1st S Atkins 23/25, B 1st 
P Watkins 23/25, C 1st B Rogers 11/25.  Event 
two Continental Points Score OA and AA G Viney 
74/75, AA 2nd S Atkins 73/75, A 1st C Burns 
74/75, A 2nd G Ervin 73/75, B 1st P Watkins 
68/75, B 2nd P Traill 67/75. Event three, Double 
Rise. OA and AA 1st S Atkins 46/50, AA 2nd 
W Kelvy 43/50, A 1st D Knight 41/50, A 2nd C 
Bigens 45/60, B 1st P Watkins 34/50, B 2nd C 
Figgins 30/50.

Murray Roberts

Ron Traill send-off shootRon Traill send-off shoot

Ron Traill’s family shoot off

S Atkins and G Viney 
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Rates and Conditions
This section is for the exclusive use of ACTA members, and has 
been introduced for the purchase, sale and exchange of personal equipment.

PLEASE NOTE: Due to the new Gun Laws, all classifi ed ads sub-
mitted must include the serial number of all guns advertised, and also 
the shooter licence number. We are also no longer allowed to adver-
tise the sale of any pump-action or semi-auto shotguns or the parts thereof.

Rates (inc GST) are as follows:

 $12.00 — 0-60 words

 $24.00 — 60-100 words max.

Advertisers must comply with the copy deadlines as detailed on page 2 of 
this issue, and your name, address and telephone number must be supplied. 
Copy should be typed or carefully hand-written.

Payment must accompany advertisement.

NSW Members and Dealers
As stated in Firearms Act 1996, Section 54 “A person must not cause an 
advertisement for the sale of a fi rearm or fi rearm part to be published 
unless:

(a) the person is a licensed fi rearm dealer, or

(b) the proposed sale is to be arranged by or through a licensed fi rearm 
dealer and the advertisement contains such particulars as may be 
prescribed by the Regulations”.

The Regulation states, “For the purposes of section 54(b) of the Act, the
following particulars are prescribed in relation to an advertisement for 
the sale of a fi rearm that is arranged by or through a licensed fi rearms 
dealer.

 (a) the licence or permit number of the seller,

 (b) the name and address of the dealer concerned.”

The Firearms Act 1996 applies to both the Publisher and the indi-

CLASSIFIEDS
vidual placing the advertisement. Failing to abide by this Section attracts 
a maximum fi ne of $5,500.

WANTED: “For Private Collection” Old Paper shot shells and 2 piece 
packets. Will pay up to $500 for trade brand packets. Powder tins. Gun 
Shop Catalogues. Australian Clay Pigeon Shooting News before 1960. 
Air Rifl e packets & tins. Shooting memorabilia. Will pay good money. 
Pay top money for two piece Packets. Ph Mick Ward on 03 5775 1652. 
Shooters Licence No. 437 647-40B.

FOR SALE: Wanted to buy 1 or 2 Gemini traps must be in good con-
dition with electronics not causing problems. Reply to R Draper. Email 
rrdrapers@bigpond.com with asking price.

FOR SALE: Matched pair of Krieghoff K32 12 gauge barrels. Skeet 
26½ inch Tula, Trap 29 inch M and I.M. $3000.00.Email bob47222@
hotmail.com. Licence Number 11424055. 

SHOOT CALENDAR
2014
April 18 - 19  QCTA Northern Zone ISSF  Townsville Gun Club
May 2 - 4  Qld State Trap Carnival  Gemfi elds Clay Target Club
June 6 – 9 NTCTA Trap & Skeet Carnival Darwin Clay Target Club
June 8  SE Zone Continental Carnival  Gold Coast Clay Target Club
June 7  Day 1 Three day circuit shoot  Kerang Clay Target Club
June 8  Day 2 Three day circuit shoot  Moulamein Clay Target Club
June 9  Day 3 Three day circuit shoot  Boort Gun Club
June 28 36th Central Victorian Grand Prix Maryborough Gun Club
June 28 - 29  Qld State Sporting Carnival  Gold Coast Clay Target Club
July 25 – 28 Darwin Annual Shoot Darwin Clay Target Club
July 11 - 13  Qld State ISSF Carnival  Brisbane Gun Club
Aug. 9 - 10  Trap Carnival  Gold Coast Clay Target Club
Aug. 9 - 10  QCTA Northern Zone Skeet Charters Towers Gun Club
Aug. 28 - 31 Australasian Police & Services Clay Target Championships  Bendigo Clay Target Club
Aug. 30 - 31  QCTA Northern Zone Trap  Atherton Gun Club
Sept. 1  Victorian School Students Final  Bendigo CTC
Sept. 12 - 14  Commonwealth Carnival  Kingaroy Clay Target Club
Sept. 19 - 21  Qld State Skeet Carnival  Pioneer Clay Target Club
Sept. 20  Victorian State Ball Trap Final  Morwell Gun Club
Sept. 27 - 28  QCTA Northern Zone Zone Cont Championships Port Denison Gun Club
Sept. 27 - 29  WACTA DTL State DTL Carnival  West Australian Gun Club 
Nov. 7 - 9  Victorian State Trap Carnival  Echuca CTC
Nov. 21 - 23  Roma CTC100th Anniversary  Roma Clay Target Club Inc
2015
Jan. 1  New Year’s Day Shoot  Kerang Clay Target Club

Clubs/members can send photo’s (Digital only) to the CTSN 
email address. If space permits we will publish the best of these.

A winner will be selected every 3 months with the winner’s 
photo being published in the CTSN with an article & receive a 
camera for their Club.

The overall winner will receive a full page gloss colour adver-
tisement in the magazine for a shoot event (to be used in the 
next 12 months)

*  Each photo needs to be less than 6 months old.

*  The photo will need to be picture-ready for publication in 
the magazine (no touch-ups required).

*  Must be of Clay Target shooting or related to a shooting event.

PHOTO COMPETITION NO. 13
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At the starting time of 10am prospects for the 50 Target 

Skeet event held at the West Wyalong Clay Target Club on 

the last Sunday in January did not look too good as there 

were only about three shooters to make up the fi rst squad.

Others must have taken another look at their thermometers and decided 
the day was not going to be too hot because by a quarter to eleven there 
were three full squads of shooters boosted by three blokes from Leitch-
ville in Victoria who came to have a shot.

The local down the line brigade also all joined in all working together 
for the benefi t of the club.

That the targets were good as proven by Graeme “Ando” Anderson from 
Griffi th who shot 48/50 but who missed his repeat target in the fi rst 
round and his 24th target in the second round.

He did not cry but no one would have blamed him if he had done so, he 
took it well as all good sportspeople do.

Ando easily won B grade. Don Turner, found his skeet gun and had a 
shot taking out A grade 35/50. Bruce Dent took time off from catching 
yabbies in Lake Cowal to come to town and win C grade 44/50 from 
Graham Duncan who fi nished second 41/50.

Graham Duncan then got the barbie going and as extra shooters rolled 

The Squire reports from West Wyalong
up for the afternoon down the line program they were able to take part 
in the repast being served up

There were no possibles in the 50 Target Points Score event as both Matt 
Patmore and Clive Foster pulled a second barrel to score 149/150 and 
share Overall and fi rst in AA Grade. Narelle Ambrose 145/150 won A 
Grade and Kate Turner 128/150 was the C grade winner.

Luke Kirkby 25/25 won the 25 Target Handicap outright in a fi ne exhi-
bition of shooting from the 25 metre mark. Bruce Dent, Wayne Ambrose 
and Allan Schirmer 24/25 had to shoot off for second and third with 
Bruce winning the relatively short competition 33/35 from third placed 
Allan 32/35.

The fi nal event of the day was 20 Pair Double Rise and after Clive Foster 
set the trap on layout one, Matt Patmore showed his skill by winning AA 
Grade one target down on 39/40. Clive Foster 36/40 was second in 
AA grade and Anthony Gray 30/40 was the A grade winner.

Jodie Gannon 24/40 tried hard all day and was rewarded with a win in 
C Grade.

As usual, the success of any shoot depends on people to set up and
load traps, referee and score, help in the kitchen and clear up after-
wards and West Wyalong Clay Target Club has these sort of people in 
spades!

Hot & Windy conditions no deterrent for Hall
Uncomfortably hot and gusty wind didn’t stop acclaimed 

5 Stand Sporting Clays champion Peter Hall putting on a 

top display of marksmanship at Wangaratta on Sunday 9 

February. Hall dropped only 

seven targets out of the 100 

target event to claim overall 

champion on the day. A 

splendid performance under 

very diffi cult conditions that 

must rate as one of the best 

displays of shotgunning skills 

seen locally and probably 

anywhere else for this chal-

lenging discipline.

Peter’s son Robert was only two 
targets behind to win 2nd in AA 
grade with a score of 91/100. A 
tremendous result for both father 
and son and a result of many hours 
of practice honing their considera-
ble skills and abilities with using a 
shotgun.

Visiting shooter Alan Perryman 
shot another good score of 82/100 
winning A grade, one target ahead 
of Christian McGauran on 81/100. 

WANGARATTAWANGARATTA
5 STAND SPORTING CLAYS5 STAND SPORTING CLAYS

Veteran clay target enthusiast and regular local shooter Reg Carmody 
easily took out B grade with 77/100 and Colin Repacholi won 2nd 
place on 68/100. C grade was won by Trevor Bussell with a result of 
67/100, only one target in front of junior shooter Rhys McGauran at 
66/100. Best veteran for the day was Neil McIntosh shooting 69/100.

L-R: Colin Repacholi, Trevor Bussell, Peter Hall, Robert Hall, Alan Perryman, Christian McGauran, Rhys McGauran, 
Kneeling: Reg Carmody
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ACTA
Welcomes  

New Members

87571 MCPHERSON D MENDOORAN
87572 MCPHERSON C MENDOORAN
87573 KINNINMONTH J PORT DENISON
87574 STALTARE V GRIFFITH
87575 WALDRON T HAMILTON
87576 TAYLOR S TAMWORTH
87577 HUNTER C TAMWORTH
87578 DYKES A NEPEAN
87579 BASSETT N NEPEAN
87580 STILL L NEWCASTLE 
  LAKE MACQUARIE
87581 WALSH M CENTRAL WIMMERA
87582 BARBELER J ROCKHAMPTON
87583 BAKER M SHOALHAVEN
87584 JONES B WERRIBEE VICTORIA
87585 PHILIPS R WERRIBEE VICTORIA
87586 SIMMS C WERRIBEE VICTORIA
87587 SIMMS M WERRIBEE VICTORIA
87588 GANNON J MAJURA PARK
87589 SCANLAN P MAJURA PARK
87590 VACCARO M MAJURA PARK
87591 MCLEAN M MAJURA PARK
87592 LARNER I ALEXANDRA
87593 LARNER S ALEXANDRA
87594 BROWNE W BATHURST
87595 CUNNINGHAM I BATHURST
87596 CASTELLARO E GRIFFITH
87597 CASTELLARO G GRIFFITH
87598 PAYNE M THE KYNETON
87599 HUBCZAK S THE KYNETON
87600 KOVACEVIC N LIGHTNING RIDGE
87601 GRIFFITHS K MARCONI
87602 GRIFFITHS T MARCONI
87603 JAMROZ R RICHMOND RIVVER
87604 KETCHELL J SILKWOOD
87605 KETCHELL C SILKWOOD
87606 GULLOTTA A SILKWOOD
87607 JENSEN K SILKWOOD
87608 HARVEY W UPPER HUNTER
87609 GARMAN M CECIL PARK
87610 EL DAKKOUR A CECIL PARK
87611 SAWDA A CECIL PARK
87612 SOLICO D CECIL PARK
87613 ROCCO R CECIL PARK
87614 NAPIER A CECIL PARK
87615 BARROWMAN J CECIL PARK
87616 WILLMETTE R CECIL PARK
87617 GRIPPI F CECIL PARK
87618 TOWNSEND G CECIL PARK
87619 TOWNSEND M CECIL PARK
87620 ZRIEIKO M CECIL PARK
87621 PAPAPETROU J CECIL PARK
57051 ARENA J CECIL PARK
45385 SPITERI A CECIL PARK
64507 FRANTANTARO R THE KYNETON
48082 MELLBLOM R SILKWOOD
87622 REARDON W SYDNEY
87623 REARDON G SYDNEY
87624 HARDY P SYDNEY
87625 MARSHALL J SYDNEY
87626 HARDY M SYDNEY
87627 HILIRIS N SYDNEY
87628 MANNELIN J SYDNEY
87629 IACOVONI J SYDNEY
87630 COLLINGWOOD P TOOGOOLAWAH
87631 STONE K BRISBANE
87632 STONE D BRISBANE
87633 PRETORIUS P BRISBANE
87634 PRETORIUS C BRISBANE
87635 ORR W BRISBANE
87636 MOODY N BRISBANE
87637 MCCORMACK R BRISBANE
87638 MCCANN J BRISBANE
87639 HOWE S BRISBANE
87640 HOWE N BRISBANE
87641 HOWE K BRISBANE
87642 HOWE K BRISBANE
87643 HARWOOD R BRISBANE
87644 GIBBS A BRISBANE
87645 BEECHING H BRISBANE
87646 BEAMS C BRISBANE
87647 GRAY D BRISBANE
87648 KING T BRISBANE
87649 RICHARDS J BRISBANE
87650 HINE M BATHURST
41483 ADAMOPOULOS G BEGA
87651 PACKER G BEGA
87652 PACKER W BEGA
87653 GREEN J CLONCURRY
87654 CONSERDYNE R CABOOLTURE

87655 CONSERDYNE L CABOOLTURE
87656 DONALD I CABOOLTURE
87657 BROWN A CABOOLTURE
87658 CONN T DUBBO
87659 DILEK E MARCONI
87660 DILEK S MARCONI
87661 OZGEN E MARCONI
87662 SHEA Z COLAC
87663 ROLLING A COLAC
62239 BATTEN J ELSEWHERE
87664 ROSSI S NEWCASTLE 
  LAKE MACQUARIE
87665 KNIGHT B WAGGA GC
87666 PAXMAN J GOLD COAST
87667 KRT N WERRIBEE VICTORIA
87668 KRT E WERRIBEE VICTORIA
87669 POTHOULAKIS S WERRIBEE VICTORIA
87670 LOWE D WERRIBEE VICTORIA
87671 JENSEN G WERRIBEE VICTORIA
87672 KEALY M BENDIGO
87673 PRATT M TONY YOZZI
47787 EALES L MARYBOROUGH GC
87674 CHRISTY B MILDURA
87675 GARSED T MILDURA
87677 NORRIS A HOPETOUN
87678 KOSIJ B HOPETOUN
87679 GREEN A REDCLIFFE CITY
87680 BARWICK  A GRAFTON
87681 BARWICK A GRAFTON
87682 HAMMOUD M MARCONI
87683 POLLOCK J MARCONI
87684 TRAINOR B MARCONI
87685 WILLIAMS R MARCONI
87686 HALL P MARCONI
87687 CICCIANI C MORNINGTON
87688 JENKINS W MORNINGTON
87689 STEPHENS C MORNINGTON
87690 TREVITT C MORNINGTON
87691 BOWER G TOWNSVILLE
87692 BELL A WARREN
42479 WYCKELSMA R WONTHAGGI
87693 O’NEILL J BURNIE
87694 COMITTI H STAWELL
87695 NORMAN D STAWELL
87696 BURKHALTER J STAWELL
87697 GARLICK M STAWELL
87698 LAUGHTON N KINGAROY
87699 WHITE J MELBOURNE GC
87700 METHERELL B MELBOURNE GC
87701 SCHREIBER J MELBOURNE GC
87702 SCHREIBER E MELBOURNE GC
87703 CLARKE B NEW SOUTH WALES GC
87704 DU R NEW SOUTH WALES GC
87705 RIDDLE G NEW SOUTH WALES GC
87706 RIDDLE O NEW SOUTH WALES GC
87707 BRENNAN M NEW SOUTH WALES GC
87708 FLOQUET J NEW SOUTH WALES GC
61186 LOUCKS G NEW SOUTH WALES GC
87709 KERR B BEAUFORT
87710 WYNN R BEAUFORT
87711 WYNN P BEAUFORT
87712 COWELL B BEAUFORT
87713 VELLA S CASTLEMAINE
87714 CORBETT S DYSART
87715 FRASER S DYSART
87716 HOWE T DYSART
87717 POOLE A SHOALHAVEN
87718 HARROLD R SHOALHAVEN
87719 MORAN L HERBERT RIVER
87720 SMITH B RICHMOND RIVVER
87721 BAKER L TASMANIAN GC
63021 BONA R HERBERT RIVER
87722 COUCHMAN P ORANGE
87723 FEATHERSTONE S ORANGE
87724 LUGG C WERRIBEE VICTORIA
87725 DUNCAN R ALBURY WODONGA
87726 HENDERSON D CECIL PARK
87727 KIMULA F CECIL PARK
87728 WILLIAMSON F CECIL PARK
87729 FORNER J CECIL PARK
87730 FORNER B CECIL PARK
47205 PARKER I CECIL PARK
87731 KAMMOUN M CECIL PARK
87732 ST GEORGE W STAWELL
87733 LANZON D GYMPIE
87734 O’BRIEN M ARNHEM
87735 OLLINGTON R ROSEBERY
87736 CRAPELLA P SILKWOOD
87737 BATTIATO G SILKWOOD
87738 GRAY K SILKWOOD

87498 TALLON A SILKWOOD
87499 LISSAMAN N SILKWOOD
87500 BOSNICH M SILKWOOD
87501 SEAWRIGHT A SILKWOOD
87502 TEW C  SILKWOOD
87503 SCAMNELLO F SILKWOOD
87504 NADALIN M SILKWOOD
87505 GOODWIN D SILKWOOD
87506 CLEMINSON G CABOOLTURE
87507 GRANT K CABOOLTURE
62109 SINCLAIR A WANGARATTA
48879 FORBES D COFFS HARBOUR
87508 SMITH S COFFS HARBOUR
87509 BULTITUDE D COFFS HARBOUR
87510 DAVIDSON P COFFS HARBOUR
87511 AITKEN K COFFS HARBOUR
87512 FRY D COFFS HARBOUR
87513 ALLEN A FRANKSTON AUSTRALIAN
87514 HAINES T FRANKSTON AUSTRALIAN
87515 LARKING A FRANKSTON AUSTRALIAN
87516 GREGORY B ATHERTON TABLELAND
87517 TUTALO M MAJURA PARK
87518 TUTALO A MAJURA PARK
87519 KIRLEY P MANSFIELD
87520 HUTTON B MORNINGTON
87521 FISHER B MOUNT GAMBIER
87522 PRIOR J NORMANTON
87523 PLAYFORD C TOOWOOMBA
87524 LESLIE B TOOWOOMBA
87525 FLEMING R TOOWOOMBA
87526 TAYLOR B TOOWOOMBA
87527 PHILLIPS R WERRIBEE VICTORIAN
87528 MAXWELL B WEST AUSTRALIAN GC
87529 DARYL G GOLD COAST
87530 SOETHOWT A LITTLE RIVER GAME RANCH
87124 MACKAY M PIONEER
87531 KANTILAFTIS K SYDNEY
87532 HIGGINS S SYDNEY
87533 HUSSEIN M SYDNEY
87534 EVANS P SYDNEY
87535 ALEXANDER M SYDNEY
60927 ZOROTHEOS G SYDNEY
87536 LOUIS L MARCONI
87537 ROBINSON T CASTLEMAINE
87538 SPRY H FAR WEST
87539 GITTINS S KINGAROY
87540 WALTON M METROPOLITAN
87541 YATIM M METROPOLITAN
87542 HREHORESEN S METROPOLITAN
87543 SALVUCCI A METROPOLITAN
87544 BIANCO F METROPOLITAN
59273 RAPA V METROPOLITAN
5064 MCVICAR P METROPOLITAN
87545 GORTON L YAMBA
87546 SAMUAL B YAMBA
87547 DEL GROSSO G WERRIBEE VICTORIAN
87548 KAZIS M WERRIBEE VICTORIAN
87549 MARR T WERRIBEE VICTORIAN
87550 KITOS P WERRIBEE VICTORIAN
87551 CARTER P WERRIBEE VICTORIAN
87552 ARESTI C WERRIBEE VICTORIAN
87553 ROGERS S NEPEAN
87554 MCLEAN C ORANGE
87555 PEAKE M BALLADEAN
87556 HENDERSON I BALLADEAN
87557 HENDERSON L BALLADEAN
87558 AYLETT D MERSEY
87559 SAMMON M WANGARATTA
40560 SAMMON R WANGARATTA
87560 SKINNER A CLERMONT
87561 HATTAM J UPPER HUNTER
87562 VERNON B MELBOURNE GC
87563 DODD K MELBOURNE GC
87564 DUNKLEY  A MELBOURNE GC
87565 MCLAUCHLIN M WEST AUSTRALIAN GC
87566 LANCASTER K SINGLETON
87567 PETROVSKI Z BOOROWA
87568 MICHIE K BOOROWA
87569 DAVIES R BOOROWA
87570 STALTARE V GRIFFITH
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87739 MCILWAIN J SILKWOOD
87740 PAYNE M TOOWOOMBA
87741 PAYNE H TOOWOOMBA
87742 BAZLEY A TOOWOOMBA
87743 NUNN S BAIRNSDALE
87744 WHITBOURNE L BAIRNSDALE
87745 AKBERY M BRISBANE
87746 CROW L TOWNSVILLE
87747 BROWN N TOWNSVILLE
87748 BRYSON A TOWNSVILLE
87749 KIRBY S TOWNSVILLE
87750 WILKS R TOWNSVILLE
87751 TRAILL J TOWNSVILLE
87752 TRAILL E TOWNSVILLE
87753 THORPE S TOWNSVILLE
87754 KEALY J BENDIGO
87755 LITTLE M DORRIGO
87756 MORGANS S INTERNATIONAL
87757 NATT T INTERNATIONAL
87758 TYSON C KEMPSEY
87759 CIRILLO L MILDURA
87760 CIRILLO P MILDURA
87761 SMITH T MOSS VALE
87762 CUMMINGS B NEWCASTLE 
  LAKE MACQUARIE
87763 KERFOOT C THE PEEL & DISTRICTS
33728 PORFIRI P SUNSHINE COAST
87764 DWYER G WANGARATTA
87765 JOHNSTONE L WANGARATTA
87766 EMANUELLI W WANGARATTA
87767 JOHNSTONE D WANGARATTA
87768 JACKSON B WARWICK
87769 CROSSMAN J WARWICK
87770 HAMILL Z WARWICK
87771 AH LOY M WARWICK
87772 MARTIN R WARWICK
87773 MULLINS D WARWICK
87774 BUNTER G ILFRACOMBE
87775 LOCK F NOORAT
87776 BLAIN R NOORAT
87777 SCOTT M COBAR
87778 TREDREA B WAGGA GC
87779 BOYLAN-MARTIN S CARNARVON & DISTRICTS
66627 GANFIELD R CARNARVON & DISTRICTS
87780 WOOD P CECIL PARK
87781 LONG P CECIL PARK
87782 MELOSI N CECIL PARK
87783 WHITEHEAD A CECIL PARK
87784 HRJAZI A CECIL PARK

87785 EL MOHTADI M CECIL PARK
87786 ABDEL-AHAD B CECIL PARK
87787 CROFTS D CECIL PARK
87788 DEFILIPPIS G CECIL PARK
87789 LOUDON J TOWNSVILLE
65309 LOUDON N TOWNSVILLE
87790 TOLLEY P TOWNSVILLE
87791 MORRIS W CESSNOCK
87792 GRIMA N WERRIBEE VICTORIAN
87793 PETROVIC C WERRIBEE VICTORIAN
87794 PULITINO V WERRIBEE VICTORIAN
87795 PULITINO E WERRIBEE VICTORIAN
87796 BLACK M WERRIBEE VICTORIAN
87797 OLDANI R WERRIBEE VICTORIAN
87798 SHARMA G WERRIBEE VICTORIAN
87799 SIMMONS M WERRIBEE VICTORIAN
87800 MAJZOUB A MARCONI
87801 WALKER D NARRANDERA
87802 AZZOPARDI T WERRIBEE VICTORIAN
87803 WEHBE P SYDNEY
87804 WEHBE A SYDNEY
87805 WEHBE J SYDNEY
87806 WEBBER G SYDNEY
87807 WINTEN C BUNDABERG
87808 CAELESSO WERRIBEE VICTORIAN
87809 YOUNG R BRISBANE
87810 TOMIC I BRISBANE
87811 HOPE P BALLANDEAN
87812 WALLACE C BALLANDEAN
87813 DYE S BEVERLEY
87814 WILLIAMS M BEVERLEY
87815 CASWELL D GOLD COAST
87816 SAUNDERS B GOLD COAST
87817 MISEVSKI O GOLD COAST
87818 LIEW J GOLD COAST
87819 KERR K GOLD COAST
87820 PRETORIUS J GOLD COAST
87821 KATSANEVAS H GOLD COAST
87822 KATSANEVAS F GOLD COAST
87823 NOFFKE J ROCKHAMPTON
87824 NOFFKE L ROCKHAMPTON
87825 BECK T ROCKHAMPTON
87826 ALLISON I THE FOREST
57587 GALLAGHER A THE FOREST
87827 CARBONE J GRIFFITH
87828 MAHER J WARRNAMBOOL
87829 JOHNSTON W THE BROKEN HILL
87830 BLANCHARD D CERBERUS
87831 SHIELDS G METROPOLITAN

87832 CRITCHLEY L METROPOLITAN
87833 STELLA L METROPOLITAN
87834 MIFSUD D METROPOLITAN
87835 SCHWERDT M WHYALLA
87836 PEARSE J WOODS POINT
87837 GILL N ORANGE
87838 CARTER C WAGGA GC
87839 ATALIOTIS P MILDURA
87840 GIANNA-
 KOPOULOS C MARCONI
87841 GALLAGHER D MARCONI
87842 MEDLEJ A MARCONI
87843 NAGORCKA M HAMILTON
87844 NAGORCKA T HAMILTON
87845 KIMBER A CLERMONT
87846 DONOHOE M WONTHAGGI
87847 TOWNSEND M CECIL PARK
87848 AZZOPARDI L CECIL PARK
87849 DENNISON W DARWIN
87850 FAUSTMANN P DARWIN
87851 KENNY L  DARWIN
87852 COLLINS L BRISBANE
87853 WESTBROOK M ROMA
87854 LANGTON M CABOOLTURE
87855 PEEBLES R CABOOLTURE
87856 SMITH M CABOOLTURE
87857 RIDING A CABOOLTURE
87858 RIDING B CABOOLTURE
87859 MONTELEONE M CABOOLTURE
87860 ORDISH J CABOOLTURE
87861 SEMPLE B CABOOLTURE
87862 DOW  P CABOOLTURE
87863 DOW J CABOOLTURE
87864 GAUNDAR S BRISBANE
87865 GAUNDAR J BRISBANE
87866 RABBITT B BRISBANE
87867 COOLLINS L BRISBANE
87868 PRAYLE B NEWMAN
87869 GRAHAM J NORTHAM & DISTRICTS
87870 ANDREW R NORTHAM & DISTRICTS
87871 KIMLIN R ROMA
87872 GRAY A ROMA
87873 JOHNSON D ROMA
87874 MOLLER M ROMA
87875 BLANCH M ROMA
87876 ROHRLACH E ROMA
87877 GRAHAM J ROMA

NAME HOME CLUB ACHIEVED AT BREAK
Adams,T Albany Albany Cont 50,75
Arigiro,N Mildura Mildura Trap 150,200
Aston,R Coffs Harbour Glen Innes Trap 50
Aulich,T St Helens Cressy Trap 100
Baker, Z Narrogin Wagin Trap 50
Barron,J Cooma Cooma Trap 150
Bertalli,T St Arnaud St Arnaud Trap 50
Bidese,E Melbourne Colac Trap 50
Brown,L Mersey Mersey Trap 50
Brown,L Mersey Tasmanian State Trap 100
Burey,G Glen Innes Glen Innes Trap 100
Burt,D Boorowa Tumut Trap 100
Campbell,T Mersey Tasmanian Trap150
Cocks,M Werribee Werribee Trap 150,200,250,300,350
   400,450
Cuzner,L Goulburn Cooma Trap 100
Domney, E Noorat Warrnambool Trap 75
Dray,B Coffs Harbour Glen Innes Trap 75
Dunnachie,M Mansfi eld Mansfi eld Trap 50,75
Elia,E Sydney Sydney Cont 50
Finn,P Numurka/Shep. Kerang Trap 50
Fisher, L Katanning Wagin Trap 200
Francis,P Rosebery Cressy Trap 250
Galea, T Werribee Werribee Trap 50
Gurney,W Far West Port Lincoln Trap 50
Hamilton,P Shoalhaven Shoalhaven Trap 75
Hodgson,P CMT Albany Cont 75
Hodgson,S Burnie Mersey Trap 100
Holdsworth, S Hamilton Hamilton Trap 50,75,100
Horsten,M Mersey Cressy Trap 75

NAME HOME CLUB ACHIEVED AT BREAK
Hunter,R Townsville Townsville Cont 50,75
Hunter,T Tamworth Tamworth Trap 50,75
Iles, M Melbourne State carnival SB 100
Iles, M Melbourne Tasmanian Trap 400,450,650,700,750,
   800
Jacka,R Elsewhere Port Lincoln Trap 75
Johnson,W Melbourne Melbourne Trap 50
Kazolis,G Majura Park Goulburn Trap 75
Lucas, S Bothwell Bothwell Trap 50,75
McInnes,N Cooma Cooma Trap 50
Male, M Colac Warrnambool Trap 50,75,100
Matthews, G Maryborough Gympie SB 50
Mills, D Mildura Mildura Trap 100
Murphy,R Boorowa Boorowa Trap 50
O’Brien, D Warren Warren Trap 50
Palmer,I Townsville Townsville Trap 50,75,Cont 50
Peck,M Mornington Mornington Trap 50
Perry, M Ararat Ararat Trap 50
Pickin,C Colac Colac Trap 50
Pistone,R Werribee Werribee Trap 150,200,250,300,350
   400,450
Reid,J Guyra Glen Innes Trap 200
Rowland,C Bega Cooma Trap 100
Sainsbury,S Tamworth Tamworth Trap 50
Sirtlan,V Sydney Marconi Trap 50
Taylor,D Mt Bogong Mt Bogong Trap 50
Whiteley,G Mersey Mersey Trap 150
Whiteley,L Mersey Cressy Trap 50,75,
   100,150,200
Wilde, L Central Wimmera Warrnambool Trap 50,75,100
Wilson,C Corowa Albury Wodonga Trap 50
Wilson,J Corowa Albury Wodonga Trap 150
Wilson,R Corowa Corowa Cont 75
Woods,C Boorowa Tumut Trap 100
Wooley, L Bendigo Bendigo Trap 50,75



62    AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET SHOOTING NEWS –  APRIL 2014

The Mersey Clay Target Club would 
like to say a big thank you to our spon-
sors for this weekend, WA Auto Elec-
trics Pty, Miles Contracting Pty. Ltd, 
The Whiteley Family, Beretta Australia 
and Perazzi Australia, we appreciate 

their generosity.

Seventy-one shooters competed for part of 
the $4,500 prize pool on a very sunny & hot 
weekend. With some shooters travelling from 
as far away as Northern Territory and Western 
Australia.

First off on the Saturday was the 50 Points 
Score Championship, with some excellent 
results. Overall & AA Barney Howell 213/213 
second Nick Brown 210/213, A grade went to 
Grant Whiteley 150/153, second Mark Dennis 
147/153, B grade Nick Veal 147/150, second 

Luke Whiteley 141/150, C grade A. Hepburn 
142/150 and Damien Aylett 137/150 second. 
This event was sponsored by Miles Contracting.

Then the shooters took to the tracks for the 50 
Double Barrel Jack Cunningham Memorial 
Championship sponsored by WA Auto Elec-
trics with the results being Overall & AA grade, 
Tim Atkins 98/98 2nd Phil Turner 97/98, A 
grade Grant Whitely 111/112 second Rowan 
Atkins 124/126, B grade Jason Rose 51/52, 
second Nick Veal 50/52, C Grade Adrian 
Hepburn 49/50 second Chris Strickland 48/50

The High Gun on the day was sponsored by 
Beretta Australia and this went to Nick Brown 
239/240.

Member Mick Kelly donated prize for the 
Best Junior on the day and this went to Lachie 
Brown 195/200.

Competition commenced on the Sunday 
with the 30 Points Score, sponsored by Miles 
Contracting and the results were, Overall & 
AA grade Alan Styles 90/90 second Richard 
Whiteley 155/156, A Grade going to Gary 
Enniss 87/90 second Grant Whiteley 92/96, 
B grade went to Rachelle Kelly 88/93 second 
David Stone 87/93 and C Grade Chris Strick-
land 78/90 second Blair Ward 98/111.

Second Event was the 50 Double Barrel Denis 
Whiteley Memorial Championship with 
Overall & AA grade won by Stuart Browning 
125/125, second Richard Whiteley 124/125, 
A grade Grant Whiteley 50/50, second 
Sandy Hodgson 60/61, B grade Nick Veal 
50/50, second Jane Ward 48/51, C grade Levi 
Winwood 49/50, second Damien Aylett 47/50.

Perazzi Australia sponsored the High Gun 
prize for this day with the winner being 
Richard Whiteley 139/140.

High Guns over the program for the two days 
were as follows: Overall Nick Brown 336/340, 
AA Grade Richard Whiteley 367/372, A Grade 
Grant Whiteley 332/340, B Grade Nick Veal 
330/340, C Grade Damien Ayulett, Ladies 
Sandy Hodgson 329/340, Juniors Lachie 
Brown 312/340 and Veterans Graeme Brain 
335/340.

As nobody shot the program for the two days 
clean the club gets to keep the $500 on offer 
for this.

A big thank you must go to the ladies in the 
kitchen for their effort in feeding everyone, 
also to my offsiders in the offi ce and all those 
people that did work around the club prior to 
this and on this weekend

Hope to see you all again next year

Kathy von Stieglitz, Secretary

MERSEY CLAY TARGET CLUB  JANUARY 18th & 19th 2014

Over 70 Shooters Compete for $4500 Prize PoolOver 70 Shooters Compete for $4500 Prize Pool

Back L-R: JC Mem & PS: A Grade: Grant Whiteley, PS B Grade: Nick Veal, PS OA & AA: Barney Howell, 
JC Mem & PS C Grade: Adrian Hepburn, JC Mem OA & AA: Tim Atkins, PS 2nd B Grade: Luke Whiteley;

 Front L-R: Jun HG on Day: Lachie Brown, OA & AA & Beretta High Gun: Nick Brown

DW Mem B Grade & B Grade HG: Nick Veal, DW Mem OA & AA: Stuart Browning, C Grade HG Damien Aylett, PS OA & AA: Alan Styles, Jack Cunningham 
Mem B Grade: Jason Rose, DW Mem A Grade & A Grade HGun: Grant Whiteley, PS A Grade Gary Enniss, DW Mem C Grade: Levi Winwood, PS C Grade: Chris 

Strickland, Vet HG Graeme Brain; Front L-R: Lad HG: Sandy Hodgson, OA HG Nick Brown, AA Perazzi HG: Richard Whiteley Jnr HG Lachie Brown
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Welcome to “The Back Page”, I hope you 
enjoy this month’s articles and invite you to 
call me to discuss our history, records, per-
sonalities or other points of interest.

From The Past:
The greatest trap shoot off that has ever 
occurred took place in Hamilton, New 
Zealand in March 1994 between two Austral-
ians. The two best Australian trap shooters 
of the last 30 years clashed in an epic battle 
which took three days of shooting off to 
settle. 

In the end it was Bill Iles who triumphed 
when he defeated Michael Diamond after 
Michael missed his 1727th target and in 
doing so he established a world record that 
is never likely to be broken. 

It was the greatest shoot off in trap shooting 
history anywhere in the world, never before 
or since has a shoot off reached such epic 
proportions.

The shoot off made news throughout the 

world and of course the two shooters 
involved have gone on to become “legends” 
of our sport, since that time Michael has 
gone on to win 6 Olympic Trap world cham-
pionships and Bill established himself as the 
most successful shooter in Australian trap-
shooting history.

For The Record:
Since the inception of the “Mackintosh” 
teams event, trap shooters have strived to 
achieve the best possible scores for their 
country, Australia has had many outstanding 
performances in this event but none better 
than the following:

Most Mackintosh 
    Teams:  Doug Smith (Qld)  29
20 Teams 
    or more:  Doug Smith (Qld), Pud 

Burgess (NSW), Newton 
Thomas (Vic), Sperry 
Marshall (Tas), Roger Duthie 
(Vic)

Most Team 
    High Guns: Newton Thomas (Vic)  7
Most 300’s: Pud Burgess (NSW)  5 

Did You Know:
Our trap shooting rules originated in the 
USA. When Ligowski invented the clay 
target and trap shooters started to shoot 
clays instead of live targets a new set of rules 
had to be developed for competition to take 
place. Over a period of 20 years the basic 
rules of trap shooting were developed in the 
USA and by 1900 they had spread from the 
USA to England.

The English essentially adopted the same 
rules but decided to stick with their double 
barrel shotguns rather than switch to single 

Mark McInnes

The The 
Back Back 
PagePage

barrel as they had done in the USA. The 
English rules then spread to Australia in the 
early 1900’s and were adopted by the Gun 
Clubs Association for the early clay target 
competitions.

When the ACPTSA was formed in 1936 
they also adopted the English rules and 
subsequently double barrel shooting was 
entrenched in Australia. Most of the funda-
mentals of the original trap shooting rules 
still exist today with the major differences 
between rules of the various associations 
occurring in disciplines, administration, 
grading and handicapping.

The rules pertaining to layout dimensions, 
trap dimensions and target fl ight are still 
essentially the same as they were prior to 
1900. The original rules included target 
distance of 50 yards and a target height of  
9 feet at 10 yards. The original layout rules 
included 5 lanes which were to be 3 yards 
apart at 16 yards. 

In My Opinion:
In my opinion clubs should include all 
fi ve disciplines in their open shoot pro-
grammes. That is, Handicap, Double Barrel, 
Single Barrel, Points Score and Double Rise. 
It’s the variety of disciplines that ensures
 that the programmes are not boring and 
that the shoots are not dominated by any 
one shooter. 

I also believe that by having handicap 
included in every programme we are giving 
the novice or lower grade shooters the 
opportunity to win an overall prize, this 
opportunity is not provided for in common 
mark shooting .

A group of 20 keen shooters braved the 40 degree 

heat to attend the Mt Bogong shoot in February. The 

feature event for the day was the 25 Target Double 

Barrel Dave Gittings Memorial Championship. 

Whilst a member of Albury Club, Dave was a regular 

shooter at Mt Bogong and a strong supporter of the 

club. Described as a true gentlemen and a good bloke, 

Dave loved his shooting and was always happy to give 

shooting tips and advice and in particular enjoyed 

coaching junior shooters. Overall winner of the 

Championship was AA grade shooter Bob Leita 58/58. 

In the shoot off with Bob was B grade winner Darrel 

Taylor 57/58 who shot well to achieve his 50 Break 

Badge. Other winners were A grade Gary Evans 38/39 

and C grade Jason Hadson 24/25.

Results for the 15 Target Handicap were 1st Enio Cavedon 

19/19, 2nd Jason Hadson 
18/19, 3rd John Wojcik 
16/19. Some great scores 
across all grades were 
achieved in the 30 Target 
Medley with grade 
winners being AA grade 
John Wojcik 49/50, A 
grade Gary Evans 50/50, 
B grade Peter Roper 
49/50, C grade Graham 
Schmidt 49/50. High 
Gun winner for the day 
was John Wojcik 97/120.  

Congratulations to all 
winners and also to 
our junior shooter Fred 
Roper for his promotion 
to B Grade.

Dave Gittings Memorial Championship
MT BOGONG CLAY TARGET CLUB – 2 FEBRUARY 2014

Bob Leita, 
OA DB Dave Gittings Memorial
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At the Warren Gun Club (WGC) on 
Saturday 8th February, 40 shooters 
contested the Ernie Wills Memorial 
shoot followed by the Western Zone 
Night Double Rise Championship.

Shooters travelled from Nyngan, Brewarrina, 
Dubbo, Trangie, Tottenham, Cumborah, 
Sydney and Warren.

The main event of the day was the Double 
Barrel Championship. $1000 of cash prizes 
were up for grabs for this one event.

12 shooters, shot 30/30 to make it to the shoot 
off, which was eventually won by Nathan 
Power (Cumborah) after shooting 139/139 
from local shooter Jason Owen 138/139. 
Nathan walked away with $200 and sash for 
winning the event, with grade winners each 
receiving $150 and grade runner ups $50.

Other grade winners in the event were: AA 

WARREN GUN CLUB  FEBRUARY 8th 2014 

Ernie Wills MemorialErnie Wills Memorial

Grade winner Jason Owen (Narromine – 
WGC) 138/139, AA Grade runner up Steven 
Walker (Arnhem) 115/116, A Grade winner 
Bruce Cosgrove (Warren) 100/101, A Grade 
runner up Peter Firth (Coonamble) 29/30, 
B Grade winner David O’Brien (Quambone) 
52/53, B Grade runner up Michael Vallett 
(Coonamble) 37/38, C Grade winner Ashley 
Burrell (Dubbo) 29/30, C Grade runner up 
Ashley Bell (Warren) 27/31.

The overall event for the day was the Ernie 
Wills Memorial Cup. The event was closely 
contested with 7 shooters all within a couple 
of shots for the win.

Double Barrel Champion Nathan Power with 
strong shooting all day 134/135, won the 
coveted Ernie Wills memorial Cup. Nathan 
thanked the Wills family for their continued 
support of the event, which has now been going 
for 18 years. Kel Wills, sister of the late Scott 
‘Ernie’ Wills – thanked 
all shooters and sup-
porters of the Warren 
Gun Club, who turn up 
each year and ensure 
this day is a great day 
for all. Kel extended that 
the 20 year anniversary 
shoot, to be held in 2016 
will be a ‘huge’ event.

Other High Gun 
winners: AA Grade Max 
Betts (Brewarrina) & 
Mark Ticehurst (Warren) 
133/135, A Grade Bruce 
Cosgrove  (Warren) 
132/135, B Grade David 
O’Brien (Warren) 
131/135, C Grade Ashley 
Burrell (Dubbo) 126/135.

Following the days 
shooting, the Warren 
Gun Club was host to 

the Western Zone Double Rise Championship. 
21 shooters stayed on to contest this event, 
which was won in fantastic fashion by Jason 
Owen (WGC) shooting 38/40 targets.

Grade Winners: AA Grade Nathan Power 
(WGC), A Grade Bruce Cosgrove (WGC), 
B Grade Nathan Soulsby (WGC), C Grade 
Douglas Ferguson (WGC).

Around 50 people enjoyed dinner and 
refreshments following the shoot.

Next month is our major shoot the Golden Ibis 
Trophy and Denis Hunt Memorial Cup. It will 
be held the weekend of the 8th and 9th March. 
It is anticipated that there will be in excess of 
80 shooters at this event, travelling from across 
NSW, VIC and QLD. We welcome visitors and 
spectators to come and visit the Warren Gun 
Club over this weekend.

Fiona Soulsby

L-R: Ashley Bell, Jason Owen, Nigel Clark, David O’Brien, Ashley Burrell, Nathan Power, Kel Wills, Mark Ticehurst, L-R: Ashley Bell, Jason Owen, Nigel Clark, David O’Brien, Ashley Burrell, Nathan Power, Kel Wills, Mark Ticehurst, 
Bruce Cosgrove, Peter Firth & Max BettsBruce Cosgrove, Peter Firth & Max Betts

Jason Owen & President Don Williamson Nigel Clark Nathan Power & Kellianne Wills 2014 Ernie Wills Memorial Cup
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be the envy of your mates...
...WITH THIS GREAT ADDITION TO ANY MAN CAVE.

For details on participating dealers and how to enter visit

WWW.WINCHESTERAUSTRALIA.COM.AU/WINCHESTERFIELD 

Simply purchase any box of Winchester 
Ammuntion for your chance to WIN.

To enter this promotion visit the website 
address below and register the batch code 
from your superior quality ammunition box.

Winner’s for each store will be drawn at 
random by Winchester Australia. 

HOW DO I win?

win                            OUR CUSTOM

 

  COUCH WITH BUILT IN DRINK  
                    HOLDERS AND COOLER BOX



Beretta Australia Pty Ltd

www.berettaaustralia.com.au

info@berettaaustralia.com 

See the full range at
www.berettaaustralia.com.au

Beretta 692 Cabin Trolley
Code: 
BSH3-3081

$180RRP

Beretta 692 Luggage Bag
Code: 
BSH4-3081

$265RRP

Beretta 692 Soft Gun Backpack
Code: 
BSH2-3081

$95RRP

692 Trap

$5,300RRP

Beretta 692 Trap 30” & 32”

Steelium Plus barrels and **/* chokes, supplied with case and 
accessories. Also available in Left Handed and with Adjustable Stock. 

Beretta Competition shotguns must be purchased through Beretta Australia and its dealer network in 
order to qualify for Beretta Forever Servicing. Servicing is available at 
National Championships and Beretta Open Days Australia wide. 

Before purchasing any new or used Beretta shotgun, email the serial 
number to info@berettaaustralia.com to verify eligibility.
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